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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

NOTICE OF 24th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby givan that the 24th Annual General Mesting {AGM) of the members of Haryana Distillery
Limited will be held on Monday, the 30th day of December 2024 at 01:30 PM. through Video
Conferencing {VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS {ES)

1. To raceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements {including Consolidated Financial
Statemnents) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, including the audited
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended
onthat date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Dinash Chander Kaushik (DIN 00057999) who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Re-appointment of M/s. Arora & Choudhary Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 003870N) as
the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Section 139(8), 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 framed thereundar, as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in
forca (including any statutory modification or amendment therelo or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), M/s. Arora & Choudhary Assoclates, Chartered Accountants, a partnership firm
{FRN No. 003870N}, having office at Plot No. 8728, W.E_A, Abdul Azlz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhl —
110005 be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period of 5 years to
hold office from the conclusion of 24th Annual general Maeeting until the conclusion of 28th Annual
General Mesting ofthe Company to be held in the year 2029, at such remuneration as may be mutually
agreed upon between the Board of Directors and the Auditor.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all the directors of the Company be and s hereby authorized severally
to file nacassary form with Registrar of Companias and to take all necessary action to implement the
above ordinary resolution.”

Registered Office: By the order of the Board
16, Community Centre, For Haryana Distillery Limited
New Friands Colony,
New Delhi— 110025
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC 109883 Shashl Kumar Nalr
Emall id: hdisttg@gmall.com Whole-Time Director
DIN: 00356367
Place: New Delhi
Date: 04/12/2024
Notas:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affaire (“MCA”) has, vide its circular dated September 18, 2024 read
together with circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 8,
2021, December 14, 2021 and May 5, 2022 (collectively referred to as “MCA Clrculars™), permitted
convening the Annual General Maeting ("AGM" / "Meeting"} through Video Conferencing ("VC") or
Other Audio Visual Means ("OCAVM"), without physical presence of the members &t a common venue.
In accordance with the MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with Rules made thereunder), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The
deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Reglstered Cffice of the Company.

2. Generally, a member entitied to attend and vote at the meeting is entiled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vgte on a poll ingtead of himsa!f and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this
AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facliity for appointment of proxies by the Members
will not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Aftendance Slip are not annexed
hereto However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. Pursuant to the Clrculars, the Members can Joln the AGM In the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before
and after the scheduled ime of the commencemant of the Meeting by following the procedure
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mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made
available for 1000 Members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
{Sharaholders holding 2% or more ehareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Direclors, Key
Managerial Personnal, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commitiee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders’ Reletionship Commilttee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGMwithout restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Membaers attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will ba counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

§. The notice of AGM is being sent to those members whose name will appear in the register of members
as on Friday, 29th November, 2024.

8. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map, Attendance Slip and Proxy form is not
required to annexad to this notice.

7. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, the Notice calling AGM along with Annual Report
2023-2024 Is belng sent only through electronlc mode to those Members whose emall addresses are
registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice of the 24th AGM and
the Annual Report 2023 -2024 will be available on the website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com

8. Members who have not registered their e-mail address so far, are requested to register their e-mail
address with the Company/ DPs/ RTA for receiving all communication including Annual Report,
Notices, Clrculars etc. from the Company electronically.

9. As per the provision of Section 72 of the Act, facility for making nomination{s} is available to Individuals
holding shares in the Company. Members holding shares in physical form may obtain the Nomination
Form from the Company’s Registrars and Share Tranefer Agent. Members holding shares in demat
mode should file their nomination with their Depository Participants ('DPg") for availing this facility.

10.The Reglster of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday,
24th Decamber, 2024 to Monday, 30th December, 2024(both days inclusive) in accordance with the
provisions of the Section 91 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, for the purpose of AGM.

11.In case of joint holders, the Members whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Reglster of Members of the Company will be entitied to vote atthe AGM.

12.The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available slactronically for inspection by
the Members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available for
electronic Inspection by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to hdlsecretarial@gmail.com

13.Mambers, who are holding shares in physical form are requested to address all corespondence
congeming registration of transfers, transmissions, sub-divigion, consolidation of shares or any other
share related matters and / or change in address or updation thereof to the Company's RTA. Members,
whose shareholding Is In electronic format are requested to direct change of address requests,
registration of e-mail address and updation of bank account details to their respactive DPs.

14 As poer Rule 8A of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014, securities of
unlisted companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from October 02, 2018,
exceptin the case of request recelved for transmisslon ortransposition of securities. In view of thig and
to eliminate all Aisks assoclatad with physlical shares and for eass of portfolle managemeant, members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized
form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s RTAfor assistance in this regard.

15.Information regarding particulars of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual
General Meating requiring disclosure In terms of the Secretarlal Standard 2 Issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India is annexed to this Notice.

18.Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and the Circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and General Clrcular No 09/2024 dated September
19, 2024, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its members in respect of the business
to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered inte an agreement with
National Securities Depository Limitad (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the
authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a Member using remote e-voting system as well as
venue voling on the date of the AGMwill be provided by NSDL.
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17.Facility for e-veting shall also be made available during the meeting and members attending the
meeting through video conferance, who have not already cest their vote by remote e-veting can
exercise their vote during the meeting.

18.The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast thelr vote agaln.

19.The e-voting Event numbar, User Id and Password along with detailed instructions for e-voting are
provided in the notice of e-voting, being sent along with the Annual Report.

20.The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s Remakant Pathaek & Co., Company
Secretary In Practice, Nolda {C.P. No. 6571) vide resolution passed In lis Board meeting held on
Sunday, 06th October, 2024 as Scrutinlzer to scrutinlze the voting process In a falr and transparent
manner and he has communicated his willingness to be appeinted and will be available for same
purposa.

21.The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:
Commencement of remote e-voting : From 9.00 a.m. {IST)on Friday, 27th December, 2024
End of remote e-voting :Upto 5,00 p.m. (IST) on Sunday, 29th December, 2024

22.The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-voting module
shall be digabled by NSDL upon expiry of aforesaid period.

23.The voting rights of the members for e-voting and for voting during the meeting shall be In proportion to
the paid-up value of their shars in the equity share capital of tha Company as on the cut-off date i.e.
Friday, 20th December, 2024,

24.A parson, whose nama is recorded in the register of members as on the cut-off date, i.e.Friday, 20th
December, 2024 shall only be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting / voting during the meeting
atthe AGM.

25_Any person who becomes the member of the Company after dispatch of the Notica of the Mesting and
holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e Friday, 20th December, 2024 may obtain the User ID and
Password by sending a request {alongwith Name, Folio No. and shareholding) to NSDL at
eveting@nsdl.co.in or RTA at admin@skylinerta.com. After receipt of the above credentials, please
follow the Instructions for e-voting to castthe vote.

286 Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification(s), intending to raise any query
concaming the financial statements/Annual Report of the Company, are requested to send the same
at least 2 working days before the AGM mentioning their name, demat account numberffolic number,
emall |d, moblle number at hdisecretarial@amall.com so that the same may be replied by the
Company sultably.

27 The procass and manner for remote &-voting and joining the AGM are as follows:

The remole e-voting period begins on Friday, 27th December, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ende on Sunday,
28th December, 2024 at 5:00 PM. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter.

28.The Scrutinizer, after serutinizing the votes casted through e-voting during the meeting and through
remote e- voting, will maka a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the votas cast in favour or against, if
any, and submit the same to the Chairman of the meeting or person authorized by him by not
exceeding three days of conclusion ofthe Meeting.

29.The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the notice
board of the Company at the Registerad Office at 16, Community Centre, New Friends Colony, New
Delhi — 110025 and on the website of the NSDL hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the
declaration ofresult by the Chairman or a Director authorized by him.

30.The Minlstry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initlative In Corporate Governance’ by allowing
companies to send documents to their sharehelders in electronic mode. To support this green initiative
and to receive communications from the Company in electronic mode, members who have not
registerad their E-mail addresses and are holding shares in physical form are requesied to contact the
RTAof the Company and register their Email-id. Members holding shares in demat form are requested
to contact thelr DPs. Members may please note that notlces, annual reports, etc. will be avallable on
the website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. Members will be entitled to receive the said
documants in physical form free of cost at any time upon request.

PROCEDURE FOR 'REMOTE E-VOTING" AND E-VOTING ATTHEAGM:
How do | vote elecironically using NSDL e-Voling system?
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The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voling system censists of “Two Steps® which are mentioned
below:

Siep 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

{A) Login method for e-Voting and Joining virtual meeting for Individual sharsholders holding
socuritios in demat mode

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
acgount maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to
update thelr moblle numberand emall Id In thelr demat accounts In order to access e-Voting facllity.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholdars Login Method

Individual Shareholders | 1. Exisling IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL

holding securities in demat Viz. https:/feservices.nsdl.com elther on a Personal Computer

mode with NSDL. or on a moblle. On the a-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login™ which is available
under "IDeAS' saction , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voling services under
Value added services. Click on “Access to 8-Voting™ under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Volting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider L.e. NSDL
and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or Joining
virtual mesting & veting during the meeting.

2. Ifyouare not ragistered for IDeAS e-Sarvices, option to register
is available at hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or ¢lick at
https:ffeservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.|sp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: hitps:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer.or on a mabils. Once the home page of
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
avallable under ‘Shareholder/Member section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL}), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site whereln you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or 8-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casling
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the mesting.

4, Shareholders/Members can alse download NSDL Mcblle App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for saamless voting experience.
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Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

=

. Existing ugers who have opled for Easi/ Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Oplion will be made
avallable to reach e-Votlng page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successiul login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able
fo see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provideri.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vate.,

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register
is available at
hitps:/iweb.cdslindla.com/myeasl/Reglsiration/EasIRegisiration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly accese e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
reconded Inthe demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL
where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholdaers
(holding securities in demat
mede) login through their
depository participants

5. You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
able to see e-Voting opion. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voling service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
&voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User IDf Password are advised lo use Forgat User
ID and Forget Pasgword option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholiders holding securities In demat mode for any technical Issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL

Login Type

Helpdesk Detalls

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2489 7000

Individual Shareholdars
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can coniact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1600 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting and Joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securitles In demat mode and shareholders holding
sacurities In physical mode.

Howto Log-in to NSDL e-Voting webslte?
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computeroron a mobile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voling system Is launched, click on the leon “Login® which Is avallable
under 'Shareholder/Member’ section.

8 | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24




HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verffication Code as shown on the screen. Alternatively, If you are registered for NSDL eservices
l.e. IDEAS, you can log-In at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once
you log-in to NSDL eservices afler using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voling and you can
proceed to Step 21.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User D delailgare given below

Manner of holding shares l.e. Demat

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical YourUserIDIs:

8 Character DP |Dfollowed by B Digit Client ID
A) For Members who hold shares In demat | For example if your DP ID is IN300*™ and

account with NSDL. Cllent ID Is 12****** then your user ID Is
IN30Q"* 12",

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
A) For Members who hold shares In demat | For example if your Beneficiary ID is
accountwith CDSL. 12 =rrerrssvear then your user D Is

T

EVEN Number that is 120004, followed by
C) For Members helding shares In Physlcal | Folic Numberregistered with the Company

Form. For example If follo number Is 001*** and
EVEN is 120904 then user ID is 120904001

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

A) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login
and cast your vote
B) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'Inltial
password’ which was communlcated to you. Once you retrleve your ‘Initlal password', you
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you fo change your password.

C) Howto refrieve your'initial password'?

(i) Ifyouremail ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ Is communlcated to you oh your emall ID. Trace the emall sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a pdffile. Open the
.pdffile. The passwond o open the .pdffile is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8
digits of ¢lient ID for CDSL account or folio numbar for shares held in physical form. The
.pdffile contains your*User ID' and your 'initial password'.

(I Ifyour emall ID I$ not registered, please follow steps mentioned below In process for
thosa shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

8. If you are unable fo refriave or have not raceived the * Initial password™ or have forgotten your
password:

A) Clickon “Forgot User Detalls/Password?”(If you are holding shares In your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) optlon avallable on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

B) Physical User Resot Password 7" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
availabla on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

C) Ifyou are siill unable to get the password by aforesaid two oplions, you can send arequestat
evoting@nsdl.co.In mentioning your demat account numberffollo number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address setc.

D) Mambers can alsouse the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes onthe
e-Voting systern of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, youwlll have to click on "Login” button.

9. Afteryou click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.
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Stap 2: Gast your vote slectronically and join General Meeting on NEDL e-Votin: 3
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL a-Voti m?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able 1o see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are
helding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remete e-Voting perlod
and casting your vote during the General Maeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM" link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Nowyou are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options l.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confimnation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

8. You can also teke the printout of the voles cast by you by clicking on the print oplion on the
confimation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you wlll not be allowed to modify your vote.

Ganearal Guidelines for shareholders

i)  Institutional Shareholders (i_a. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, elc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/ JPEG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority Letter, along with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory {les) who are authorised to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by an e-mail at rkpathak@rkpathak.com with a copy marked to evotingf@nsedl.co.in.
Institutional Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, efc.) can also upload their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter” displayed under "e-Voting™ tab intheir login.

) Itlsetrongly recommended notto share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keap your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful atternpts to key in the correct password. In such an avent, you will nead to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Passwond?” or “Physical User Reaet Password?” option available on
www.evoling.nsdl.com to reset the password.

lll)  In case of any querles, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-Voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 980 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Ms. Sarita Mota at
evoting{@nsdl.co.in

iv) Members may also write at the Company’s email address hdlsecretarial@gmail.com.

Process for those shareholders whose emall Ids are not registered with the depositories for

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set

outinthis notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folic No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN cand),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by emall to hdisecretarial@gmall.com.

2. Incasa shares are held in demat mede, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self aftested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
hdlsecretarial@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A} l.e. Login method for e-Voting
and joining virtual mesting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,

3. Altematively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and password for e-vating by providing above mentioned documents.

INSTRUCTIONS FORMEMBERS FORE-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote a voting.

2. Only those Members, who will ba pregent in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-Vioting system Inthe AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be sligible to attend tha AGM. However, they
will not be sligible to vote at the AGM.

0 | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24



HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

INSTRUCTIONE FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VG / OAVM ARE AS
UNDER:

1. Memberwill be provided with afacility to attend the AGM through VG/OAYM through the NSDLe-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-
Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General
meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under
Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Memberlogin
where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do nothave the
User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User 1D and Password may retrieve the
same by followIng the nemots e-Voting Instructions mentioned Inthe notice to aveld last minute rush.

2. The Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, oftha
Company will be providing VC/OAVM Services.

3. Members are encouraged to joln the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

4. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Infernet with a good speed toavoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Moblle Hotspot may experience Audlo/Video loss due to Fluctuation In thelr
respactive network. Itis thersfore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connaction to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

8. Members whowould like toexpress their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending thelr request from thelr registered emall address mentioning
theirname, DP ID and Client ID/folio numbser, PAN, mobile number athdisecretarial@gmail.com
from Tuesday, 24th December, 2024 {(09:00 am |ST) to Thursday, 26th December, 2024 (05:00 pm
IST}. Those Members who have registerad themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of
speakers depending on the avallablilty of ime for the AGM.

7. Shareholders whowill participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM can also pose question / faedback

through question box option. Such questions by the shareholdars shall ba taken up during the
meeting orreplied by the Company suitably.
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Information of Diractor{s) seeking appointment or re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM
pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 Issued by ICSI as on the date of Notice.

Name of the Director Shri Dinesh Chander Kaushik
Director Identification
Numbsr (DIN} 0005700
Date of Birth (Age In years) December 15, 1950 (74)
Original date of
appolntment Seplember 01, 2008

+ Master's degreainArts
Qualifications = Masterin Social Welfare

= Bachelor's degree in Laws.

Expsrience and expartise
Inspecific functional area

41 years of rich and varied experience in Persenal Administration-
Industrial Relation, Legal Llalsoning, Marketing and Sales.

Remuneration last drawn

For remuneration details including perquisites, please refer
Financial Statements.

Shareholding In Haryana
Distlliery Limited

20 Shares

Terms and conditions of
re-appointmont and
Remuneration

As per mutual agreed.

No. of Board mestings

Refer Annexure B to the Board's Report

companies inIndia

atiended during the year
Relationship with other NIL
Directors or KMPs

Directorships held In other NIL

Mambership/Chalrmanshl
p of committees In public
limited companies in India

Haryana Distillery Limited —Audit Committes {(Member)
Haryana Distillery Limited — Assst Sale Committee (Member)
Haryana Distillery Limited — Project Commitiee {Member)

Registerad Office:

18, Community Centre,

New Friends Colony,

New Delhl — 110025

CIN: U15511DL2001PLC 109883
Email id: hdistt@gmail.com

Place: New Delhl
Date: 04/12/2024

By the order of the Board
For Haryana Distillery Limited

Shashi Kumar Nair
Whole-Time Director
DIN: 00356367
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors shows the immense pleasure in presenting the 24th Board's Report on the
business and operations of the Company together with the audited financial statement for the
financlal year ended March 31, 2024,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
{Finlacs) | (Tinlacs) | {Tin lacs) | (T in lacs)
Net Profifoss) before depreciaion, amortization experees eaceptiralioms | (1194.93) (666.42) | (1179.54) | (669.34)
Lass: Depreciation and amortization expenses 368.91 238.78 368.91 238.78
Less: Exceptional items 211.31 407.18 1.3 407.18
Net Profit/{Loss) before tax (1352.53)_| (498.02) | (1337.14)| (500.94)
Provision for Tax
Cument 0.00 0.00 387 0.00
Deferrad 125.52| (190.96) 125.52| (190.96)
Net Proftl/{Loss)aftor tax avallable for appropriation (1478.05) | (688.98) 1466.53 [ (691.90)
Less: Income tax for aarlier years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjusted Profit /(Loss) for the year (1478.05) [ (688.98) 1466.53 [ (691.90)
Add: Profit/{Loss) camied forward from earlier year 6720.77 7409.75 6731.24 7423.14
Lass: Rstained aming aflect dus 1o implemeniation of Schadule Il NIL NIL NIL NIL
Profit/{Loss) canied to Balance Sheet 5242.72 6720.77 5264.71 6§731.24

WORKING RESULTS

During the current year, the total revenue of the Company has increased from Rs. 9011.41 lacs to
Rs. 14829.48 lacs. The loss before depreciation, amortization expsnses and exceptional items is
Rs. {1194.93) lacs as against the loss of Rs. (666.42) lacs in the previcus year. During the year, the
financial performance of the Company was adversely affected due to the lower margin on account
ofincrease inthe prices of critical raw materials increasing the cost of production.

During the current year, the Consolidated total revenue of the Company along with the subsidiary
Circle Trade Overseas Privals Limited is Rs. 14B67.82 lacs and loss before depreciation,
amortization expenses and exceptional items is Rs(1175.54).

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

The Company has been trying to perform better and improve the revenus, but due to increass in
the raw material and other costs, the Company's profit is not satisfactory. The management is
working hard to overcome fromthis situation and improve the profitability.

This was due to the hon-avallabllity of maln raw materlal .e. Molasses for the reason that the Govt.
for the last 3 years has allowed the use of Mclasses for the manufacturing of Ethanol to be mixed in
Petroleum Products and to use as an eco-friendly fuel for the running of Auto Electric Vehicles. For
this reason, the Company had to purchase Spint/ENA from other Distilleries bearing substantial
higher cost for that enabling the Company to run its Country Liquor Bottling Plant with a view to
provide continuous employment to Its workamen.

With a view to come out from the difficult situation of facing the occurrence of perpetual financial
losses, the Company has taken a wise step to install and commission the most modem “New
Plants and Machineries” (Integrated Evaporation System, DDGS, PCTP, WWTP & STP Sections)
with the object to econcmically manufacture the Spirit/ENA with the use of Grain as main raw
material switching over from the usae of disappearing Molasses. This installation has resultad into
the spent of fund worth for over Rs. 40.00 Crores. The reserve funds made so availabls for
emergency use have been diverted for the modemization of the Flants and Machineries stated as
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above. With the commencement of modemized Plants working, the Company has re-started the
producing of ENAin its own which is being used for the manufacturing of Country Liquor to the
extend required and the balance is being exported in our country and abroad at the competitive
prices.

The State of Haryana continues to reel under the exceas capacity of liquor production over its
demand of sale in the market. There are fifteen number of Distilleries which are operating in the
state. Though there has been a litle some increase in the capacities, the off take in the market is
not commensurate and does not reflect any significant growth. The stagnation continues in the
industry and the reduction of Country liquor sale for 2.0 Lac Cases comparative to the last year's
sale is recorded.

The company’s philosophy of treating Human Capital and Talent as animportant componentin its
operations, has given rich dividends. In the current year, the Company has renewed its
persistence to invest in Human Capital to a new level of delivery to improve the overall working of
the Company. Safety of human life is given the utmost priority in all the operations and the
management phllosophy that human Safety s priceless continues to govem all the operations.

The Company cperated at good efficiencies and followed a proactive environment program.
Conservation of environment continued to govern its operations. The Company believes in
optimum use of its natural capital and is consistent in its efforts in the direction. Efforts are
undertaken on a continuous basis to reduce its carbon foot print by using agri waste fuels for its
energy requirements. Dependence on fossil fuel is almost negligible for meeling any of its energy
requirements. The Company is salf sufficient through its own power generation. The focus on the
use of clean energy remains top on the charter. Natural capital and resources is exploited only to
the barest needed extent. The Company advocates that it must be a positive contributor to natural
capltal. Bulk of the waste In terms of sollds and effluents are re-cycled and re-clrculated. The
philosephy to make all its operations environmentally sustainable lies in the forefront of its actions.
The Company has developed its own Bio Fertilizer rich in Potash, Nitrogen and other minerals by
re-cyclingits liquid waste.

The Company engaged in being a responsible corporate citizen and invested in supporting
community healthcare and education in fulfillment of its social objectives.

The Company continues its journey on a purpose led business model and governed by ethics and
good corporate governance. Unethical competition In the market does affect the growth of the
Company, but its philesophy to remain committed to do business in an ethical manner continues,
even though at a cosl. Alacrity enthusiasm to follow the company's age old medel of doing
business only ethically remained engraved in stone. The company continued enforcing its
philosophy of providing top quality products to meet and surpass the customer expectations. The
Company belleves that such a sustalnable moedel Is the key to Its success.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, there was no change in the Company's issued, subscribed and paid-up equity
share capital. On March 31, 2024, it stocd at Rs. 180,333,650, divided info 18,033,385 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each.

GENERAL RESERVE

There Is no requirement to transfer any amount to the General Reserve for the financlal year
ehded 31stMarch 2024,

DIVIDEND

In view of loss, The Board of Directors of your Company regret their inability to recommend
dividend on shares of the Company for the financial year ended March 31st, 2024,

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year and no amount of
principal or interest on public deposit was outstanding, as on the balance sheet date.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
betwean the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and
the date of Board's Report.

CHANGE IN THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

During the year under review, there was no Change in the Composition of Board ofthe Company.
DIRECTORS RETIRE BY ROTATION

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Dinesh Chander Kaushik {DIN
00057999), Whole-time Director of the Company, being longest in the office shall retire by rotation
at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, have offered himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends his re-appointment.

A brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies and other
information of Shri Dinesh Chander Kaushik , proposed to be re-appointed, along with his
shareholding in the Company, as stipulated under Secretarial Standard 2, is appended as an
Annexure tothe notice of ensulng AGM.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they continue to meet the criteria of independence, as prescribed under sub-
saction (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Independent Directors have also
confirmed that they have complied with the provision of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013
i.e., Code of Independent Directors.

BOARD MEETING

During the FY 2023-2024, the Board of Directors met four {4) times i.e. June 27, 2023, July 29,
2023, November 24, 2023 and March 18, 2024. The pericd between any two conseculive
meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company was not more than 120 days during the year.

As on March 31, 2024, the Board has six committeas, namely, Audit Committes, Nomination and
Remuneration Commitiee, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee, Stakeholders
Relationship Commitize, Project Committee and Asset Sale Committee which have been
established as a part of the best corporate governance practices and are in compliance with the
requirement ofthe relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes.

The details regarding composition of Board, detailed charter including terms and reference of
various Board Committees, number of Board and Committee meetings held during FY 2023-24
and attendance of the Directors at each meeting are set out In the Corporate Governance part.

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Direclors of the Company met separatsly on March 30, 2024, during the
financial year 2023-24 without the presence of the Non-Independent Directors and the membars
of management. The meeting was conducted to enable the Independent Directors to discuss
matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and put forth their combined views to the Board of
Directors of the Company. In accordance with the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013, the
following matters are, inter-alia, discussed in the meeting:

i} Review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as awhole;

) Review of the performance of the Chairperson of the Board meeting, taking into account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors;

) Assessment of the quallty, quantity and timeliness of flow of Information between the
Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reascnably perform their duties.
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company belisves that building a diverse and inclusive culture is integral to its success. A
diverse Board, among cthers, snhances the quality of decisions by utilizing different skills,
qualifications, professional experience and knowledge of the Board members necessary for
achieving sustainable and balanced development. In compliance with the provisions of Saction
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board has adopted the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy which sets out the criteria for determining positive
altributes, qualifications, independence of a director, Board diversity, remunsration and cther
matters provided u/s 178(3) based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes. Adetailed policy is annexed as Annexure A to this report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

In tarms of the provislons of Section 139 of the Companles Act, 2013, M/s. Partl & Assoclates,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 04093N) were appointed as the Company's
Statutory Auditors by the sharehoiders in the AGM held on Seplamber 23, 2022, fora period of five
years i.e. till the conclusion of 2Tth AGM.

After closing of financial yearended 31.03.2024, M/s. Parti & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
vide their letter dated August 12, 2024 have resigned from the office of Statutery Auditor of the
Company, resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditor of the Company as
envisaged by Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Board of Directers at its meeting held on September 04, 2024, recommended the
appointment of M/s Arora & Choudhary Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
MNo. 0003870N) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for doing audit for the financial year 2023-
24 and to hold the office till the congclusion of 24th Annual General Meeting to fill the casual
vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Partl & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants and further
approved by the Shareholders in the EGM held on September 30, 2024.

STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board has duly examined the Statutory Auditors’ Report to the Financial Statements, which is
self-explanatory. Clarifications, wherever necessary, have been included in the Notes to Accounts
section of the financials. The report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remarks.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company Is committed to adopt the best practice In corporate governance which Is gulded by
the principles of conducting the business in a responsible, transparent and ethical manner so as to
protect the interest of all stakeholders. Your Company's corporate govemnance philosophy
encompasses not only regulatory and legal requirements, but also several voluntary practices
aimed at & high level of business ethics, effective supervision and enhancement of value for all
shareholders.

I. Board of Directors

Your Company's Board is an oplimum mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independant
Directors and confirms with the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 and other statutory
provisions. The Board comprises of Eight members which includes a Managing Director, two
Whole-time Directors, three Non-Executive Director and two Independent Directors.

During the FY 2023-24, the Board met four {4) times i.a._.June 27, 2023, July 29, 2023, Novemnber
24,2023 and March 18, 2024. The requisite details regarding composition of the Board, number of
Beard meetings held and attended by each director are provided in the Annexure B te this Report.
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Il. Committees ofthe Board

In Compliance with the statutory requirements, the Board has constitutod various committeas with
specificterms of reference and scops.

(A} Audit Committee

The Audit Committea of the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of four Directors, two of
whom are Independent directors. The composition of the Gommittee meets the requirements of
the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Committes. The Board accapted the recommendations of the Audit Committee
whenever made by the Committea during the year.

During the FY 2023-24, the Committee met four (4) times i.e. on June 27, 2023, July 29, 2023,
November 24, 2023 and March 18, 2024. The compeosition and the attendance of members at the
meetings are provided in the Annexure B to this Report.

(B) Nominatlon and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors deals with all elements of
remuneration package of the Directors ie. Salary, bonus, benefits etc. Regular meetings and
deliberations are held as and when required.

In compllance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companles Act, 2013, the Company
has a committee of the Directors known as the Nomination and Remuneration Committes. The
Committee comprises of four Non-Executive directors, two of whom are Independent Director.
The Company Secretary ofthe Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the FY 2023-24, the Commitlee met one (1) times i.e. November 24, 2023. The
composition and the attendance of members at the meetings are provided in the Annexure B 1o
this Report.

takehelders : ' o
In compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
has a committea of the Directors known as the Stakeholders Relatlonship Committes. The
Committee specifically looks into the matters relating to the protection of the interest of the
shareholders and address investors grievances.

The Commitiee also evaluates performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent of the Company, and also provides continuous guidance to improve the service
levels for investors. The Committee comprises of three members including one Independent
Director. The Company Secretary ofthe Company acts as the Secretary lo the Committee.

During the FY 2023-24, the Commilttee met onca l.e. March 18, 2024. The composition and the
attendance of members at the meetings are provided in the Annexure B to this Report.

(D) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitise

In compliance with the requirement of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the
Company has a committee of the Directors known as the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee {"CSR Committes™). The Commiitee evaluates and recommends the CSR proposals
to the Board for approval. The CSR Committee provides guidance on various CSR activities to be
undertaken by the Company and monitors its progress.
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The Committee comprises of three members including cne Independent Diractor. The Company
Secrelary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Commitise.

During the FY 2023-24, the Committee met once i.e. on July 29, 2023. The composition and the
attendance of members at the meslings ars provided inthe Annexura B to this Report.

The Company has & Corporate Social Responsibility Policy {CSR Policy). The CSR Policy intends
to strive for economic development that posttively Impacts the soclety at large with minimal
rasourca footprints. The detailed policy is annexed as Annexure C to this report.

During the F.Y. 2023-2024, the Company does not exceed the preseribed threshold limits during
the immediate preceding financial year.. Hence, CSR provisions are not applicable on the
Companyforthe FY 2023-24,

({E) Asaet Sale Committes

The Asset Sale Committes of Directors was constituted specifically for sale of assets that have
been vested in the Company from Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd.

The Committee comprises of three members. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as
the Secretary lo the Committea.

During the FY 2023-24, the Committee did not meet. The composition of the committee are
provided In the Annexure B to this Report.

{F) Projact Commities

The Project Committes of Directors was constituted specifically for dealing in projects of the
Company.

The Committes comprises of two members. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Committes.

During the FY 2023-24, the Committee did not meet. The composition of the committee are
provided in the Annexure B to this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a robust intemmal business management framewecrk to identify, evaluate
business risks and opportunities which seeks to minimize adverse impact on the business
objectives and enhance the Gompany's business prospects. Risks faced by the Company are
identified and assessed. For each of the risks identified, corresponding controls are assessed and
policles and procedures are put In place for monitoring, mitigating and reporting risk on a periodic
basis.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Astrong intemal financial control culture is pervasive in the Company. The Company has a robust
and comprehensive intemal financial control system for all the major financial transactions to
ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback, compliance with laws and regulations etc.

The Company has adequate internal control system to ensure operational efficiency, protection
and conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of
laws and regulations.

COSTRECORD
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The provisions of maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 are not applicable to the Gompany during the year ended March
31st, 2024,

ANNUAL RETURN

Interms of provisions of Section 92 and 134(3)(a) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of
the Companias (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the Company does nat have any
website. Hence, placing a copy of Annual Return of the Company on the website of the Company
does not applicable.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concem status and Company's operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

No loans, guarantees or investments ware made during the FY 2023-24 which atiracts the
provisions of Section 186 of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the arrangements / transactions entered into by the Company with its related parties during the
year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. During the year, the
Company has not entered into any arrangement / contract with relaled parties u/s 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 which could be considered material in accordance with the Company's
Policy on Related Party Transactions.

However, names of Related Parties and details of transactions with them have been included in
Note no. 30 to the Standalone financial statements provided in the Annual Report under
Accounting Standard 18.

However, names of Related Parties and details of transactions with Wholly Owned Subsidiary
have been included in Note no. C31 to the consolidated financial statements provided in the
Annual Reportunder Accounting Standard 18.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT YVENTURES ORASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Mfs. Gircle Trade Overseas Pyt Ltd., M/s_ Vishal Syntex Ltd. and M/s. Modern Spinners Lid. are
wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('Companies Act'), a statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
the subsidiary company i.a. M/s. Circle Trade Overseas Pvt. Ltd in Form AQC-1 is provided as
Annaxure - Do this report.

Note: Since both Modern Spinners Ltd (MSL) & Vishal Syntex Ltd (VSL) are under liquidation and
are under the control of the Official Liquidator of the Allahabad High Court, no books of account or
other records of MSL & VSL are available with the Company and therefore the salient features of
the financial statement of the subsidiary companies i.e. Modemn Spinners Ltd & Vishal Syntex Lid
could not be provided.

SIGNIFICANTDEVELOPMENTS

MERGERS! AMALGAMATIONS/ DEMERGERS UNDER SECTION 230-232 OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013

That Board of Direclors of the Company in their meeting held on Decembar 03, 2022 has
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approved the Composite Schems of Arrangement and Amalgamation (“Scheme®) between the
Haryana Distillery Limited (HDL), the Holding Company and Circle Trade Overseas Privale
Limited ("the Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under section 230-232
and other applicable provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 for demerger of Real Estate Business
Undertaking {"Specified Business”) of HDL and vesting of the same with the Company, wholly-
owned subsidiary of HDL on a going concemn basis. Further, Apollo Breweries Private Limitad,
First Alert Fire Syslems Private Limited, Skyrise Constructions Company Private Limited, Vikea
Commercial Private Limited, Dhiraj Commercial Private Limited, Raul Commercial Private
Limited, Setwell Coment Private Limited, Photonics Private Limited, Photonies Fire Protection
Systems Private Limited and Jewsl Electro Impex Private Limited merge with the Haryana
Distillery Limited {HDL). The appointed date for the same is April 01, 2022,

As on the date of this report, the Scherne is subject to applicable statutory / regulatory approvals
and the effect of the Scheme will be accounted after obtalning such approvals. The Independent
Valuation Report and faimess opinion cbtained by the Company in this regard are available at the
registered office of the Company.

The Scheme has been filed with the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi on 28th March,
2023 fortheirapproval.

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES

Recognising the unlimited potential of its human assels, the Company continues lo invest in the
Human Capital. The Company is one of the oldest Private Sector Employers in Haryana that has
the employment of compatitive manpower strength. The Company takes pride in being an ethical,
falr and equitable employer. The company also takes pride In nurturing dedicated work force In Its
manufacturing and marketing activities. The Company has the policy of the payment of
compelilive fair wages/salaries and perks to its employess. The Company continues to
immensely focused on developing the individual and organisational learning ability. The Company
continues to provide a healthy working environment for its employees. Periodic medical
examinations are carrled out for all the employees. Round the clock emergency medical services
are provided to all the employees. The Company continues to promote wellness culture among
smployees.

The Company continues to provide a healthy and safe working environment to its employees and
contractors. The ultimate goal of the Company is to sstablish a Zero Accident work environment. It
is most fortunate that no unfoward incident/fatal accident has taken place in the factory premises
during the past 32 years which was possible only due to strict compliances and co-operation of the
entire team_ A fully equipped and well versed Emergency plan centaining complete detail of safe
working is in place at all locations providing necessary govemnanca decumentations with regard to
provide adequate safety assurance for the warking employees.

The Company's Code of conduct ensures that all Its employees, suppliers and vendors are
required to respect human rights of not only each cther, but alsc of the community in which it
operates. The Company continues to promote ethical behaviour in all its business activities and
has put in place a mechanism for reporting illegal orunethical behaviour.

Tha intreduction of a "Special Welfare Schemse” by the Company during the year 2012 and its
efficient implementation with respect o provide instant financial help for Rs. 11,000/~ each to the
worlamen and staff at the time of their retirement from the services of the Gompany as a result of
their found maintaining good cenduct throughout the past tenure of service which has been
proved to be the key of maintaining complete industrial peace and harmonious relation by the
company with its employeses for the last over 12 Years.

During the pericd under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant
laws, Acts, Rules Regulations, Guidslines and Standards elc. that remained applicable.

The overall working environment during the year to which it relates remained peaceful. The Board
wishes to express its appreciaticn to all its employees for their contribution towards the working of
the Company.

In terms of provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 5 of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014, Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi, Managing
Director of the Company has drawn remuneration of Rs. 126.57 Lacs during the FY 2023-24,

A modsemn prograssive people environment where purpose driven talent is attached, angaged,
motivated by a consistent meritocratic HR framework and where high quality leaders capable of
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realising HDL business goals are identified, encouraged and rewarded.

The Company targels zero injuries and incidents. The Operating Management system (OMS)isa
framework to deliver and sustain conformance to the essentials, followed by excellence. In
operating activities and processes. The OMS provides a systematic and consistent approach for
reducing Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) risks in operating activities.

The Company belisves in delivering safe, compliant and reliable operations to lead susiainabls
competitive advantage. In order to achieve the goal, the Company requires improvements in all
aspects of the Elements of Operating i.e. Plant process, peopls and performance. The Group
Essentials (GE) outlines the risk mitigation, strategies, legal and regulatory compliances. HDL's
conformance with the requirements and a rigorous application of basic operations knowledge. It
also creates a platform for sustainable improvement allowing HDL to capture additional valus
through efficiency and sustaining excellence in operating.

The Company conducts its operations considering safety of its employess, suppliers and
vendors, as well as communities in which HDL operates. In overall there had been the complels
industrial peace during the year.

ENVIRONMENT

Natural Capital is a core area where the Company pays unabated attention. As a corporate social
responsible citizen and conscious about the prevalence of natural envirenment, the Company has
been working on ecology and environment control having taken effective steps in this regard. The
Company has already in place of state of the Art Efluent Treatment Plant (ETP's) and Air Pollution
control system (APCM) using the latest technologies. The Company has achieved the status of
belng a Zero Liquidity Efluent Discharge (ZLD) unit from July, 2009 and onwards. Further, efforts
were made by the company te remain in the forefront with respect to the prevention and control of
pellution by adopting emerging technologies for conservation of environment.

The Company also has been controlling the air pollution and noise pollution by its installing and
commissioning the “Multi Cyclone Separators™ readily built in Boilers and its installation of
“Acoustic Chambers” on its power generation sets complying with the provisions of the Air { Prv. &
control of Pollution) Act, 1981 and its Noige Pollution {(Regulation and control) Rules, 2000. The
Company also has Installed and commissloned the “Online Stack Emissicn Menltoring System”™
furnishing continuous online menitoring reports to HSPCB and CPCB. The snvironment control
systems operated by the Company have real time capabilities for monitoring by the statutory
authorities.

Thera is now close to zero dependency on fossil fuels. The agro waste forms the primary fuel forits
operations which is used to generate steam and power.

The Company has taken decisive steps to improve the energy efficiency in its operations, theraby
reducing green house emissions. A dedicated team works relentiessly to identify and implement
energy conservalion initiative resource optimization and renewable energy projects at the
manufacturing sites.

Since the water is a scarce resource, the Company continuous to take effective steps to conserve
the water. Effective efforts are being made by the Company to re-circulatefre-use the process
water wherever possibliity Is thera so that the dependency In using the ground water Is reduced.
The Company has alsc set up Rain Water Harvesting units to recharge the ground water level and
become a net water positive Company.

The Company has been granted consent o operate for a five year bleck period i.e. upto 30th
September, 2026 by the Haryana State Pollution Control Beard. The Company is also complying
with all the applicable Laws and Acts that govern the Gompany with respect to environment
control, Hazardous waste management, Noise Pollution/Air Pollution and other Acts.

Working towards greening the environment has been a continuous and ongoing project. The
Company take initiative in planting trees in and around its factory and nearby areas. Till date about
60000-60500 trees have been planted. The trees are the lungs that help us breathe and the
Company Is dolng Its best.

Water/Alr Pollutlon/Hazardous management control Monltoring reporting system

Besides being fully squipped to fulfil the object of Water/AinNoise Pollution control, the company
alse has got installed a PTZ Camera to monitor the flow of the quantity of spent wash to ETP
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besides providing the most modemn "Online Stack Emission Monitoring System” (OSEMS) along
with the installation of a “Web Camera” at the final outlet discharge point of the factory to ensure
making adequate compliance of the achievement of Zero Liquid Discharge {ZLD) norms duly
continued reporting of the same.

The working of the aforesaid equipment are electronically connected with the Online Screening
System of HSPCB/CPCB to ensure doing regular monitoring of the same. The arrangement made
by the Company in this regard are very efficient, that the Online Monitoring System for the
Effluent/Water and Stack emission discharge reading is persistently being watched and recorded
by the Pollution Controlling authorities on real time basis.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Astatement giving details of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
eamings and outgo as required under Section 134{3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts of Companies) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure E o this
Report.

CHANGE INTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY

Thers was nc change in the nature of business of the Gompany during the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL}ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace to all its women
employees, to ensure that every woman employes Is treated with dignity and respect. The
Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redrassal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees {permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
Pollcy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
year 2023-24:

» No. of Complaints received: NIL

« No. of Complaints disposed: NIL

+ Noofcase pending formore than 90 days : NIL

= Noofworkshops against sexual harassment carried : NIL

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has complied
with the applicable provisions of the Secretadal Standards Issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of tha Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to tha best of their
knowledge and belief confirm that:

(i) in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with properexplanations relating to material departures;

(i} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent sc as to give a true and fair view of the
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state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

(iif) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{iv} the Direclors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concemn basis;

(v} the Direclors have laid down intermal financial controls lo be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(vi) the directors have devisad proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adsquate and are operating sffectively.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITCRS UNDER SUB-SECTION
{12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

No such fraud is reperted by the Auditors in their Auditor's Repert during the year ended March 31,
2024,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Direclors wish to place on record its sincere thanks to all its stakeholders, customers,
vendors, bankers, Regulatory authorities and the Central and State Government Authorities for
extending support to your Company. The Board also places on racord sincere appreciation of the
contributicn made by all the employees with commitment and dedication and our shareholders for
placing their faith and trust on the Board. We look forward to their continued supportin future.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Haryana Distillery Limited
Place: New Dalhl

Date: 06/10/2024
Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi Shashi Kumar Nair
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 00351859 DIN: 00356367
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ANNEXURES TQ THE BOARD'S REPORT

Annexure A
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
PREAMBLE
The Board of Directors (“the Board™) on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Commities (“the Committee”) has approved and adopted this Nomination and
Remuneration Pollcy (the “Polley™) In compllance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
CompanlesAct, 2013 and rules made thersunder.

OBJECTIVES
The main objectives ofthis Pollcy are:

+ Tolay down criteria terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are qualified
to becomse Directors (Executive and Non-Executive including Independent Directors), Key
Managerial Personnsl ("KMP") and persons who may be appeinted in senior management
positions.

+ Tolaydown criteria for determining the Company's approach to ensure adequate diversityin
its Board.

+ Toretain, motivate and promete talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage forthe Company.

+ Todetermine remuneration of Directors, KMPs and other senior management personnel's
keeping in view all relevant factors including industry trends and practices.

+ Toprovida for rewards linked diractly to their effort, performancs, dedication and achievemsnt
of Company’s targets.

» Toreduce rale of attrition by praviding better working envircnment.

A. ATTRIBUTES, QUALIFICATIONS AND DIVERSITY

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Committee shall be responsible for identifying a suitable candidals for appointment as
Diractor oras KMP of the Company.

The Board shall consist of such number of Directors as is nacessary to effectively manage the
Company of the size and nature as of Haryana Distillery, subject to a minimum of 3 and maximum
of 15, Including woman Directors. The Board shall have an appropriate combination of Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Directors.

While evaluating a person for appointment/ re-appointment as Director or as KMF, the Committee
shall consider and evaluate number of factors including but not limited to background, knowledge,
skills, abilities {ability to exercise sound judgment), professional experience & functional
expertise, educational and, personal accomplishment, age, experience, understanding of the
liquor / spirit sector/ industry, marketing, technology environment, finance and other disciplines
relevant to the business etc. and such other factors that the Committee might consider relevant
and applicable from time to time towards achieving a diverse Board.

The Cemmittee shall ensure that the propesed director satisfies the following additional criteria:

Eligible for appointment as a Director on the Board of the Company and is not disqualified in
terms of Section 164 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Has attalned minimum age of 25 years and Is notolder than 70 years.

Does not hold directorship in more than 20 companies {including private and public limited
companies) or 10 public limited companies incorporated in India.

Will be able to devote sufficient time and efforts in discharge of duties and responsibilities
effectively.
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While evaluating a person for appointment / re-appointment as an Indepaendent Diractor, the
Committes shall ensure that the proposad appointes satisfies the following additional criteria:

Meet the baseline definition and criteria of “independence” as set out in Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and ather applicable laws.

Should not hold the position of Independent Director in more than seven Indian listed
companies and if serving as whole-time director in any Indian listed company then in not more
than three Indian listad companies.

Should not hold any board / employment position with a competitor in the geographies where
the Company is operating. However, the Board may in special circumstances waive this
requirement.

The reappointment / extension of term of any Board members shall be on the basis of their
performance evaluation report.

Senlor Managament

While evaluating a person for appointment/ re-appointment in a senior management position, the
management shall consider various factors including individual's background, competency, skills,
abilities (viz. leadership, ability to exercise sound judgment), educational and professional
background, personal accomplishment, age, relevant experience and understanding of related
field viz. marketing technology, finance or such other discipline relevant to present and
prospective operations of the Company.

Senior Managemsent means perscnnel of the Company who are members ofits core managsment
team excluding Board of Directors and shall comprise of all members of management one level
below the Executive Directors, Including all functional heads.

B. REMUNERATION POLICY

Board Mambars

The ovarall limits of remuneration of the Board membars including Executive Board Members (i.e.
Managing Direcior, Whole-time Diractor, Executive Directors atc.) are governad by the provisions
of Saction 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder and shall be approved by the
shareholders of the Company and shall be subject to availability of profits of the Company.

Within the overall limit approved by the shareholders, on the recommendation of the Committes,
the Board shall determine the remuneration. The Board can determine different remuneration for
different directors on the basls of thelr role, responsibliities, duties, ime Involvement etc.

Non DI Including In: hdent DI
Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thersunder
and the shareholders' approval, the Board has approved the following remuneration for Non-
Executive Directors {Including Independent Directors):

Shiting Fees

The Independent Directors will be entitied to sitting fee of INR 5,000/ for each Board meeting and
INR 500/- for each Commilttee meeting. If the Beard appoint any person as an alternate Director to
an Independent Director, such person will be entitled to sitting fee for the relevant meeting.

Executive Board Members {Managing Director, Whole-time Director, Executive Directors
ete.)

The remuneration (including revision in the remuneration} of Executive Board members shall be
approved by the Board on the basis of the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
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Committes.

The remuneration payable to Executive Board members shall consist of Fixed Pay, which is
payable monthly, and shall include basic pay, contributions to retirement benefits, house rent
allowance or company-leased accommodation and other perquisites and allowances as per the
Company’s policy.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnal {other than Managing Director and Whole-time
Director), Senlor Management and otheremployaes

The remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel {other than Managing Director and Whole-time
Directer), senior management and cther employees, shall be as per the compensation and
appraisal policy ofthe Company.

The remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel {other than Managing Director and Whole-time
Director), sanior management and cther employees shall consist of Fixed Pay, which is payable
monthly and Include baslc pay, contbutions to retirement benefits, house rent allowance or
company-leased accommodation and other perquisites and allowances as per the Company’s
policy

DISCLOSURES BY THE COMPANY
This Policy shall be disclosedin the Company’s Annual Report.

GENERAL

The Managing Directer Is authorized to amend the Pollcy to give effect to any changes /
amendments notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs w.r.t. Directors' any matter covered by this
policy. The amended policy shall be placed before the Board for noting and ratification.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Haryana Distillery Limited
Place: New Delhi
Date: 06/10/2024
Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modl Shashl Kumar Nair
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 00351859 DIN: 00356367
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Annexure B

COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF THE BOARD AND BOARD

COMMITTEES
B: Maetin
No. of Board
Name of the Director Designation meetings attended
(total held during tenura)
Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi Managing Director 4(4)
Mr. Shashi Kumar Nair Whole-time Director 4(4)
Mr. Dinesh Ghander Kaushlk Whole-time Director 4(4)
Mr. Atul Kumar Singh Non-Exscutive Director 2(4)
Mr. Sanjay Gupta Non-Executive Diractor 4 (4)
Mr. Tarun Jain Independent Director 4(4)
Mr. Deepankar Sharma Independent Director 4 (4)
Mr. Harl Om Sharma Non-Executive Director 4(4)
Audl mm| Maetin
No. of mestings attended
Name Category {total held during tenure)
Mr. Dinesh Chander Kaushik Whole-time Director 4{4)
Mr. Tarun Jain Independent Director 4{4)
Mr. Deepankar Sharma Independent Director 4 (4)
Mr. Hari Om Shama Nen-Executive Director 4 (4)
Nomin nan mun n Commi Maetin
No. of meetings attended
Name Category (total held during tenure)
Mr. Atul Kumar Singh Non-Executive Director 1(1)
Mr. Tarun Jain Independent Director 1{1)
Mr. Deepankar Sharma Independent Director 1{1)
Mr. Harl Om Shama Non-Executive Director 1{1)

Stakeholders Relationship Committea Meetings

No. of mestings attended

Name Category {total held during tenure)
Mr. Atul Kumar Singh Non-Exscutive Director 1(1)
Mr. Shashi Kumar Nair Whole-time Director 1{1)
Mr. Tarun Jain Independent Director 1(1)

Corporate Social Responsibili

Committee Meetin

Category

No. of meetings attended)
{total held during tenure)

Mr. Shashl Kumar Nalr

Whole-time Director

(1)

Mr. Atul Kumar Singh

Noen-Executive Director

()

Mr. Tarun Jain

Independent Director

1(1}
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Asset Sale Committee Meetings
No. of maetings attende
Nama Category {total held during tenure)
Mr. Shashl Kumar Nalr Whole-time Director 0(0)
Mr. Atul Kumar Singh Non-Executive Director 0(0)
Mr. Dinesh Chander Kaushik Whola-time Director 0 (0)
Projact Committea Mestings
No. of meetings attended
Name Category {total held during tenurs)
Mr. Shashi Kumar Nair Whole-time Director 0(0)
Mr. Dinesh Chander Kaushik 'Whole-time Director 0(0)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06/10/2024

For and on behalf of the Board
For Haryana Distillery Limited

Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi
Managing Director
DIN: 00351859
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Annexure C
CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR)POLICY

PREAMBLE
Before Corporale Social Responsibility (CSR) found a place in corporate lexicon, it was already
texturad into Modi Group's value systems.

Haryana Distillery believes that CSR means investing part of our surplus beyond business, for the
larger good of sociaty.

OURVISION

To provide opportunities for children and youth and their families to move from poverty and
dependencs to self-reliance and lead a life of dignity. We believe that sustainable and meaningful
education, skill development and training can bring a big changs in the society, particularly thosse
who are the underprivileged. We balisve by supporting employable aducation, healthcare
support, vocational training and skill development we would be enhancing the human intangible
asset by making their lives mere dignified and filled with happiness.

Recognizing the responsibilities towards society, we intend to support various initiatives in the
field of education, healthcare, vocational healthcare etc. and various other charitable and noble
alds. Haryana Distlllery belleves In promoting and supporting the rehabllitation of the physically
and visually challenged persons to help them lead a life of dignlty. Haryana Distlllery Is closely
associated with the NGOs, Societies, trust who help to assess the requirements of the community
and move tofill the gaps.

Haryana Distillery resolves to contribute towards development of knowledge based economy by

discharging corporate social responsibiliies (CSR) that would positively impact on customers,

employees, shareholders, communities and other stakeholders in various aspects of its

operations.

POLICY IMPLEMENTATION

1. Constitution of CSR Committee
As per Section 135 of Gompanies Act 2013

1) Ewvery company having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or tumover of rupees
one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the immediately
preceding financial year shall constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the
Board consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an
independent director.

2) The Board's report under sub-section (3} of section 134 shall disclose the composition of the
Corporate Sodial Responsibility Committee.

3) The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall,—
(a) formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Scheduls
viI;
(b) recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in
clause {(a); and
(c) monitor the Corporals Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

4) The Board of every company referred lo in sub-section (1) shall,—
(a) after taking intc account the recommendations made by the Corporate Social
Responsibility Commities, approve the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy for the
company and disclese contents of such Policy in its report and also place it on the company's
website, if any, in such manner as may be prescribed; and
(b) ensurs that the activities as are included in Comporate Social Responsibility Policy of
the company are undertaken by the Company.

5) The Board of every company refemed to in sub-secticn (1), shall ensure that the company
spends, in every financial year, at least two per cent. of the average net profits of the company
made during the three Immediately preceding financlal years, In pursuance of its Corporate

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24| 29



HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

Social Responsibility Policy:

Provided that if the company fails to spend such amount, the Board shall, in its report mads
under clauss (o) of sub-saction (3) of saclion 134, specify the reasons for not spending the
amount.

(Explanation —For the purposes of this section “average net profit’ shall be calculated in
accordance with the provisions of saction 198.)

Tha Board has constltuted CSR Commitiee on 12th November 2014. The Board has the
power to recongtitute the Committee consistent with the Company's policy and applicable
statutory requirements.

The CSR Committes shall—

a) Formulate and recommend CSR Palicy to the Board of Diractors as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and rules mads thera under;

b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in Schedule
Vil ofthe CompanissAct, 2013; and

¢) Monitorthe Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy of the Company, from time to time.

2. Activities permitted to be undertaken under Corporate Soclal Responslibliity

The donations / contributions and community development activities may be undertaken by the

Company in the following fields—

a) FEradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and sanitation
and making available safe drinking water;

b) Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especlally among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled and livellhood
enhancement projects;

¢} Promoting gender equallty, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women
and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior
citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward
groups;

d) Promoting and supporting the rehabilitation of the physically and visually challenged persons
to help them lead a life of dignity;

e) Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agro-forestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of
soil, airand water;

f} Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development
oftraditional arts and handicrafis;

g) Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents, Central
Amned Police Forces {CAPF) and Central Para Military Forces (CPMF) veterans, and their
dependents including widows;

h) Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympics sports and
Olympic sports;

I} Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or Prime Minister's Citizen
Assistance and Reliefin Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund) or any other fund st
up by the Central Govemment for socic-economic development and relief and welfare of the
Scheduled Castes, the Schaduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

J} Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academig institutions
which are approved by the Central Government;

k) Rural development projects.

I} Slumareadevelopment.

m) Disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.
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3. Prohlbited activities under CSR
Haryana Distillery will abstain from carrying out following activities under CSR which may creals
dissatisfaction among any section of the Society: -

a) Gontribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under Section 182 of the
CompaniasAct, 2013.

b) Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal coursa of business ofthe Company.

c) Programs oractivities undertaken for the banefit of only of the amployees of the Company and
theirfamilies.

1. Funding
Tha allocation of funds for CSR projects & activities will be restricted to the limits prescribed
underthe Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thera under.

2. Audit
All CSR aclivities and expenses made theraon will be subject to audit by the Company's
Auditors.

3. Disclosura
Thae Board's Report shall give an annual report on CSR activities as per the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 giving details required thereunder.

For and on behalf of the Board
ForHaryana Distlllery Limited
Place: New Dalhl
Date: 06/10/2024
Prof. Dr. Devendra KumarModl Shashl Kumar Nalr
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 00351859 DIN: 00356367
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Form No. AOC-1
Statemant containing sallent features of the financlal statement of subsidlaries/
Assoclate companles/ Joint ventures

(Amount In Rs.)
Name of the subsidiary Ci'_'cle T“,’d‘? Overseas
Private Limited
1. Reporting period for the subsidiary concemned, if 31st March 2024
different from the holding company's reporting
period
2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the (N.A)
last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries.
3. Share capital 4,00,300
4. Reserves & surplus 21,989,67
5. Total agsets 5,52,86,554
6. TotalLiabilities 5,52,86,554
7. Investments NIL
8. Tumover NIL
9. Profitbafore taxation 15.388,57
10. Provision for taxaticn 3,87,300
11,515,57
11. Profit after taxation
NIL
12. Proposed Dividend
100%
13. % of shareholding

The following information shall be furnished:-

1. Names of subsldlaries which are yet to commence operatlons- Circle Trade Overseas
Pvt. Lid.

2. Names of subsidlaries which have besen liquldated or sold during the year- Both Modem
Spinners Ltd & Vishal Syntex Ltd are underliguidation.
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Part "B" Assoclates and Joint Ventures -

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures ALid.|B Lid.|C Lid.
1. Latestaudited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares ofAssociatelJoint Ventures held by the
company on the yearend

No. — NA——
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding %

3. Descriplion of how there is significantinfluence

4. Reasonwhy the associatefjointventure is not
consolidated

5. Networth attributable to Sharehelding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Lossfortha year

i. Considered in Consalidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

The following information shall be furnished:-
1. Names of assoclates orJoint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2, Names of assoclates or Joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 06/10/2024 For Haryana Distlllery Limitad
Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi Shashl Kumar Nalr

Managing Director Whole-tims Director

DIN: 00351859 DIN: 00356367
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The Informatlon on conservation of energy, technology abserpion and forelgn exchange samings
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)}m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given below:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The details of:

i} Thestepstaken orimpact on conservation of energy;

I} Thestepstaken by the Company for utlizing altemate sources of energy;

ii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments are as follows:

Conservation of energy, reduction in the release of greenhouse gases, reducing the carbon
footprint ecological sustainability through implementation of advance technology remained cne of
the key focus areas of the Company. Company has already commissioned an advanced most
modem high pressure boiler and steam turbine so as to generate electricity for its own caplive
consumption which is working quite satisfactorily. The high pressure boiler and the steam turbine
have been put into use during the year and the unit is capable of generating mora than 1 MW of
power which Is sufficlent for the process. By Implementing this project the Company alms to
reduce its dependency on grid power which is generated mostly by large corporations using fossil
fuel. The high pressure boiler and turbine set uses agri waste as fuel to generate steam and power.
This has not only helped the Company in reducing the use of fossil fuel and conservation of energy
but also in reducing its carbon foot print. The Company continues o implement its stated
objectives of using natural resourcas In a responsible manner and becoming net neutral In thelr
consumption.

The Company's Enginesring team has also designed systems to re-circulate water at high
temperature for its manufacturing process heating in the fermentation section, feed water to boiler,
elc., thereby saving heat energy.

The Gompany has also optimized its lighting requirement by using modem lighting systems.
Emphasis is laid on using natural lighting as much as possible and the glazing and roofing have
been accordingly modified. Tha Company has also started the gradual replacement of its existing
lights by using LED bulbs for lighting.

Dus to the adoption of the newly designed ETP systems complying to the Zero Discharge of Trade
Effluents using innovative technologies considerabla saving in waler consumplion and energy
has been achigved. The entire trade effluent and blow down water is treated and re-circulated in
the system to optimize water resources and drastically reducing water requirements. This has
helped in the reduced hours of use of pumps and motors.

The company has taken various steps to save water at various levels including construction of
waler storage tank. This will help to save electricity besides the saving in water consumption.

B. RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENTANDTECHNOQLOGYABSQORPTION
i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:
Your Company is engaged in continuous Research and Development in order to improve
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the quality of its Exira Neutral Alcohol so as to surpass the expactations of its customers.
Process technology has also beeh Improved to Increase the yleld of spirit without the
compromise in quality, taste and sense evaluation.

It has started using new strains of Yeast to help optimiza the fermentation of the molasses
and increase the yield of alcohol. This new focus area has helped the company to reduce
the volume of trade effluents besides increasa in productivity.

i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
developmant orimport substitution:
This team has alse developed a new feed and combusticn system for the burning of dried
trade efiluents of low Calorific Value in its existing boilers.

The team of Environmental and Process Engineers and Chemisis has alsc bean able 1o
adapt and adopt new 'green'’ tachnologies wherever possible in contributing to reduction
of effluents by using nano RO technology and using efficient energy reduction systems lo
Incinerate the concentrated trade effluents by using lower calories. The R & D efforts are
an on-going partof the company’s activities.

The Company has commissionad the 16 TPH high pressure boiler and steam for own
generation of power. It is now in the process of further improving the working of the

system.

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the baginning of the flnanclal year): NotApplicable

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Foreign Exchange eamed in terms of actual inflows during the ysar and the Foreign
Exchange ocutgo during the year in larms of actual outflows:

Exports/ Foreign Exchange eamings: NIL
Import/ Expenditure in Foreign Currency: NIL

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 06/10/2024 For Haryana Distlllery Limited
Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi Shashl Kumar Nalr

Managing Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 00351859 DIN: 00356367
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TO
THE MEMBERS OF M/s HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
Reporton the audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

Opinlon

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statemenis of HARYANA
DISTILLERY LIMITED which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive incoms), Statement of Changes in
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes fo the financial
statements, including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald financlal statements glve the Information required by the Companles Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {“Ind AS") and other accounting princlples
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its
prafit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducled our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {"ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financlal statements and auditors’ reportthereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
otherinformation comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Beard's Report but does not include the financial statemants and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does net cover the other information and we do not
axpress any form of assuranca conclusion there on.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whethar the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial staterents or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have periormed, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent of this
other Information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's manhagemsnt and Board of Directors are Responsible for the matters stated In
Section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla,
including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) spacified under Seclion 133 of the Acl. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
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detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
Implementation and malntenance of adequate Internal financlal controls that were operating
sffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abillity to continue as a golng concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to golng concern
and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidats
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of
Dlrectors Is also responsible for overseelng the Company's financlal reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility forthe Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance akout whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high leval of assurance, butis not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or emer and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence thatis sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override ofinternal control.

= Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Saction 143(3)(i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate

Internal financlal controls with reference to financlal statements In place and the operating

affectivenass of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosuras made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriatensss of management's use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or condltions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abllity to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our oplnlon. Our coneluslons are based on the audtt
avidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future eventis or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternents, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial staternents that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the aconomic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies ininternal control thatwe identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependencs, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance In the audit of the financlal statements of the current pariod
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' raport unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
clreumstances, we determine that a matter sheuld not be communicated In our repert bacause the
adverse consequencses of doing so would reasonably be expected lo outwsigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A,
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143({3)ofthe Act, we report that:
(i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(i} Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Gompany so
far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

(i) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(iv) In cur opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
there under;

(v} Onthe basls of the written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2024
takan on record by the Board of Directors, none cf the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} ofthe Act;

(vi) With respact to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B” to this repert. Our report expresses an unmedified opinlen on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's inlemal financial controls with reference lo
Standalone Financial Statements.

(vii)With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
requirement of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to explanaticns given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
toits directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(viii)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the details of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements under Notes 54 fo 58;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
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Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of lts knowledge and bellef, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or investad (either from bormowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Gompany to or in any other persons or entities, including
forelgh entities (“Intermedlaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indiractly lend er invest in other parsons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the
Company or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries.

b) TheManagemeant has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any perscns or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Partles™}, with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall directly or indirectly, land or invast in other parsons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our nofice that has caused us lo
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11(e), as provided under
(a) and {b) above contain any material misstatement.has caused us to believe that the
representations made by the Management under sub clause {a) and (b} above, contain any
material misstatement.

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of saction 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi} Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting

software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.
As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is applicabls
for the Company only w.ef 1 April 2023, therefore, reporting under Rule 11(g} of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, on preservation of audi trail as
per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for financial year ended 31
March 2024.

ForARCRA R CHOUDHARY ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 03370N

(vijay Kumar Choudhary)
Partner
M_No. 081843

Place: Delhl

Dated: 06 October 2024
UDIN: 24081843BKBGBRT272
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ANNEXURE -ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

With reference to the Annexura referred to In paragraph 1 under the heading Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of Independent Audltors’ Report to the
members of the Company on the standalona Ind AS financlal statemants for the year
ended March 31, 2024, we report that:

i. (@{A) The Companyhas maintained proper records showingfull particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.
(B) the Company has maintained properrecords showing full particulars of Intanglble
assets.

(b) According to the information and explanaticns given to us and on the basis of our
examinatien of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its properly, plant and equipment by which all Property, plant and equipment are
verifiad in phased manner over a period of three years except those assets which were vastad
with the Company due to implsmentation of the scheme of demerger sanctioned by EIFR and
situated at a place other than works at Yamuna Nagar. In accordance with this program,
certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this
pericdicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assats. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
According to the Informatlon and explanations given to us and on the basls of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of Immovable properties disclosed In the
standalone financlal statements are held In the name of the Company except for those
propertles which have been vested with the Company, and Inthe possession of the Company,
In terms of the scheme of revival and rehabllitation of Mod| Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd.
{85-04) by the Hon'ble BIFR vide it's order dated 25/03/2004 and in tarms of the orders of the
Hon'ble Delhi High Court in WP(C) No. 7424/2007 dated 16/12/2007 and 07/01/2008,
wherein the said properties stand vested in favour of Haryana Distillery Limited without further
actordeed in terms of Section 18(6A) of SICA.

{c

~

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
axamination of the records of the Company has nct revalued its properly, plant and
equipment {including Right-of-use assts) or Intangible asssts of both during the year.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

Il (a) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification Is reasonable. The Company Is malntaining proper records of Inventory. The
discrepancies noticad on verification between physical inventories and the book records were not
material In relation to the operation of the Company and the same have been propary dealt within the
books of account.

. Tha Company has grantad advance for purchase of Assets, to a body corporate covered under the

Register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, to be sold, by the body corporate, in terms of
directions of the Hon'ble BIFR as per acheme Sanclioned vide its order deted 25.03.2004 under the
provisions of SICA, 1985.
As explained by the management that the amount involved for purchase of assets is of the nature of
advance and accordingly no Interest ls changed, In our eplinlon, the other terms and conditlons onwhich
the advance has been granted to the body corporate listed in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companles Act, 2013 are not, prima facle, prejudiclal to the Interest of the company. The terms of
amrangement do net slipulate any repayment schedule. Accardingly the provisions of clause ii (b} of the
Qrderare not applicable to the Company In respect of repayment of the princlpal amount.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provislons of Sectlon 185 and 188 of the Act, with respect to the loans given,
investments made, guarantees and securities given, no other advances have been given except for
advance given to Madi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co Lid for purchase of it's fixed agsets.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 | 4



HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

v

vl.

vil

The Company has not accepted any deposite from the publlc and hence the directives Issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sactions 73 to 76 or any other relavant provisions of the Act
and the Companlas (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2(15 with regard to the deposlts accepted from the
public are notapplicable.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company is not required maintain cost
reconds as prescribed by Central Government under sub-section {1} of Section 148 of the Act, in reéspect
of the activities carried on by the company.

{a) According to the information and explanations givan to us and on the basis of cur examination of the
books of account, the company has been generally regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees slate insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty,
value added tax, cess, Goods and Services Tax (GST) and other material statutery dues during the year
with the appropriate authorities. As on March 31, 2024, there are no such undisputed dues payable fora
period of more than glx monthg from the date they become payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, following are dues of taxes of sales tax,
Income tax, custom duty, wiealth tax, exclse duty, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

Namo of Statute

Nature of duss

Amount
Demanded
{Rs. in lakhs)

Amount Paid
(Rs. In lakhs)

Period to
which the
amount relates

Forum where
dispute Is
pending

State Exclse Act,
Haryana

Excise Duty

0.26

1884-85

Financial
Commissioner,
Haryana

State Excisa Act,

Excige Duty

1.55

1978-79

Supreme Court

Haryana

Haryana Local
Develcpment Act,
2000 and Haryana
Entry of Goods &
Local Area Act,
2008

Entry Tax
including
Interest, as
applicable

01-01-2007
564.66 0 to
31-03-2009

Supreme Court

vlll. According to Information and explanations given to us.and on the basls of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as Income In the books of account, It the tax agssessments underthe Income-tax Act, 1961 as
incoma during the year.

ix. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given te us and the records
examinad by us, the company has not defaultad in repayment of principal and interest to banks, financial
ingtitutions. Accordingly, Clause 3(ix)(a) is notapplicable.

{b) According to the Information and explanatlons given to us and on the basls of cur examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
Institution or govemnment or government authority.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, term
loans have been appliad for the purpose for which they wera taken. Hence, reporting under clauss
3(ix)(c) is notapplicable.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures parformed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financlal statements of the company, no funds ralsed on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

{e) According to the Information and explanationg given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of orto meat the obligations of Its subskdlarles, assoclates orjeint ventures.

{f According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures  performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companias Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3{x)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.
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x. ({a) The Company did not ralse any money by way of Initlal public offer or further public offer (Including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b} According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
reconds of the Company, the Company has not raisad money by maans of privale placement during the
year. Ascordingly, paragraph 3(x)b) is not applicable.

xl. {m) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the

Company by ks officers oremployees has been noticed or

reportad during the coursa of cur audit.
{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 with the Central

Govamment, during the yearand upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations glven to us, the Company Is nota Nidhl
company. Accordingly, clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiil. Acoording to the information and explanations given o us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, fransactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Actwhere applicable and details of such transactions have been discloged in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

xlv. {a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an Infemnal aud|t system commensurate with the slze and nature of Its business.

(b) We have obtained all the intemal audit raports of the company on timely basis, hence the intemal audit
reports have beenentirely considered by us.

xv. According o the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered intc non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderls not applicabla.

xvl. a) The Company is not required to be regislered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1534 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvl) of the Onder are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

b) The Company Is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined In the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) oftha Orderis notapplicable.

c) Acconding fo the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group
dees nothave any CICs.

xvil. The company has Incurred cash losses of T 983.62 lacs In the current and T 258.24 lacs In the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviil. There has bean no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3{xviii) of
tha Order is notapplicable.

xlx. Acconding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of reallzation of financlal assets and payment of financlal llabliitles, other Informaticn
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that the Company Is not capable to mesting Its llabliitles existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of cne year form the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this i not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.
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1. a) Thereare no unspent amounts towards Corporate Soclal Responsibliity (CSR} on other than ongoing
prejects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule V1l to the Companies Act in compliance with
sacond proviso to sub-gaction (5) of Sectlon 135 of the sald Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3{xx)(a) of the Crderis not applicable for the year.

b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Sccial Respongibility (CSR) on ongoing projects
requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act in compliance with second
provisa to sub-section {5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of
the Orderis notapplicable for the year.

ForARDRA 3 CHOUDHARY ASSOCIATES
Chartersd Accountants
FRN 03870N

(Vllay Kumar Choudhary)
Partner
M.No. 081843

Place: Delhl
Dated: 06 October 2024
UDIN: 24081843BKBGBR7272

Annexure B to the Independent Audltors’ Report on the financlal statements of
HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED.
Report on the Internal financlal controls with reference to the aforesald financlal statements
under clausa (I) of sub-saction 3 of section 143 of the Companias Act, 2013
(Refemred to In paragraph 2{vi) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' Section of cur
report of aven date)

Management's Responsibility for Infernal Financial Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
Internal financlal controls based on the Intemal financlal confrols with reference to financlal statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Gulkiance Note on Audlt of Intemal Financlal Controle Over Financlal Reporting Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (tha “ICAI"}. These rasponsibilities include the design, implementation and
malntenance of adequate Internal financlal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and emrors, the accuracy and completenees of the accounting
reconds, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013 (herelnafter refarmed to as "the Act”).

Auditor's Responsibliity

Our responsibliity Is to express an oplnion on the Company’s Intemnal financlal controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audlt of Intemal Financlal Centrels Over Financlal Reperting (the "Guldance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, prescribed under Saction 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financlal statements. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirementa and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statemnaents were astablished and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financlal controls with reference to financlal statements and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audt of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such
Internal financlal controls, asseasing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectivaness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors Judgment, Including the assessment of the fsks of material misstatement of the
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financial statements, whetherdue to fraud oremor.

Ve belleve that the audit evidence we have oblained |s sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls forour
audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference ta financial statements.

Msaning of Intsrnal Finaneial Controls with Refersnce to Financial Statements

A company's intemal financial conirols with referance to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accapted accounting principles. A company's
Intemal financlal controls with reference tofinanclal statements Include those policles and procedures that:

1. pertain to the malntenance of records that, In reesonable detall, accurately and falrly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are recorded as necessary to pemmit preparation of
financial statemnents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with authorizations of management
and directors ofthe company; and;

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detestion of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherant Limitatlons of Internal Financlal Controls with Reference to Financlal Statements

Because of the Inherent limitations of Intemal financlal controls with reference to financlal statements,
including the pessibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intarnal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
intemal financial controls with refarence to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qplinion

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of HARYANA
DISTILLERY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 318t March 2024 In conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the company for the year ended onthat date.

In our opinion, to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given fo us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on
the criteria for internal financial control ever financial reporting established by the Company considering the
essantial components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

ForARORA & CHOUDHARY ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN D38TON

{Vijay Kumar Choudhary)
Partnar
M. No. 081843

Place: Delhl

Dated: 06 October2024
UDIN: 24081843BKBGBR7272
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Independent Auditors” Report
TO
THE MEMBERS OF HARYANADISTILLERY LIMITED
Raport on the audit ofthe Consolldated Financlal Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of HARYANA DISTILLERY
LIMITED (the Parent) and Its subsidiary, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
forthe year then ended and notes to the financlal statements, Including a aummary of significant accounting
policies and other axplanatory information.
In our opinlon and to the best of cur Information and acconding to the explanations glven fo us, and based on
the consideration of reparts of the other auditer on separate financial staterment of subsidiary, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act®)in the
manner $o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
acceptedinindia:
a)  inthe case ofthe Congolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31stMarch,
2024;
b} Inthe case ofthe Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date;
and
c) inthecaseofthe Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Baszls for Opinlon

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financlal statements In accordance with the Standards on
Auditing {SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Rasponsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in aceordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
wa have fulfilled our other sthical rasponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtzined is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the consclidated financial statements.

Koy AudltMatters

Key audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. Thesa matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters,

Reporting of key audit mattars as per SA 701, Key audit matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Information Cther than the Financlal Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
infomation comprises the information included in the director's report on corporate governance and
management discussion and analysis report but does not include the consclidated financial statements,
standalone financial statements and cur auditor'a report thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance concluglon thereon. In connection with our audit of the consolldated financlal
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information, compare with the financial statements of the
subsidiary audited by other auditor, to the extent It relates to these entiies and, In doing 8o, place rellance on
the work of the other auditor and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
congolidated financlal statements or our knewledge obtalned In the audit or otherwlse appears to be
materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the subsidiary, is traced from their financial
statements audited by the other auditor. If, based on the work we have parformad, we concluda thatthere is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
inthis regard.
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Responsibliity of managemant and those charged with govermnance for the consolldated financlal
statements

The Parent's Beard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these consolldated financlal statements that glve a true and falr view of the consolldated
financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated cash fiows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla, Including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of edequate
accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguanding of the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irragularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policles; making Judgments and eslimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation, and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting reconds, relevant fo the preparation and
presentation of the consclidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, which have been used for the purpose of praparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In praparing the coneolidated financial stataments, the reapactive Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem, and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate or to cease operations or has ne realistic alternative but to do
80. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsibla for
overseelng the financlal reporting process of the Group.

Auditors' responsibliity for the audit of the conaclidated financlal statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Miastatemants
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reascnably be expected lo influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these
consolldated financlal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we axercise professional judgment and maintain professional

gkepticlsm throughout the audit. We also:

+  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, dasign and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinicn. The risk of not detacting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control,

»  Obtain an undaerstanding of intemal financial control relevant to the audit in order fo design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)() of the Act, we are also
respensible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate internal

Finanglal controls with reference to consolidated financlal statements In place and the operating
effactivaness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriatenass of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem. Ifwe
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the auditer’s reportto the
related disclosures in the consolidaled financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequats, to
modiy our opinion. Our conclusions are baged on the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of the
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
golng concearn.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated financial statements,
Including the disclosures, and whether the consolldated financlal statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair prasentation.

»  Obirin sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities within the Group, to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are

responsible for the direction, supervision, and parformance of the audit of the financial statements of such
ontiies or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
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independent auditor. For the other entity or business activities included in the consclidated financial
statement, which have been audited by the other auditor, such other auditor remains respensible for the
diraction, supervision, and parformance cf the audit camriad out by them. We remain solely rasponsible for
our audit opinion.

Matariality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes It probable that the economic declslons of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors In: Planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the result of our work; and Evaluating the
effact of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those changed with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
thatwa identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear oh our Independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Raport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3} of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditor on the separate financial statements of the subsidiary, we repoert, to the extent
applicable, that:

{a8) We have sought and obtalned all the Information and explanations which, to the beet of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consclidated financial
statements.

(b

-

In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law, relating to preparation of the
aforesaidconsolidated financial statements have been kept, so far as it appears from our examination of
thosa boaks and reports of the other auditor.

{c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the booke of account malintained
forthe purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Accounting Standards
specified under Saction 133 of the Act.

{e) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on 31st March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Pargnt and the reports of the statutory auditor of its
subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Group is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024, from
belng appolnted as a director In terms of Sectlon 164(2) of the Act.

{f) With respact to the adaquacy of the intemnal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In "Annexure A" which Is based on the
auditor's eport of tha Parent and subsidiary company.

{g) With respect to the other matbers to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

() The consclidated financlal statements dlsclosed the Impact of pending Iitigations on the consolldated
financial position ofthe Group—Refer Nota C29.1 to the consclidated financial statements;

() The Group did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

(i} There were nc amounts which were to be transferred, to the Investors Education and Protection Fund
by the Parent and its subsidiary company.
(h} a.Management has represented that, to the best of Its knowledge and bellef, other than as disclogsed In
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the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or investad (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities {"Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, direcly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficlades®) or provide any guarantee, security or the llke on behalf of the Ulimate
Beneficiaries.

b.  Managementhas represented that, to the best of Its knowiedge and bellef, other than as disclosed Inthe
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(s),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwlse, that the Company shall, whether, directly orindirectly, lend orInvest In other persens or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantas, sacurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiarias, and

¢. Basedonthe auditprocedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause (a) and (b) abova, contain
any material migstatement.

d.  The Company has not proposed any dividend during the financial year in accordance with Section 123
ofthe Act, as applicable.

iv) Based on ourexaminationwhich included test checks, the Company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of reconding audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant trangactions recarded in the software. Further,
during the coursa of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. 1 April 2023, therefcre, raporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, on preservation of audittrall as perthe statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for financial year ended 31 March 2024.

ForARORA & CHOUDHARY ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 03870N

(Vljay Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

M. No. 081843

Place: Delhl

Dated: 06 October2024

UDIN: 24081343BKBGBLU1393
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Annexure — A to the Consolidated Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls with reference to Consolldated Financlal Statements uner
Clause {|) of Sub - section 3 of Sectlon 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act"}

In conjuncion with our audit of the consolldated financlal statements of the Company as of and for the year
ended 31st March, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Haryana
Distillery Limited {herelnafter raferrad to as “the Parent’) and Its subsidlary company, which are companles
incorporated in India, as on that date.

Management’s Responsiblilty for Internal Financlal Controls

The respective Boards of Directors of the Parent, its subsidiary company are respensible for establishing
and maintaining Internal financlal controls baged on the Intemal control over financial reporting criterda
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audlt of Intemal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). Thesa responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate Intemal financlal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficlent
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
pravention and detectlon of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibliity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Parent, Its subsidiary company based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, lssued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both Issuad by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of Indla. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrels over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such contrels operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intarnal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining

an understanding of Internal financlal controls over financlal reporting, assessing the sk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, Including the assessment
of the risks of matarial misstatement of the financial statemants, whether due to fraud cr error. We believe
that the audit evidence obtalhed by the other auditor of the subsidiary company In terms of thelr reports, Is
sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system
overfinanclal reporting pfthe Parent and Its subskdliary company.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting

A company's intemal financial contrel over financial reporting i a process designed to provide reasonable
assuranca regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
extemnal purposes, In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s Internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and faldy reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assuranca that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statements In accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautharized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a materlal effect on the financlal statements.

Inherant Limitatlons of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Raporting

Because of the Inherent limitatons of Intemal financlal controls over financlal reporting, Including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemnents due to emroror
fraud may occur and net be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Intemal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become Inadequate because of changes In conditions or that the degree of compllange with
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the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In cur opinicn, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us and baged on the
congideration of other auditor, the Parent, its subsidiary company, in all material respects, an adequate
intemnal financial controle systam over financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial
raporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal contral over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the easential components of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting issued by the
Inatitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForARORA & CHOUDHARY ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 03870N

{Vllay Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

M. No. 081843

Place: Delhl

Dated: 06 October2024

UDIN: 24081843BKBGBLU1393
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CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024

Particulars Note As at 31 As at 31
No. March, 2024 Mareh, 2023
{Z In lacs) {TIn lacs)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 3 1,803.34 1,803.34
Reserves and Surplus 4 5242.72 6,720.77
T064.04 8,624.11
Non-Current Liabliites
Long-Term Bormowings -]
(a) Secured Loan 166.20 -
(a) Un-Secured Loan 189.28 -
Cther Long-Term Liabilities [} 148.28 85.24
Lang-Term Provisions 6a 162.32 188.59
Deferred Tax Liability 32 305.33 179.81
1001.41 451.64
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 7
(&) Total Outstanding dues of Micro 731.28 551.81
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
{b) Total Cutstanding dues of creditors 796.08 636.38
other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises
Cther Current Liabilities 8 1306.10 716.42
Short-Term Provisions ] 223.00 219.31
3,056 48 212382
TOTAL 11,103.91 11,099.67
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Tanglble Assets 10.a 6,96040 5,130.00
Intanglble Assets 10.b 11.09 12.84
Capltal Work-In-Progress 10¢ 367.23 1,145.25
Non Current Investments " 174.84 124.84
Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 539.48 595.28
Other Non-Current Assets 13 58.05 744.9
8,102.07 7.753.18
Curmrent Assots
Inventories 14 1,226.59 1,194.08
Curmrent Investments 15 - 50.00
Trade Receivables 16 32240 394.79
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 1.141.80 1,525.69
Short-Term Loans and Advances 18 258.01 165.86
Other Current Assets 19 11.87 16.18
Other Current Assets{Assets Held for Sale) 19a 41.17 -
3,001.84 3,346.48
TOTAL 11,103.91 11,009.67
Corporata Information 1
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Accompanying notes from 1 to 34 are an
integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arora & Choudhary Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0003370N
CA Vijay Kumar Choudhary D. C. Kaushlk S.KNalr  Prof. Dr. D. K. Modl
Partnar Wheole Time Whole Time Managing
M.No. 081843 Director Director Director
DIN: 00057999  DIN: 00356367 DIN: 00351859
J.K. Jain
Place : New Delhl CFO

Date : 08.10.2024
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: V15511012001 PLC109883
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Particulars Note For the For the
Ne. year ended year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(T In lacs) {T In lacs)
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 20 14,763.59 8,899.54
Less: Excise Duty 4.80 -
Revenue from Operations (Net) 14,758.79 8,899.54
Other Income 21 70.69 111.87
Total Revenue 14,829.48 8.011.41
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 10,889.77 6,388.01
Excise Duty 0N 077
Changes in Inventories of finished 23 {110.98) (486.07)
goods & work-in-progress
Employee Benefits Expense 24 1,438.13 1,217.29
Finance Costs 25 29.94 14.06
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 10.a &b 368.91 238.78
Other Expenses 26 367744 2,522.07
Total Expenses 16,393.32 9,916.61
Profit/ (Loss) Before Exceptional {1,563.84) {905.20)
Items & Before Tax
Exceptional ltems 27 211.31 407.18
Profit/ (Loss) After Exceptional (1,352.53) (498.02)
Items & Before Tax
Tax Expense:
Current tax axpsnse - -
Tax Adjustrment for Earlier Year - -
Deferred Tax 125.52 190.96
Profit / (Loss) for the ysar {1,478.05) (688.98)
Eamings Per Equity Share (Face Valus T 10/- each)
Baslc (%) 32 {8200 (3.82)
Diluted &) 32 (8.2 (3.82)

Corporate Information
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Accompanying notes from 1 o 34 are

an integral part of the financial statements

-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of aven date attached
For Arora & Choudhary Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 0003870N

CA Vijay Kumar Choudhary D. C. Kaushlk S.CNalr  Prof. Dr. D. K. Modl
Partnar Wheole Time Whole Time Managing
M.No. 081843 Direct Di Director

DIN: 00057992  DIN: 00356367 DIN: 00351859

J.K. Jain
Place : New Delhl CFO
Date : 068.10.2024
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: V15511012001 PLC109883
Cash Flow Statemant for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Particularg Forthe For tha
year snded yoar anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
¥ In laca) (¥ In laca)

A Cash Flow from Qperating Activitias

Net Profit after exdraordinary tems and tax (1,478.06) (680.98)
Adiustments for;
Depreciation ard amertisation 366.91 23870
Profiton sale of assets {181.23) (351.62)
Agsels Wiitten O - .78
Proviglon for doubtil debts and doubtful advances - 0.03
Defarred Tax 12552 180.98
Provialon for Curment Tex (Net TDS and Advance Tax) - -
Tax Adjustment for Earlier Year - 0.00
Bad debts/Amount Yritten Off - .00
Liabliittes/Pravision no longer nequired written back {31.18) (53.14)
Finance costs 20.94 14.07
Intarest Income (37.18) (81.48)
Rental iIncome from operseting leases - -
Tenancy Rights Transfer Charges Recaived 14] (27.98)
Oparating Profit befors Working Capitad Chenges {1,231.39) (730.56)
A for i ) £ D "o Assols:
Irvantories (32.50) 133.78
Trade recalvables & Cther Racelvable 1238 (121.73)
Loans and edvances & othar cument/non cument Assats 889.08 (370.69)
Adjt for /(X ) in Operating Linbifties:
Trade & Other Liabllites 801.89 708.88
Provisions 10.60 22.38

1,74148 414.81

Cash generated from operetions 500.07 (343.95)
Net Incoms tax (pald) / refunds 7841 27.99
Net Cash Flow from Opsrating Activides (A) 421.68 (371.54)
B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of fixed assats (1,465.62) (3.234.21)

Procesds from sale of fheed aseets 23131 358.36

Purchase of Investments - (50.00)

Interest recelved 37.18 81.46

Rental Income from oparating leases 28.14 2798

Tenancy Rights Tranefer Charges Recelved - -
Nat cash fiow used In Investing sctivities (B) {1,183.01) (2,810.41)
€. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from Bomowings 385.48 -

Finance cost (29.84) (14.07)
Nat cash fiow from / (used In) financing activities © 355.54 {14.07)
Net Incrsasa / {decrease} In Cash and cash squivalents (A+B+C) {363.81) (3202.42)
Cagh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,525.61 4728.03
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 114180 1,525.81
Notea:

1) Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in AS-3
2) Cash ard Cash Equivalents include 721.83 Lacs (PY 220,64 Lacs ) which are statulorily and contraciually restricied accounis
3)  Pravicus ysar figurss havs bash reg i whenever Y

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arora & Choudhary Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 0003870N

CA Vijay Kumar Choudhary D. . Kaushik S.K.Nair  Prof. Dr. D. K. Modi
Partnar ‘Whole Time Whola Time Managing
M.No. 081843 Director Direct Dirsct

DIN: 00057989  DIN: 00356367  DIN: 00351858

J.K. Jain
Place : New Delhl
Dats : 06.10.2024 CFo
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note Particulars

1.

22

23

24

25

26

Corporate information

Haryana Distlllery Ltd (the "Company") Is engaged In manufacturing of Spirits, Liquor,

management and investment in Real Estate Asssats and Renting having its Registered

office at 18, Community Centre, New Friends Colony, New Delhi-110025 and Works at 21

M, Industrial Area, Yamuna Nagar, Haryana-135001. The Company had acquired all the

equity shares of a Company during the previous year 2019-20, namely M/s Circle Trade

Overseas Private Limited having its CIN.U74899DL13990PTC039817, having its

Registered office at Plot No. 8, OCF Pocket Institution near bus stop, Sarita Vihar New

Delhi—110076.

Significant accounting policles

Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual

basis of accounting. The generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the

Accounting Standards referred under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’}

read with Rule 7 of the Companiaes (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the

extent nofified). The disclosures have been made in accordance with amended Schedule-

Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards.

Inventory Valuation

a. Stores & Spares —At cost including GST (The cost is datermined on annual weighted
average cost basis).

b. Goods-in-transit—At costincluding GST.

c. Raw Materlal & Fuel —At costIncluding GST based on FIFO method.

d. Finished Goods — At lower of Cost or net realizable value, whichever is less. Cost
includes raw material cost, power & fuel, packing cost & factory overheads but excludes
interest & administration expenses.

e. Goods-in-process :

(i} Unbottied Spirit: At Direct expenses plus appropriate factory overheads on the basis
of completed production.
{ii) Grain-in-process:Atcost.

. Valuation has been done at cost including GST, except for reduction in GST to the
extent parmissible for avalling Input tax credit, whereverapplicable.

Fixed Assets

a. Fixed Assets are stated at cost. Cost includes cost of acquisition, freight, duties, taxes
and other incidental expenses related to acquisitionfinstallation. Cost includes GST
excoptfor reduction In GST te the extent permissible and avalled if any.

b. An asset is freated as impaired, when camying cost of the asset exceeds its racoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss inthe year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in the prior
perlod Is reversed If there has been a change In the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Dapraciation

Depraciation on Plant and Machinery is calculated on Straight Line Methed and on other

fixed assets on reducing balance method as per Schedule Il of the Gompanies Act, 2013

except on buildings which had vested to the company as a result of de-merger of Modi

Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd and are situated at Modi Nagar, due to non availability of

actual cost and date of construction, the depreciation on such buildings is continued to be

provided on WDV Method @ 5% p.a. Depreciation on Intellectual Property rights is
provided @ 25% p.a. and on Software @ 40% p.a. on WDV Method.

Investments

Long term investments are valued at cost unless there is a dedline in value other than

temporary.

Retirement Benefits

Retirement bensefits have been recognized In accordance with Accounting Standard 15

(Ravised)issued by the ICAl accordingly: -

a} Shortterm Employee Benefit-
Short Term Employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the
services have been rendered.
b} Long term Employee benefits-
{i) Defined Contribution Plan
Provident Fund and Employee's Insurance Scheme -
All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

2.7

28

29

Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both employes and employer make
monthly contribution to the plan at a predetermined rate of employee’s basic salary &
dearmness allowance.

These contributions to Provident Fund are administered by the 'Provident Fund
Commissioner. Confributions to Provident Fund are expensed in the Statement of
Prafit and Loss. The company has no further obligations underthese plans beyond its
monthly contributions.

(i) Defined Benefits Plan

{a) Leave Encashment

The liability based on encashable earned leave at the yearend is fully provided for.

{b) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratulty, a defined beneflt plan (the 'Gratulty Plan'}
covering all smployees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment. The
Liabilities with regards to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation as of
balance sheet date and are expensed in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

(i) Actuarial Gains or Losses are recognized as and when incurred.

Revenue Racognition

a. Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to the customers, net of
rebate and discount & excise duty and includes sale of animal feed.

b. Other items of revanue are recognized on accrual basis in accordance with Accounting
Standard-9. Accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/
realization ofincome, the same is notaccounted fori.e. dividend, insurance claims.

Taxation

a. The Income Tax Llabllity Is provided In accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

b. Defarred Tax {(Asssls/Liabilities} is recognized subject to the consideration of prudencs,
on timing differences, being the difference between taxable and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Gontingent Liabilities:

Liabilities, though contingent, are provided if there are reasonable prospects of such

liabilities maturing. Other contingent liabilities, barring frivolous claims, not acknowledged

as debt, are disclosed by way of a note.
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notas forming part of the FInanclal Statements

Note 3 Share Capltal
Particulars As 3t 31 March, 2024 As o131 March, 2023

of Shares ZInlacs) of Shares (€ In lacs}

(a) Awthorizad 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00
Equity shanes of T 10/- sach

(b) Issusd, Subscribed and Fully Pald 18,033,365 1,803.34 18,033,385 1,803.34
Equlty sharea of T 10/- asch
{2) Reconcilation ofth of Equity sh . e s then st avd at e ard of He ting perod:
Openin Fresh Other Closin
Particulars Bﬂll'lﬂ" Insue Changes Bulnn:g

Equity ehares € 10/~ sach fully peld up
Year snded 31* March, 2024

- Number of sharea 18,033,385 - - 18,033,386

=Amount {¥ In lacs) 1,803.34 - - 1,803.34
Year srded 31* March, 2023

- Number of sharea 18,033,385 - - 18,033,385

- Amount (T in lacs) 1,803.34 - - 1,803.34
{d) Datalls of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 3% shares:
Class of shares / Nama of Shareholders: As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023

% holding % hoiding
Number of

In that clzas Numbar of In that clags

shares hald of shares sharaa held of shares
Equity shares of € 10/- sach fully pald up
MACL Sacurities & Finance Ltd 4,483,000 24.92% 4,493,800 24.92%
Transnational Securiies & Finlease Ltd 1,938,500 10.76% 1,838,500 10.76%
Photonics Pyt Ltd 1,000,000 5.55% 1,000,000 5.55%
Pravesh Builders & Developers Pvi Lid 1,150,000 8.38% 1,150,000 B6.58%
Prof. Dr. Devandra Kumar Modl 2,193,154 12.23% 2,205,409 12.23%
Shares heki by p at the srwd of the year
% Change
No._of Forthe FY. 202324 | Forthe F.Y. 202223
§:No. Promater Name Sharma | %offotaishares | % of total shares g fhe
1. | Pref. (Dr.) Devendra Kumar Modi 2,183,154 12.23 12,23 NIL
2. | Macl Securities And Finance Ltd 4,493,800 2492 24.92 NIL
3. | Dhiraj Commercial Private Limitsd 885,000 491 4.81 NIL
4. | Rahul Commercial Private Limited 865,000 4.80 4.80 NIL
5. | Vikee Commercial Private Limited 750,000 4.16 4,16 NIL
8. | Laolesn Investment Private Limited | 170,000 054 0.94 NIL
7. | Upasana Investment Private Limitsd | 80,467 045 045 NIL
TOTAL 94,49,678 5241 8241 NIL
Note 4 Reserves and Surplus
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balanca 6,720.77 7.409.75
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year (1.478.05) (688.98)
Closing balance 5,242.72 6,720.77
Total 5,242.72 6,720.77
Note 5 Other Long-Term Liabilities
Term Loans
{a) Secured Loans - -
Banks 196.20 -
Secured Loan from HDFC Bank against Fixed Deposit
{b) Unsecured Loans
Others - -
Unsecured Loan from MACL Securities & Finance Lid 189.28 -
Total 385.48 -
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notas forming part of the FInanclal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
(T In lacs) T In lacs)
Note 6 Other Long-Term Liabliitles
(a) Trade Payables
(i) Total Outstanding duas to Micro Entarprises - -
and Small Enterprises

(ii) Total Outstanding dues to creditors other than 70.28 7.82
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(b) Others:

Interest Payable on Security Depaosit 18.96 18.92
Trade / security deposlts recetved 13.76 13.55
Expenses Payable 31.09 31.08
Liablllty for employees 0.24 0.26
Stale Cheques 13.85 13.80

Total 145.28 85.24

Note 6 (a) Long-Term Provisions
{a) Provision for Employee Benefils:

Provision for gratuity 112.38 138.45
Provision for Leave Salary 18.00 10.01
130.38 148.50
{b) Provision - Others:
Provision for obsolete stores 31.94 38.08
31.94 38.09
Total 162.32 186.59
Note 7 Trade Payables
Trade payables
(1) Total Outstanding dues to Micro 731.28 551.81
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
() Total Qutstanding dues to creditors other 791.08 63138
than Micro Enterprigses and Small Enterprises
(iii) Others 5.00 500
Total 1,527.36 1,188.19

Note 8 Othar Current Liabllities

Other payables
(i) Statutory remittances 132.31 15717
(i) Trade { security deposits received 1.85 9.45
{ll} Expenses Payable 595.90 50738
{h/) Llabliities for employees 43.05 4208
(v) Advance recelved for sale of properties 532.84 -
(vi) Advance Rent Received 0.45 034
Total 1,306.1 716.42
Note § Short-Term Provisions
{a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i) Provision for Bonus 19.60 1933
{ii) Provision for Gratuity 5.58 5.58
(iii) Provision for Ex-gratia 194 37 19196
219.75 218.17

{b) Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax (Net off Advance Tax & TDS) - -

(i) Exise duty on closing slock of finished goods 3.25 3,14
3.25 314
Total 223.00 219.31
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001 PLC 109883
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024

(T In lacs)}

Note 11 Non Current Investments

INVESTMENT IN REC BONDS 150.00

INVESTMENT IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

In Subsidiaries- Unquoted

Circle Trade Overseas Private Limited

40030 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 21.62

Modern Spinners Limited

104003 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald up 1.04

Vishal Syntex Limlted

218003 Equity Shares of Rg_ 10/- sach fully paid up 218

Tetal 174,

Note 12 Long-Term Loans and Advances
{a) Caplial advances

Unsecured
(i) Considered Good 441.49
{ii) Considered Doubtful 100.80
Less: Provision for doubtful {100.80)
441.49
(b) Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 30.27
{c) Prepald expenses - Unsecured, considered good 2,83
(d) Balances with Government authorities
(1) Unsecured, considered good
(i} Income Tax Refund 10.79
(i} Deposit against demand relating to TCS 3.08
{iii} Excise Duty on Wastage 1.55
(iv) Vat Recoverable 1.35
{v) Income Tax Receivable 46.95
(vi) Export Duty at Haryana 0.37
(vil} Other Balances with Govemment 0.98
(I} Unsecured, consldered Doubtful
{1} Import Duty Deposited 0.17
Less: Provislon for Doubtful Advances {0.17)
65.07

{e) Other loans and advances
(I} Unsecured, considened good advance given o employees -
(i) Advance given to Suppliers & Contractors -
(ii) Unsecured, considered Doubtful advanca given o 0.03
Suppliers & Contractors
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances {0.03)

Total 539.46
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As at 31 March, 2023
(T In lacs)

100.00

21.62
1.04
218

124.84

422,24
100.80

(100.80)
422,24

2717

4.12

59.76
3.08
1.55
1.35

74.39
0.67
0.95

0.16

{0.16)
14175

0.03
0.03



HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001 PLC 109883
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
Note 13 Other Non-Cumrent Assats @ In lacs} X In lacs)
{a) Long-term trade recelvables

Unsecured, considered good 0.02 0.02

Unsecured, considerad Doubtful - -

0.02 0.02

Less: Provision for doubtful irade receivables - -

0.02 0.02
(b) Accruals
Interest acorued on deposits
Interest Recoverable o.M 3.52
{b) Others
Gratulty Fund Trust 0.0 o.M
ITC Recelvable 58.91 741.34
GST Refund Claim Reclvable - 0.08
Total 59.05 744.98
Note 14 Inventories
(a) Rew malerials 132.82 185.79
{b) Work-in-progress (Refer Note below} 108.06 97.41
{c) Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading) 626.01 528.02
(d) Stores and spares 341.91 348.65
{a) Loose tools 3.18 1.66
{f) Goods in transit 14.63 24,06
Total 1,226.59 1,194.08
Note: Detalls of Inventory of work-In-progrees
Molagses In process 60.83 38.01
Unbottled Liquor 38.08 47.08
Empty Botties Pet (Preform) 9.17 11.82
Total 108.08 ar.
Note 15 Current Investments
Investment in REC Bonds - 50.00
Total I —_ 5000
Note 16 Trade Recslvables
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they wera due for payment
Unsecured, considered Good 29731 335.01
Unsecured, considared Doubtful 165.13 108.56
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (165.13) (108.56}
Other Trade Recelvables 2509 59.78
Unsecured, consldered good - -
Total —32240 39479
Note 17 Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a) Cash on hand 3.66 5.95
{b) Balances with banks
(I} In current accounts 278.89 101.55
(I} Earmarked balances 21.83 20.64
(iii) In deposit accounts (Refer Note 1 below) 83r7.32 1,397.45
Total 1,131.80_ 152559
Qf the abovae, the balances that mest tha definition 1,141.80 1,525.59

of Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements.

Note 1: Balancas with banks include deposits amounting to ¥252.55 lacs ( As at March 2023
¥1070.32 lacs} which have an original maturity of more than 12 months.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 | 5



HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001 PLC 109883
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
@ In lacs) X In lacs)
Note 18 Short-Term Loans and Advances
{a) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 156.80 103.38
{b} Others
Unsecured, considerad good
Export Duty at Haryana - -
Claim recoverable (salary & wage apprentica) 0.10 0.19
Advance givan to employses - -
Advances given to Suppliers & Contractors - -
Capital Advances 84.54 19,25
GST Recoverable - -
GST Refund clalm recoverable - -
TDS8 / TCS Recelvable 1247 15.04
Advance Tax 4.00 28.00
Total 18586
Note 19 Other Current Assels
(a) Accruals
Interest accrued on deposits 4.04 13.92
(b} Scrap of Fixed Assets - -
(¢ ) Amount Recelvable agalnst sale of properties 7.83 0.61
(d) Excess salary paid fo Ankit Trwari - 0.13
(e ) Scrap in Stock - 1.50
Total 11.87 16.16
Note 19 (a) Other Current Assets-Assest held for Sale
Assgest Held for Sale a41.17 -
Total 4117 -
Note 20 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products (Net) (Refer Note (1) below) 14,680.97 8,745.67
Sale of Services
Transportation/Handling Charges - -
Other Opoarating Revenues
Sale of scrap ___7362 __153.87
14,763.59 8,899.54
Less : Excise duty 4.80 -
Total 14,758.79 899.54
Note
{iy Sale of Products comprises :
Manufactured goods
Ordinary Spiced Sprit {Country Liquor) 5,836.78 5,397.38
Sale of ENA 6,567.25 2,380.23
Others 2,296.06 968.06
Total - Sale of manufactured goods 14,699.08 8,745.87
Less : Rebate & Discount 9.12 -
Net Sale of Products 14,68097 —8,745.67
Nots 21 Other Income
Intereat Income
Interest from banks on deposits 2571 76.39
Interast on Bends 7.50 5.48
Interast on others 0.96 0.60
Interest on Incoma Tax Refund 2889 -
Other non-operating Incoms
Rental Income from operating leasas 28.14 27.98
Miscellaneous income 5.39 1.41
Total —_7088 ETIE 2
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001 PLC 109883
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Particulars For the year ended  For the year anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Note 22 Cost of Materlals Consumed % In lacs) ¥ In lacs)
Opening stock 195.79 527.98
Add: Purchases 10,926.80 6,056.82
11,122.59 £,584.80
Less: Closing stock 132.82 195.79
Cost of Materlal Consumed 10,989.77 £,389.01
Material consumed comprises:
Raw material Consumed 9,317.84 3,568.55
Molassas - -
Rectified Spirit Consumed - 1,216.66
Packing Material 1,586.10 1,522.26
Other items 85.83 81.54
Total 10,989.77 89.01
Note 23 Changes In Inventeries of finished goods & work-Inprogress
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods 626.01 526.02
Work-In-progress 47.22 58.90
Molasses in Process - -
Grain In Process 60.83 /.0
Scrap in stock 12.25 11.40
746.31 635.33
Invantories at tha baginning of tha year:
Finished goods 528.02 100.68
Work-in-progress 58.90 55.84
Molasses in Procass 3901 -
Scrap in stock 11.40 12.74
636,33 169,26
Net {increase) / decrease {110.98) (466.07)
Note 24 Employes benefits expense
Salarles and wages 1,295.53 1,083.00
Contributions to provident and other funds 52.26 50.30
Staff welfare expenses 35.00 37.88
Gratuity 55.34 48.80
Total 143813 1,217.99
Note 25 Finance Costs
Interest expense on Others 12,38 12.04
Interest o MSMED Units 12.58 1.82
Interest on Others 4,80 0.06
Interest on Late deposit of TCS, TDS,GST 0.21 014
Total 29.94 14.06
Note 26 Other Expenses
Consumption of stores and spare parts 396.97 248.21
Power and fuel 2,267.82 1,347.63
Rent Including lease rentals 3.36 3.39
Rates and taxes 31446 226.88
Legal and professional 76.04 85.96
Payments to auditors (Refer Note {I) balow) 7.61 B.75
CSR Expenditure {Refer Note 27.3.9) - -
Pollution Control Expenses 6.82 2.0
Repairs and maintanance - Machinery 188.69 186.69
Shifing & loading charges DDGS 7.06 7.06
Shifing & Loading charges Country Liquor 2476 24.76
DDGS Packing Material afc 18.68 18.68
Miscsllaneous expenses 332.93 306.49
Commisslon 22.32 74.25
Total 3,677.44 2,522.07
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001 PLC 109883
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Particulars For the year ended  For the year anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Notes: {¥ Inlacs) [® In lags)
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises:
As auditors - Statutory Audit 3.00 3.00
For Taxation Matters 3.64 2.78
For Company Law Matters 0.77 0.77
Relmbursement of Expenses 0.20 0.20
Total 1.61 6.75
Note 27 Exceptlonal ltems
Exceptional Income
Llabllitles no longer required Written Back 0.28 1.68
Provisions no longer required Written Back 30.90 51.66
Galn on Sale of Flxed Asset 1.10 24.08
Profit on Sale of CAR 236 -
Gain on Sale of Land 31.33 21.20
Property Transfer Charges - 2.54
Profit on Sale of Property 146.29 306.34
Profit on Sale of fixed assaets scrap 0.15 -
Total 212.41 407.30
Exceptional Expsnses
Prlor Parlod Expenses 1.10 0.12
Total 1.10 0.12
Total 211.31 407.1

Note 28 Additlonal Information pursuant to Schadule lil and others.

281 Contingent Llablilties & Claims and Commilimsents not
provided for In respect of :-
Contingent llabliltles
(a) Claims/ Digputed Liabilities against the Company not 0.51 0.51
acknowledged as debt:
{b) Other money for which the Company is contingently liable
(1) Entry Tax under Haryana Local Area Davelopment Act 91.01 91.01
2000 and Haryana Entry of Goods & Local Area Act, 2008
from 01-01-2007 o 31-03-2009 in view of order of
Supreme court dated 30-10-2009 (34 PHT 623)
(2) Interest on entry tax as mentioned above upto 31.03.2023  506.41 473.656
(3) Disputed Liablllies In respect of VAT A.Y. 2014-15 1.35 1.35
(4) Disputed liabilities in respect of Excise
According to the reconds of the Company, the Excise Duty {excluding unascertainable amount
of interest) was not deposited on account of disputes at various forums:
Period to which it relates

Supreme Court 1978-79 1.55 1.55
Financial Commissioner, 198485 0.36 0.36
Haryana

(5) Haryana State Excise Authorities issued show cause notices to  Company for levying excise
duty amounting to ¥1164.07 Lacs on account of (I} low yleld of rectified spirit from molasses
amounting to ¥1083.90 Lacs and (ll) excess wastage of rectified spirit during distiliation
amounting to ¥80.17 Lacs. The Company has disputed these show cause notices and also
obtained legal opinion on the above issue which states that the show cause nolices issued on
account of above factors are completely unwarranted and are without any basis or justification
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

whatsoever, elther on facts or In law. In view of the above, no provision for the above Is
consldered necessary at this stage since the company Is hopeful of getting the show cause
notices set aside; in view of the above na contingent liability is provided

{6) Regarding :- Liabliitles on a/c of Labourers General Demand Notlice.
For the Iast over 5 decades there has been a frend in our Co. that the Registerad Trade Union
(s) serves and get the workmen demands settled at every after a period of 3 Yrs, Duration. The
H.D. Emp. Union after axpiry of the period of its previous setllement had submitted a General
Demand Notice dated 11-08-2017 for 3 yrs. periad i.e. from 01-07-2017 to 30-06-2020 which is
still pending before the Labour ceurt, Ambala for adjudications. During the pendency of the
same, the said Union has submitted its another General Demand Notice dated 10-07-2020 for
further perod of 3 Yrs. Le. from 01-07-2020 to 30-06-2023 which Is also pending for
consideration and decislon.
Ag per the sald proposal of settiement dated 20-03-2023 ,our company had owned to allow an
increase of ¥920/-PW/PM effective from the date of settiement ,but the court on the last date of
hearing i_e on 27-02-2023 had got that amount divided into 2 partsi.e 50 % in basic and 50 % in
allowance which works out as under:-
The liabilities in beth the Demand Notices owing to that being subjudice, cannot be provided at
our awn.

In Basic Wages | Add.Perks on In other Total CTC To be paid to | Pariod of | 11204826
{4 Basic wage | allowances (¥) | approx. (¥} the eligible |5 months | comesio
@ 43.5% [X) No.of WM From 4]
480 200 460 1120 82 Nov,, 2022 { 459,200/
o March,

It is therefore, desired that the aforesaid amount i.e. ¥4,59,200/- (In round off £4.60 Lac ) may be
boolked inthe accounts of Books as being the liability on the company as on 31-03-2024.

(7) Linbliltles for the payment of "Environment Compensation™ on the extraction and use of
Ground Water for commerclal and Industrial use.
Earlier wa were paying Water Cess to Haryana State Pollution Control Board (HSPCB) under
the Water (Prev. & control of pollution} Cess Act, 1877. Since the Govt. of India, Ministry of
Finance vide its circular dated 07-06-2017 (photocopy enclosed) had abolised various
Acts/Cesses inclusive of the aforesaid Act w.e.f.01-07-2017. resultantly, the making of the
payment of Water Cese was stopped by us from the sald date.
The Gowt of Haryana had Issued a Gazette Notfication Extra ordinary dated 23-12-
2020{Photocopy enclosed) whereby the StateGowi.has proposed certaln amount of levy as
being Environment Compensation on the extraction and use of ground water for the
commercial and industrial use.
In compliance to the said Gazetta Notiofication, we had submitted our Application datad 30-09-
2021 for the grant of NOC (Photocopy enclosed) o Haryana Water Resources Authority
(HWRA) for the issuance of permission to extract ground water for industrial use which is still
pending for consideration and decision of the Dept.
Further fo the abave, the Govt. of Haryana also had issued another Notification dated 17-03-
2022 (Photocopy enclosed) with regard to its notifying the impesition of Environment
Compensation to regulate and control the fround water extractions In the state having given the
Tariff of the extraction and use of ground water, Conslderng the varlous factors, the Govt. has
fixed the area wise categorization of Zones llke (1} Safe () Seml Critical (lll} Critical {lv) Over
Exploited and that our's are falling in the category of Over Exploited zone.
As per the Mail dated 20-04-2022 of HWRA (Pholocopy enclosed}, the liability of the payment
of environment compensation for the extraction of ground water has become payable w.e.f.23-
12-2020, but the exact amount of levy of "Enviranment Compensation” presently cannot be
ascertained at our own until the pandency of the aplied NOC is cleared/fissued to us.
As such, the liability of the payment of "Envirenment Compensation” in the absence of the
requisite NOC and the placement of demand for payment from the Deptt. cannot be assessed
atour own at this stage.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 | 5



HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

Commitmenta As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
(T In lace) X In lacs)

{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining fo be execuled

on capital account and not provided for
Tangible assets and not provided (Net of advance paid) 28.02 216.42
{b) Store Purchases (Net of advance paid) 54.34 2,76

28.2 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, 8mall and Medlum Enterprises
DevelopmentAct, 2006

Particulars.

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier 731.28 551.81
as at the end of the accounting year

(ii} Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier 12.70 1.88
as at the end of the accounting year

(iii} The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the 1,280.19 301.03
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed dey

(iv} The armount of interest dus and payable for the year 12.66 1.82

(¥} The arnount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 12.70 1.8
at the end of the accounting year

(v} The armount of further Interest due and payable even in 13.42 1.04

the succeeding year, untll such date when the Interest
dues as above are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have bean determined to tha extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the Managament.

28.3  Other Information

28.31 Personal accounts of the parties, whether in debit or credit are subject to confirmation from
the parties.

28.3.2 Pursuant to Accounting Standard Interpretation (AS|) 4 (Revised), Disclosure of Revenua
from Sales Transaction issuad by The Institute of Charterad Accountants of India, the
excise duty expense has been bifurcated intc two components: excise duty expense
related to sales amounting to 74.80 Lacs P.Y (T Nil) is reducad from Gross Sales and the
balance amount of excise duty relating to the difference between the closing stock and
opening stock of ¥0.11 Lacs {P.Y %0.77 lacs } is recognized separately in the Statement of
Profitand Loss.

28.3.3 Expenditure in Foreign Currency
CurrentYear  Previous Year

Travel Expenses Nil Nil
28.34 The Raw Material, compeonents and spare parts consumed during the year are all
indigenous.

28.3.5 In response to the enquiry by the Company, the 100 No. of manufacturers/suppliers have
informed that they are registered with the appropriate authority under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Act, 2006. In view of abave interest of ¥12.56 Lacs has been provided
relating to it.

28.3.6 Exceptional tems includes 0.28 Lacs (P.Y. ¥1.58 Lacs) towards the written back of liability
no longer required and has been taken as income during the year.

28.37 While disposing off the writ pslition from the various country liquor licenses, the Hon'ble
Punjab & Haryana High Court, Chandigarh restrained the Company in the earlier year from
collecting the TCS from the country liquor licensees ufs 206C of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
The Hon'ble High Court simultaneously asked the licensees to deposit the amount against
such tax to be collected and directed the company that the said amount be kept in a
separate bank account. The Company has kept the said amount in separate bank account
in Fixed Deposit and the interest of ¥1.44 Lacs eamed thereon has been taken into income
ofthe Company for the year 2023-24 and has baen credited to the respective account.

28.3.8 The Company has paid as advance a sum of ¥100.80 Lacs towards purchase of capital
asset. In view of the fact that the delivery of the capital asset or refund has become
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uncertain due to reason beyond control of the supplier as informed to the company,
provision for the same has been made. The Company has already initiated legal
proceedings against the supplier and its directors. The Company has come to know that
M/s. Belllss Indla Ltd. Is under llquidation before the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta, vide
order dated 10.03.2015 in C.P. No.904 of 2014. In order to protect its interest, the
Company has filed appropriate applications for claiming the amounts paid to Belliss India
Ltd. The said claim applicaticn was filed before the Official Liquidator, Hon'ble High Gourt
of Calcutta vide C.P. No.904 of 2014 in the month of March 2017 to participate in the
recovery proceedings and an amount of ¥100.80 lacs has been claimed by the Company
in the said recovery proceedings. Vide order dated March 20, 2023 the Hon'ble
Calcutta high court by giving a reference of the order dated December 20, 2022 the
pending proceadings along with all the connected applications stands transferred to
NCLT.

After transfer of case to NCLT, the case no. TP-33 of 2023 under section 433E/433F of
the Companies Act, 1956 has been allotted. The official liquidator has fillad its report as
per directions of the NCLT, Kolkata bench, the matter Is now llsted for July 12, 2024.
The matter could not be taken up due to paucity of tirme and the matter is now listed
forNovember 11, 2024.

28.3.9 As per provision of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required lo
spend an amount of INil for the cument year {(P.Y. TNIL}, calculated on the basis of
average profit of the preceding three years.

28.3.10 The Capital work in progress includes sum of T357.23 Lacs (P.Y. $1145.25 Lacs) related
to certain plant and machinery which are under erection.

28.3.11 The title deeds of the immovable properties of the company shown under the head
Property, Plant and Equipment , which have been vested with the Company, and in the
possession of the Company, in terms of the Scheme for the revival and rehabilitation of
Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Lid. (SS-04) by the Hon'ble BIFR vide its order dated
25/03/2004 and in terms of the orders of the Hon'ble Delhi High Gourt in WP(C)
No.7424/2007 dated 18/12/2007 and 07/01/2008, wherein the said properties stand
vested in favour of Haryana Distillery Limited without any further act or deed and in terms
of Section 18(6A) ofthe SICA, 1985.

28.3.12 The scheme for revival and rehabilitation of Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd.
{MSWM) was sanctioned on 25.03.2004 and in terms of the orders of Hon'ble Delhi High
Court in WP({C) No. 7424 of 2007 dated 19.12.2007 and 07.01.2008, under the Scheme
certaln Investments as below came to Haryana Distlllery Ltd. (HDL):

{[) 218003 shares of Vishal Syntex Ltd. (WSL)-value :¥2.18 Lacs
(i) 104003 equity shares of Medern Spinners Lid. {MSL) - value : ¥1.04 Lacs

Thesa shares were sold by HDL to the company during the year 2007-08 for a value of
WSL - ¥2.18 Lacs and MSL-¥1.04 Lacs, total amounting to ¥3.22 Lacs. The Company
could not get transferred the shares of MSL and VSL in its name since the said
companies are under liquidation in terms of the order of Allahabad High Gourt dated
24.09.2005 and all the records of MSL & VSL are with the Official Liquidator of the
Allahabad High Court. The shares could not be lodged for transfer by that company.

The Gompany had categorized this sale as a bad dslivery of shares by HDL since the
shares could not be transfarred in its name. On the insistence of the buyer company, HDL
has accepted back the delivery of said shares of VSL — 218003 and MSL — 104003
considering it as a bad delivery and has shown the same as an investment during the
year2021-22 atthe same value it was sold in the year 2007-08 to them.

28.3.13 Since both Modern Spinners Ltd & Vishal Syntex Ltd are under liquidation and are under
the control of the Official Liquidator of the Allahabad High Court, no books of account or
other records of MSL & VSL are available with the company and therefore the Balance
Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss of both these companies could not be prepared and
consolidated with the Balance Sheet of HDL.

28.3.14 Certaln obsolete fixed assets having written down value amounting to Nil
(PY. ¥ 0.78 Lacs)has been written off from fixed assets during the year.

28.3.15 BIFR Scheme of demerger & its implementation
Background
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Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd. (MSWM), Company registered under the
Companies Act 1956 became a sick industrial company in the year 1989 and was
declared so under the Provisions of Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act,
1985. The Board for Indusfrial & FInanclal Reconstruction (BIFR) sanctioned a Scheme
for revival and rehabilitation of MSWM vide its order dated 25.03.2004 hereinafter
referred to as 85-04/5S. S5S5-04 envisaged division of MSWM into 3 parts by creation of 2
Special Purpose Vehicles — SPV-l {Haryana Distillery Ltd.}), SPV-I {Rajputana Fertilizers
Ltd.) and the Residual Company MSWM. In terms of the $5-04, the crystallized OTS
dues of the Secured Creditors were to be paid by Haryana Distillery Ltd. (HDL) &
Rajputana Fertilizers Ltd. (RFL}) in the ratio of 40:60 and some identified assets,
investments along with the units of MSWM would be transferred o them. As per tha S$S-
04, the Distillary Unit of MSWM which carried on the liguor business of Haryana Distillery,
Yamuna Nagar along with certain identified investments and assets was demerged into
HDL as a going concern as per the terms and conditions determined in the Sanctioned
Scheme. The existing sharsholders of MSWM would get ene fully paid-up share of ¥10/-
each in HDL for every 5 shares held in MSWM.

Implementation

Due to certain inter-se disputes & differances betwean the Promoters there was delay in
implementation of $5-04. M/s. Rajputana Fertilizers Lid., one of the SPVs under the
Schame filed Writ Pelition No.7424 of 2007 before the High Court of Delhi at New Delhi,
titled Rajputana Fertilizers Lid. vs. Appellate Authority for Industrial & Financial
Reconstruetion {AAIFR}.

The Hon'ble High Court of Delhi vide its order dated 19.12.2007 directed the SPVs lo
make complete payment of their respective OTS liabilities to the Secured Creditors under
55-04 with up to date interast and make the payment of the same to IDBI before this
Court on 07.01.2008. The said payment was to be made by the respective SPVs to IDBI
{Operation Agency) as per $S-04 with interest due and payable up to 07.01.2008. The
High Court also directed that:

“Simultaneous with the complete payment made as aforesaid by an SPV, it is directed
that all liabilities of the said SPV to the secured creditors under $5-04 shall stand duly
satisfied and discharged, and all assets earmarked under SS-04 fo the concermned SPV
making the payment (cther than the Sikri Bagh Land in case of SPV-II, RFL), togather
with all cash flows, profits and losses, liabilities and charges and benefils and rights,
accruing and that have accrued with effect from the appoinied date under S8-04 i.e.
01.10.2003, shall stand vested in favour of the concerned SPV making the payment,
without further act or deed, and In terms of section 18(6A) of SICA.”

Haryana Distillery Ltd. {SPV-1} has fully complied with the provisions of the Scheme and
the order of the Hon'ble High Gourt of Delhi by making payments to the secured creditors
during the accounting year 2007-08. In terms of the scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble
BIFR vide Its order dated 25.03.2004 and In terms of the orders of Hon'ble Dalhl High
Court in WP(C) No. 7424 of 2007 dated 18.12.2007 and 07.01.2008, the assets and
liability of Haryana Distillery Unit of MEWM and designated investments and assets
({land, building, shops, houses etc) has been transfemrad and vested in Haryana Distillery
Ltd without any further act or deed and in terms of the Section 18(6A) of SICA. The
Company has not yet recelved the original tle documents, agreements and other
important records from MSWM with respect fo various assets which are vested in
Haryana Distillery Ltd. as mentioned above. There are also certain properties on
common land which have not yet been clearly demarcated by MSWM. The Companyhas
already taken up the matter with MSWM and they have assured that the process with
respect to the handing over of the title documents and agreements and other papers and
issues with regard to demarcation shall be resolved soon. The Company is following
upon this issue with MSWM.

Haryana Distillery Ltd has made the payment in terms of the Scheme to the Secured
Creditors of MSWM, amounting to ¥1734.74 Lacs plus ¥10.00 Lacs thereby fulfilling all
stipulations and conditions of Scheme in compliance of the orders of Hon'ble High court
of Delhireferrad above, this has also been recordad in the orders dated 07.01.2008 of the
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi.

Rehabilitation scheme sanctioned by BIFR in its hearing held on 25-03-2004 stipulates
inter- alia demerger of (i} Haryana Distillery Unit and (ji) Modi Clath Mills & Medi Cotton
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Processing units of MSWM as going concern to Haryana Distillery Limited and Rajputana
Fertilizers Limited (RFL} respectively w.e.f 01-10-2003 i.e. the appointed date and
transfer of certain investments and immovable properties to HDL and RFL. However til
the effective date |.e. the date cnwhich certifled copy of the order of BIFR for restructuring
is filad with the Registrar of Companies, Kanpur & of NCT, Delhi, business of these three
units will be carried on by the respactive units of MSWM in trust for HDL & RFL and cash
flow and Statement of Profit &Loss of these units w.e.f appointed date till the effective
date shall be to the account of these two resulting companies. HDL has filed the copy of
the Scheme with the concemed ROC. However in terms of the directions of the Hon'ble
High Court of Delhi and legal apinion obtained by the Company, the effective date has
been recorded as 07.01.2008. In the Profit and Loss A/c for the accounting year 2007-08,
the revenue receipts and expenditures pertaining to HD unit of MSWM for the entire year
have been included.

The units, assets, investments, approvals and licenses etc in terms of the Scheme and as
per tha orders of the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi referred herein above are already vested
with the Company without any further actor deed. The Company is taking steps to mutate
and transfer the same in the name of HDL which is only a formality.

As per the scheme cf demerger, upon the vesting of disfillery unit in HDL pursuant o this
scheme and upon the coming into effect of this scheme, HDL shall without any further act
ordeed issue and allot to every member of MSWM holding 5 equity shares in MSWMon a
date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of MSWM (hereinafter refemred to as “Record
Date™) one equity share in HDL of ¥10/- each fully paid up held by such members in
MSWM. For the purpose of such allotment of equity shares fractional entitlement, if any,
shall be rounded off to the nearest whole.

The company has transferred a sum of ¥97.75 Lacs to Capital pending allotment account
during the accounting year 2007-08 for issue of equity shares to the shareholders of
MSWM after receipt of details of shareholders and record date from MSWM. During the
year 2010-11 the company has allotted 973015 equity shares of ¥10/- each fully paid up
by ufilizing the amount of capital pending allotment to the then fully paid share holders of
MSWM and 70.45 Lacs was transfemred to capital pending allotment account for issue of
shares of the then partly paid up share holders of MSWM, if eligible. On the basis of legal
oplnlon obtalned by the management and In accordance with the provision of Sanctioned
Scheme dated 25.03.2004 as set out in paragraph 12 of $5-04, company is under no
legal cbligation to make allotment to the Share Holders who have partly paid up shares of
MSWM. In view of the above, the company has transferred the said amount to the
statement of Profit & Loss as income for the year 2012-13.

The approved demerger schemea envisage to grant exemption by the Cantral Govt. to the
company from applicability of relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956 and SEBI
Guidelines, if any, for ensuring smooth implementation of the scheme of revival. It further
envisages exempting the company from the applicability of section 283(1) (d}, section 81
and other relevant applicable provislons of the Companles Act, 1956 relating to
acceptance of loans/deposits and raising of capital as may be required for the revival of
the company.

On the implementation of the scheme in the accounting year 2007-08 from the effective
date, the employees of Distillery untt of MSWM stand transferred to and be deemed to
have become the employees of HDL with same terms and conditions on which they are
employed with Haryana Distillery {a unit of MSWM) and their servicas with Haryana
Distillery (a unit of MSWM) prior to such date are not treated as having interrupted for the
purpose of provident fund or gratuity or for superannuation or for any other retirement
benefits or for any other purposes, but will be reckoned for all such purposes from the
date of their respective appeiniments with the Haryana Distillery (a unit of MSWM).
Accumulated leave (including in respact of their services prior to the Appointed Date) of
the employees of the distillery unit are taken to the account of the company.

As per the sanctioned scheme during the year 2007-08, the assets and liabilities of
MSWM except for the liabilities towards pressing creditors amounting to ¥65.11 Lacs,
which is to be discharged by MSWM, relating to Haryana Distillary unit vesting in HDL are
accounted in the company's books of accounts at their respective book values appearing
in MSWM's books of accounts as on the Appointed Date.

Certain Reliefs & Concessions envisaged in the Scheme are yet fo be availed by HDL
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because of procedural delays and reasons. The Company is taking steps to obtain the
same.

Show cause notlce was Issued by Sahayak Ayukt Stamp | levying Stamp Duty on transfer
of Assets from MSWM to HDL and subsequent sale of the same. In terms of the
Sanclionad Scheme S5-04, company is exempted from paying stamp duty on sale of its
assets. Company preferred an application before Hon'ble BIFR. Hon'ble BIFR had set
aside the show cause notice of Sahayak Ayukt Stamp | vide order dated 09.04.2013.
Sahayak Ayukt Stamp | & 1| aggrieved by the sald order of Hon'ble BIFR has preferred an
appeal before Hon'ble AAIFR. Hon'ble AAIFR vide its order dated 18.07.2014 has
dismissed the appeal of the Sahayak Ayulkt Stamp 1 & 11

Besides the assets and liabilities of Haryana Distillery unit of MSWM, the Land & Building
amounting to ¥520.94 Lacs and Investments of ¥3.22 Lacs have also been fransfarred to
HDL en the implementation of the scheme of demerger during the year 2007-08. The
IDBI was appeinted as monitoring agency in said scheme of demerger. The assets are
accounted for by the Company during the year 2007-08, on the basis of valuation on the
appointed date provided accordingly by MSWM.

In terms of the $5-04 and Orders of Hon'ble Delhi High Court, HDL has made the
payment to the securad creditors of MSWM on 07.01.2008. The $5-04 has been
substantiallyimplemented and the remaining portion of the scheme for making payments
to workers, statutory dues and other creditors is underimplementation by MSWM.

HDL being a Special Purpase Vehicle {SPV) for the implemsntation of the Schems and
material party before Hon'ble BIFR, has been advancing various amounts from time to
time to Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd. (MSWM) to the limited extent of its share,
for facilitating the implementation of remaining portion of Scheme. MSWM is taking
actions as per the directions of the Hon'ble BIFR and as provided for in the Scheme for
the disposal / sale of the designated assets. HDL is also entiled to purchase the said
assets as per the terms of the Scheme. Promoters group A & B also proposed lo
purchase two lands of MSWM viz Davendra Puri Land & Harmukh Puri Land for a total
consideration of ¥2000.00 Lacs to be brought in the ratio of 40:60 respectively subject to
permission of Hon'ble BIFR. The application has been made to BIFR where it is pending
adjudication. The monies advanced to MSWM will either be returned to it or adjusted
againstthe sale price of any asset that is purchased by the Company.

The Sick Industrial Companies Act 1985 was repealed in 2003 by the Sick Industrial
Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act 2003 and the said Repeal Act was notified
w.e.f 01.12.2016 vide Gazette notification dated 25.11.2016. Pursuant to the sald the
Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act 2003, the Hon'ble BIFR &
Hon'ble AAIFR and the committees constituted in terms of the Scheme also cease to
operate and exist w.e f. 01.12_2018. However, in terms of the Sick Industrial Companies
{Special Provisions) Repeal Act 2003, under the saving clauses vide Section Nos.4 & 5
any scheme sanctioned and all orders passed by the Hon'ble BIFR and Hor'ble AAIFR
would continue to be valid and fully protected. Hence, even in the changed
circumstances, post repeal of the SICA 1985, the orders passed by the Hon'ble BIFR
dated 25.03.2004 and the Scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble BIFR therein, and all
subsequent orders and directions of the Hon'ble BIFR and the Hon'ble AAIFR which have
attalned finality, contihue to bevalld, legally binding on all materal parties.

Further, the Govt. of India has notified in the Gazstte of India that under the provisions of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code Removal of Difficulties Order 2017, Provisions related
to Sick Industrial Companies {Special Provisions) Act, 1985 that,

“Provided also that any scheme sanctioned under the sub-section (4) or any schems under
implementation under sub-saction {12) of saction 18 of the Sick Industrial Companies
(Special Provisions} Act, 1985 shall be deemed to be an approved resclution plan under
sub-section (1) of section 31 of the Insolvency and Bankruplcy Code, 2016 and the same
shall be dealt with, In accordance with the provisions of Part Il of the sald Code:

Provided also that in case, the statutory period within which an appeal was allowad under
the Sick Industrial Companies {Special Provisions) Act, 1985 against an order of the
Board had not expired as on the date of notification of this Act, an appeal against any
such deemed approved resclution plan may be preferred by any person before Natlonal
Company Law Appaellate Tribunal within ninety days from the date of publication of this
order”
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Therefore the Scheme sanctioned by the BIFR and all crders passad by the BIFR and
AAIFR are to be considered as a part of the resolution plan under the IBG. The Gompany
is exploring ways and means for implementation of the balance portion of the Scheme
and approaching the relevant Courts / THbunals for any resolution that may be required.

28.3.16 With the approval of the Board, the Company had entered into a tripartite agreement with
Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Limited and Rajputana Fertilizers Limited on
21.11.2016 with respect to the advances paid or to be paid to Modi Spinning & Weaving
Mills Co. Limited from ime to time for purchase of its fixed assets/ propertles, to protectits
interest or to regularize the payment of such advances, in compliance with the provisions
ofthe Companias Act, 2013, as applicabla.

Further, an Interse Agreement had been entered into between Modi Spinning & Weaving
Milis Co. Ltd., Dr. Devendra Kumar Modl, (Promoter Group —A} and Sh. Satish Kumar
Modi, (Premeter Group-B) on 24.04.2019 with respect to implementaticn of the
remaining portion of the Scheme. This Agraement is a subject matter of a Writ Petition
No. 6238 of 2019, titled, "Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Go. Ltd. vs Union of India & Ors.”

The Hon'ble High Court of Delhl having selzed of the matter has passed an order on
26.04.2023 and 19.05.2023 wherein the Court has directed Haryana Distillery Ltd. to
deposit an amount of ¥26.28 lacs towards the dues of the workers and an amount of ¥480
lacs for implementing the remaining portion of the Scheme and to ensure that the
designated assets as per the Interse Agreement is vested in Haryana Distillery Ltd. It may
be noted that Haryana Distillery Ltd. has complied with the directions of the Hon'kle High
Court of Delhi by depositing ¥26.28 lacs towards the workers amount and an amount of
?480 lacs being its share in terms of the orders of the High Court of Dslhi, In terms of the
order of Hon'ble BIFR dated 25.03.2004 under the provisions of SICA, 1985 and the
orders of the Hon'ble Delhi High Gourt in WP no. 7424/2007 dated 19.12.2007,
07.01.2008 and as per the Directions and various orders of Hon'ble High Court of Delhi in
WP{C} No. 6238/2019 and as per interse agresment dated 24.04.2019, the following
leasehald properties/assets, leasshold Land/buildings [in addition to the properties
mentioned as per point no. 17(d)] have been vested with Haryana Distillery Limited
against the payment of ¥480.00 Lac without any further act or deed and in terms of
Section 18 (6A) OF SICA1985:-

S.No. Particulars

1 |Leasshold land in Harmukhpuri Vill. Bishokher Pargana Jalalabad, Modinagar, Ghaziabad, UP
2 |Leass hold land and Pramila Modi Kanya .Jr. High School, Harmukhpuri
3 |All the leasehold land in Saw Factory Building, Godowns, erstwhile Motor Workshop

and appurtenant areas inside Meodi Cloth Mills/MSWM area

28.3.17 As per order dated 05.12.2019 of Hon'ble Punjab& Haryana High Court in CWP
Np.33512-20119 (O&M) filed by the Company, the Company has charged the disputed
amount of ¥8.81 per case up to 31.03.2020 and deposited the same in Escrow Account
with the excise depariment to be handed over to the parties who may be successful. The
said Escrow Account with HDFC Bank Ltd., Yamuna Nagar, was having a balance of
745.69 lacs as on 31.03.2024. The matter is pending for decision with the Excise &
Taxation Commissioner, Panchkula.

28.3.18 Acase of recovery of debt of T35.38 Lacs u/s 138 of Negotiable Instrument Act was filed
by the Company against M/s Virender Sandeep & Co. which was decided in favor of the
Company by the Hon'ble JMIC, Jagadhri directing the defaulting party to pay
compensation of ¥42.00 Lacs to the Company. However, a Criminal Appeal was filed by
the opposite party against the order passed by the JMIC, Jagadhri. The representative of
Virender Sandeep & Co. along with his advocate appeared in the Court and produced a
Demand Draft of ¥8.50 Lacs. The Court has taken written undertaking from the Company
on the case file that by chance if the Company loses the case, Company shall then be
required to return the sald amount to the party with nominal Interest. The aforesald
Demand Draft for ¥8.50 Lacs had been deposited into the Bank Account of the Company.
The matteris pending.

28.3.19 SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND AMALGAMATION

That board of directors of the company at their mesting held on 03rd December 2022
have approved, a Composite Scheme of Arangement and Amalgamation {"Scheme”)
under section 230 to section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per which the 1) Apolio
Breweries Pvt. Lid.; 2) First Alert Fire Systems Pvt. Lid.; 3) Skyrise Constructions
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Company Pvt. Ltd.; 4) Vikee Commercial Pvt. Ltd.; 5) Dhiraj Commercial Pvt. Ltd.; 6)
Rahul Commercial Pvt. Lid.; 7) Setwell Cement Pvt. Lid.; B) Photonics Pvt. Lid.; 9}
Photonics Fire Protection Systemns Pvt. Ltd.; 10) Jewel Electro Impex Pvt. Ltd.; are tobe
merged with the company, Haryana Distlllery Limited (HDL) and further Includes the
demerger of the Real Estate Division{“Specified Business”} of Haryana Distillery Limited,
the holding company, into Circle Trade Overseas Pvt. Ltd. {the wholly owned subsidiary
of the HDL}. The appointed date for the same is (1.04.2022 and the scheme has been
filed with the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi for their approval.

Consequent to the approval of the Demerger/amalgamation prescribed by the Schems,
all the assels and habilities and business of the above 10 companies are to be transferred
to and vested in the Haryana Distillery Limited with effect from 01.04.2022 (“the
Appointed Date™) and further all the assets and liabilities of the specified business of HDL
shall be demerged from HDL and shall be merged into Circle Trade overseas Private
Limitad, the wholly owned subsidiary of HDL. The Demergerfamalgamation was
accounted under the “pooling of interest” method prascribad under Ind AS 103 - Business
Combinations, as prescribed by the Scheme. Accordingly all the assets, liabilities, and
other reserves of the merging companies as on 01.04.2022 were transferred to the
Company as per the Scheme and all the assets, liabilities, and other reserves of the
specified business of the company as on 01.04.2022 were transferred to the whally
owned subsidiary of the company, as per the Scheme. As prescribed by the Schema no
congideration was paid as the transferor/HDL is the Holding Company.

28.3.20 Note 19a in the financial statements represents Assets Held for sale. The classification
has been carried out as the Company has received advances from prospective buyers
for certain assels. These advances indicate a strong intent from the buyars, supporting
the company’s decision to sell these assels in the near term. The company has a firm
intention to dispose of these assets is the near term. Active steps are being taken to
complete the sale, and management has completed these sales in the financial year
2024-25 before the signing of the Balance Sheet for FY 23-24.

The Assets so held for sale have been measured at cost as follows:

S.No.| Name of Assels Cost of Assets (Rs. in Lacs)
1 Fertlland 38.13
2 Plots 3.04

| Total 41,17

The advances outstanding in the financial statements against the above are

detailed below:

8.No.| Name of Partles Amount{Rs. In Lacs)
1 Chaman Popli 450.00
2 Mithlesh 6.00
3 Akhilesh Kumar 6.00
4 Inshad Ahmad & Aris Saifi 2.00
5 Mohd. Azhar Sall 8.50
6 Nirazudeen 7.01
7 Virendra Kumar Dagar 10.00
8 Vaseem 5.70

Total 495.21

This classification reflacts the company’s sirategy to streamline asset management by
menetizing certain non-core assets, enhancing liquidity, and oplimizing the asset basa
for operational efficiency.
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Nots 29 Disc} derA Standards -15
Employes banefitplans
The Company makes Provident Fund ibutions to defined ibution plans for qualifying smployess, Under the Scheme, the

‘CompanyABendad 31 March, 2023 741.95 Lacs)for Provident Fund contributiona towards P.F., NPS and EDLI In the Statement of Profit
and Loss, Thecontributions payabie to these pians by the Compeny ars at rates specified in tha nules of the schemes.

Refined benefit plans
Tha G ffars tha following employea b tts smploy
Gratulty
Thea following table sats out thve funded status of th remes and the amourt recagnised in the fir
Particulars As at M March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
(¥ In lscs) ¥ In lacs)
of Empl B
Current servics cost 17.18 18.20
Intereat cost 24.14 290
Past sarvice cost - -
Actuarial losses/(gains} (8.98) {6.78)
Total In the 8¢ of Profit and Loss 324 34.32
Actual contribution and benefit paymants for ysar
Actual banefit payments - -
Aotual contributione - -
Net asget / (Iablilty} recognised In the Balance Sheet {306.75) (329.75)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 675 32975
Falr valye of plan agsets - -
Funded status [Surplus / (Daﬁut)] {306.75) (329.75)
Unrecognised past serv - - - -
Net snaet / (Rablitty) nmnlud In the Balance Sheet {308.75) (329.75)
Changs In defined benefit obligations (DBO)
during the year
Presant value of DBC at beginning of the year 320.75 342,23
Curmrent service coat 1718 18.20
Intarest cost 24,14 22.90
Actuarial {gains} / losses (8. na) {8.78)
Past service cost -
Banefiiz pald 555.341 (d6.80)
Pragent valye of DBQ at the end of the year 306.75 329.75
Change In falr value of asssts during the year
Plan aesets gt beginning of the yeer - -
Acqulsifion adjustmant - -
Expacted retum cn plan essels - -
Actual Company contributions - -
Actuarial gain / (oss} - -
nefitz pald - -
Plan asssis at the end of e year - -
Actual return on plan assats {308.75) (320.75)
Composition of the plan assats | ss follows:
Govemment bonds - -
PSU bonds - -
Equity mutual funds - -
Others - -
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.23% 1.32%
Expacted retum on plen assels - -
Salary escalation 5.50% 5.650%
Aftriion a2 21
Medical coat Inflation - -
Mortallty tables - -
Estimate of amount of contribution In the Immeciiate next yoar 24.58 30.18
Experionce adjustmants
Gratul
Pregent value of DBQ 08.75 32075
Fair value of plan azsats - -
Funded status [Surplus / {Deficit)] {306.75) (328.75)
xpari gain J (loss) adj on plan linbilities (8.28) {6.78)
goin / (loss] on plan assels - -
Other defined benefit plans (speciy nature)
Present value of DBO 306.756 328.76
Fair value of plan assats - -
Funded status [Surplus / {Deflcit]] {306.75) (329.75)
Expsrlanmqah i) m) ad|ustments on plan llablliies 953 204
on plan assele - -
Actuarial nul.lnpﬂunl for long-term compensated Absances
I
Diecount rate (Gratulty) 7.23% 7.32%
Expoctad retumn on plan asselts. - -
Salary sscalation 5.50% 5.50%
Attriton Iz 321
Tha discount rate is basad on the prevailing market yields of Government of India sacurities as at the Balance Sheet date for the
setimated tenm of the obligations
Km i i future salary i i takes into account the inflation, senicrity, prormotion, increments and othar relevant
e,
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Nots 30 Disc! under I Bt -18
Ralstod Party Transactions
Datalls of Rolated Partios with

1 Nume of Ky Managerial Person

(i) Prof.Dr.D.K. Modi (Managing Director}
{ii) Sh.8.K Nair (WholeTime Director)

(iii) ShD.C.Kaushik (Whola Time Director}

() Sh.Atul Kumnar Singh {Non Exacutive Director)
{v) Sh.Sanjay Gupta (Non Executive Director}
{vl) Sh.TarunJain{Independant Director)

(vil) Sh. Harl Om Sharma (Non Exacutive Director}
{vlll) Sh. Deepankar Shama ( Independent Director)
{b) ShJ.K Jaln {From 31.01.2022 CFQ)

2 Nature cf Transactions with Ralated Parties during the year
m pald to
(a) Prof. Dr. D. K. Modl {Managing Director}
] Sh. §.K. Nalr  (Whale Tima Dirsctor)
© Sh. D.C. Kaushik {Whole Time Director)
Total
m Advance ghven for purchase of Capltal Aasets
(a) Modl Spinning & Weaving Mlls Co. Limlted
Total
o Lonso rent recelved / recelvable
(a) MACL Sacurities & Finance Limited
Total
) IcD
(a) MALL Securiles & Finance Limited
Total
3 ‘Ouistanding Balances as on ysar end
Long Term Cupltal Advances
{a) Madi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Limited
Total
Note 31 Di under A Sta -19
Parficulars

Datalls of Leasing Arrangemants
Ab Lossor

Disclosures in respect of premises owned by the Company
and given on lease basis on or after 1* April, 2001
Futura minimum lesze paymants recaivable

not latar than one year

|ater than one yaar and not later than five years

later than five years

Leass Rental recognised In tha Statement of Profit & Loss
As Logges

Disclosure In respect of Plant & Machinery taken on leags
on or after 1* ApHl, 2001
Future minimum lsace payments
not later than one ysar
leter than one year and not Iater than five years
|ater than five years
Lease i

in the St of Profit and Loss

Az | pasen
Disclosure In reapact of Car taken on lease on or after 1% Apedl, 2001
Futura minimum lease payments
not |atar than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
later than five yaars
of Prodit and Loss

Lease In the &b

As Losses
Disclosure In respect of Premises taken on leass cn or after 1* April, 2001
Fulure minimunm leass paymerts

not latar than one year

|ater than one year and not later than five years

|ater than five years
Loase it .

d In the St of Profit and Losa
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T In Incs)
Currant Year

126.67
25.88
14.51

167.74

B7.48
§7.48

1.27
127

168.28
189.28

508.97
508.87

Faor tha ysar ancded

26.80
46.54

71.34
28.14

3.00
3.00

8.00

(@ In lacs)
Pravious Year
143.68
2538

14.06
183.02

1926
1825

127
127

44149
4149

For tha year snded
31 March, 2023
€ In lacs)

2483
88.31
93.14
27.98

3.00
275

5.756




HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109583
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Particulars Far the yaar ended For the year anded
3 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

Note 32 DI under St 20 ¥ In laca) ¥ In lacs}
Eamnings par ahare
Baglc
Profit to the equity shansholdk {1.475.05) (688.98)
The walghted average number of squity shares 1,80,33,365 1,80,33,365
outstanding during the year used as cenominator
Bask: saming par shars {a.20) {3.82)
face value of T 10/-sach
Diluted
Profit atri to the equity {1472.05) (688.98)
The waighted average number of equity shares 1,80,33,365 1,80,33,365
outstariding during the year used as denominator
Diluted eaming per share {820 {3.82)
face value of T 10/-each
Note 33 Discl under A i 22

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 issued by ICAI tha defermed tax linbility of ¥126.52 Lacs (P.Y. ¥190.98
Lacs assat ) during the year has bean recognised and the balance of defernsd tax llablilty as on 31.03.2024 | ¥305.33
laca{PY. defarrad tax¥179.81 lacs) due to iming difference.

Note34 Pruvious yoar's figures

Previous ysar's figuras have bean regrouped ! raclassHied In Notas, wh yio d with the current
year's classification / disclosura.
Notes forming part of financial statemants as at March 31, 2024
1. Aging of Trade Receivable :-
As on March 31, 2024 {Amount Rs. In lacs)
Outstanding for following pariod from
Particulars Lass than n:‘u:ﬂ-dl:. e ol rarsadion Nore than 3 Total
Gmonthe | tyeer | 12Vee | 23Vems | oy
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivabl 320.73 1567 0.10 - - 322.40
Gonsidered Goods
()] puted Trade Recslvables- Which - - . ~ N
has significant Increase In credit sk -
() Undisputed Trade Recelvables- - - - - -
Credit Impalred -
{hv) Disputed Trade Recshablez- - - - - -
Consldered Goods -
(v) Disputed Trade Recalvables- Which - - - - -
has significant Increasa In cradit dak -
(vi) Disputad Trade Receivables- 496 465.02 630 7.1 e0.74 185.13
Cradit impaired
TOTAL 32569 47.59 640 17.1 90.74 487.53
As on March 31, 2023 {Amount Rs. in lacs)
Outstanding for following pariod from
e e
S months 1year yoars

{1} Und d Trade Racelvabl 385.15 965 0.02 - - 394.82
Consldered Goods
(I} Undl d Trade Recslvables- Which - - - - -
has significant increase in credit gk -
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- - - - - -
Credit impaired -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- - - - - -
Considered Goods -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- Which - - - - -
has significant increase in credit sk -
() Disputed Trade Recelvables- - - 1712 368.77 54,687 108.58
Cradit Impalned
TOTAL 38515 8.85 1714 8.77 5487 503.38
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2. Aging of Capltal Work In progress (CWIP) :-
As on March 31, 2024

(Amount Rs. In lacs)

Amount In CWIP for a period of

Particulars Total
Leesthant | 4.2Yeas | 23 Yeurn "‘"'! o than3
Projects in Progress 354.81 2.42 - - 357.23

As onh March 31, 2023

(Amount Rs. In lacs)

Amount In CWIP for a period of

Particulars Total
ua;::r:m 12 Years | 23 voars | MO than3
Projects in Prograss 1,145.256 - - - 1,145.25

3. Aging of Trade Payable :-
As on March 31, 2024

(Amount Rs. In lacs)

Outstanding for following periods from

Particulars  [Unbilled due date of payment Total
Due |Lessthant| 4;vars | 23 Years "";‘.’::“ 3
() MSME 731.28 - - - 731.28
(ii) Cthers 77251 23.57 - - 796.08
(in} Disputed duss— MSME - - - - -
[tv) Disputed duss - Others - - - - -
TOTAL 1,503.79 23.57 - - 1,527.36

As on March 31, 2023

(Amount Rs. In lacs)

Outstanding for following periods from

Particulars  [Unbilled due date of payment Total
Due |Lessthant | i) vesrs | 2avears |MOreiian?
() MSME 551.81 - - - 551.81
(ii) Cthers 636.38 7.58 - 0.04 644.00
(i} Disputed dues— MSME - - - - -
{tv) Diaputed duss - Others - - - - -
TOTAL 1,188.19 7.58 - 0.04 1,195.81
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Title deads of Immovable property not held

in the name of Company a& on 31.03.2024 {Amount Rs. In lacs)
Relevant line ttem In the Descripion| Gross | Tile deeds | ‘Whether title Property held Reason for not belng
Balance sheet of tem carrying hedd In deed holder Is since which date held In the name
of property | value the name a promoter, of the company™
of diractor or
relatived of
promoter*/director
or employee of
promoter/director
PPE Land 196.92 |ModiSpg. &) Not applicable 01.10.2003 -
Wy, Mills
CoLtd
PPE Bulding | 20696 |ModiSpg. & Notapplicable 01.10.2003 bt
Wg. Mills
Coltd

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year 2023-24

**The tile deeds of the immovable properties of the company shown under the head Property,
Plant and Equipment , which have been vested with the Company, and in the possession of the
Company, in terms of the Scheme for the revival and rehabilitation of Modi Spinning & Weaving
Mills Co. Ltd. (S5-04) by the Hon'ble BIFR vide its order dated 25/03/2004 and in terms of the
orders of the Hon’ble Delhi High Court in WP(C) No.7424/2007 dated 19/12/2007 and
07/01/2008, wherein the said properties stand vested in favour of Haryana Distillery Limited
without any further act or deed and In terms of Saction 18(6A} ofthe SICA, 1995. The Company Is
in process of getting the title deeds transferred in its own name.

(Amount Rs. in lacs}

Relevant line tem in the Descripion| Gross | Tiledeeds |  Whather title Property held Reason for not being
Balance shest of itam camying held in daed holder is since which dale held in the name
of preperty |  value | the name a promoter, of the company**
of diractor or
relatived of
prometer*/director
or employee of
pramoter/director
PPE Land * 480  |ModiSpg. &| Notapplicalve - "
Building Wg. Mills
ColLtd

**The title deeds of the immovable properties of the company shown under the head Property,
Plant and Equipment , which have bean vested with the Company, and in the possession of the
Company, in terms of the Interse Agreement 24.04.201% and various orders of the Hon'ble High
Court of Delhl In WP{C} No. 6238 of 2018 whereln the sald properles stand vested In favour of
Haryana Distillery Limited without any further act or deed and in terms of Section 18(6-A) of the
SICA, 1985. The Company is in process of gefting the title deeds transferred in its own name.

Capital additions of ¥2.63 lacs have been further incurred on the land & building
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

AMOUNT(In Lacs)
{A} Amount required to be spent by the company during the year. N.A.
{B} Amount of expenditure incurred N.A.
{C) Shortfall at the end of the year NA.
(D} Tolal of previous years shortfall N.A.
(E) Reason for shortfall N.A.
(F) Naturs of CSR Activities N.A.
{G} Details of related party transactions N.A.

RATIO ANALYSIS FOR THE YEARS ENDING 2023-24 8 2022-23

AMOUNT(in Lacs)
S.No.| PARTICULARS | NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR 202324 W23 % CHANGE | Roason for Varlance
1. | Current Ratio Cumrant Assets 3001.84 < 3346.48 = Decrease in Gurent
(7} ] 158 % Asaots. Ingrease In
Current Liabilities 3058.46 < 212392 = Current Liabilities.
2. | Debtto Total Long Term Debt s NA NA 1d'h= G:;tnﬁanv
Equity Ratia T ! = 065 Ve
quity Total Shareholders' Equlty | T046.04 any borrowings.
3, | DebtSarvice Net Opertaing income Increase Long
NA=  NA = NA NA
Coverage ratio Dbt Sorvice Torm Balance
4. | Return on Equl Net Income -1478.05= = Decraase in Net
aulty 147805 {21%) 88858 (8% -159.53% | Profit afier Tax.
Total Sharsholders' Equity 7046.04 = 8524.11=
5. | Inventory Net Sales/ Tumaver 1462948 = oHA1= Increass in Net
Tumaver Ratic 1226 M 74.82% Sales & Average
Average Invantory 121034 = 1285.97= Inventory
6. | Treds Recelvablel Net Crodit Sales 14829.48 = Wid= Incresse In
Ratio .37 723 51.91% b
Tumaver Average Trade Recoivables | 35060 = 30.94= Net Credit Salos
7. | Trade Payable Nst Credit Purchase 10826.80 = 6056.92 = Increase In Pur. &
Tumover Ratlo 8.05 &0 -33.60% Avarage Trade
Average Trade Payables 136778 = 822 08= Payables
8. | Netcapital Nat Sales/ Tumaver 1482948 = W0M41= Increase in Net
Turnover Ratic -ZM50% 7% -37.B4% Salos. Docrease
Worldng Capltal B2 = 122256 = in Workin: ital
9. | NstProfit Net Profit 147805 = 589= Increase in
mover Ratio 0% % 0.30%
Tu Net Sales/ Tumaver 1482948 = wiLA1= Loss Incurrad.
10. | Retumon EBIT L s CCTEN 2.05% Dacrease In EBIT
Capitel Employsd™ 5 el employed 04745 = BT | ’
1. | Retumon Net Profit 147805 = 509= 0
|vestment - 48.37% TE% 1.39% Decreasa in
Capital Employed 84745 = 897575 = Nat Proftt

NOTES:

Total Shareholders' Equity = Equity Share Capital + Reserves & Surplus ( excluding fictitious assets)
Working Capital= Current Assets - Current Liabilities

Capital Employed= Total Assets- Cumrent Liabilities

EBIT= Eaming Before Interest & Tax

Averags Inventory/ Trade Receivables/ Trade Payables= {Opening Balance+ Closing Balance)/2
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: M5511DL2001PLC109883
Consolldated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024

Particulars Note As at 31 As at 31
No. March, 2024 March, 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (2 In lacs} ® In lacs)
Shareholders' Funds
Shara Capital c3 1,803.34 1,803.34
Reserves and Surplus c4 5,264.71 6,731,24
7,068.05 8,534.58
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Terrn Borrowings C5 §00.00 500.00
Secured Loans 196.20 -
Un-Secured Loans 189.28 -
Other Long-Term Llabllitles Ccs 148.28 8524
Long-Term Provisions c7 162.32 186.59
Deferred Tax Liability C34 305.33 179.81
1,501.41 951.64
Current Liabllltles
Trade Payables c8
{a) Total Cutstanding dues of Micro 731.28 551.81
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
{b) Total Outstanding dues of creditors 796.08 83638
other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises
Other Current Llablltles co 1,326.00 722.40
Short-Term Provisions C10 226.87 219.1
3.083.32 2,129.80
TOTAL 11652.78 11,616.12
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible Assels Cila 6,960.40 5,130.00
Goodwill on Consolidation 17.62 17.62
Intangible Assets Ci1.b 11.09 12.84
Capltal Work-In-Progress Cle 357.23 1,145.25
Non Current Investments c12 183.22 103.22
Long-Term Loans and Advances C13 539.46 595.28
Other Non-Current Assets c14 59.05 744.88
8,098.07 7,749.18
Current Assets
Inventoriea C15 1,226.59 1,194.08
Current Investments c16 - 50.00
Trade Receivables c17 32240 394.79
Cash and Cash Equivalents c18 1,600.83 2,045.28
Short-Term Loans and Advanceas c19 261.84 166.62
Other Current Assels C20 11.87 16.16
Other Current Assets (Assets Held for Sale) C20a 4117 -
3,554.70 3,866.93
TOTAL 11,602.78 11,616.12
Corporate Information 1
Significant Accounting Paolicies cz
Accompanying notes from C1 to C35 are an
integral part of the consolidaled financial stalements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arora & Choudhary Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0003370N
CA Vijay Kumar Choudhary D. C. Kaushilk S Nair Prof. Dr. D. K. Modl
Partnar Wheole Time Whols Time Managing
M.Nc. 081843 Director Director Director
DIN: 00057899  DIN: 00356367 DIN: 00351858
Place : New Delhl J.K. Jaln
Date : 06.10.2024 CFO
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: V15511012001 PLC109883
Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Fli X

Particulars Nota For the For the
Ne. year ended year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(T In lacs) {T In lacs)
Revenue from Operations (Gross) c21 14,763.59 8,899.54
Less: Excise Duty 4.80 -
Revenue from Operations (Net) 14,758.79 8,899.54
Other Income c22 108.03 19.51
Total Revenue 14,867.82 9,018.05
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed c23 10,889.77 6,388.01
Excise Duty 0N 077
Changes in Inventories of finished C24 {110.98) (466.07)
goods & work-in-progress
Employee Benefits Expense C25 1,438.13 1,217.29
Finance Costs 26 52.44 19.68
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses C10.a &b 368.91 238.78
Other Expenses c27 3.677.89 2,527.00
Total Expenses 16,416.27 9,927.16
Profit/ (Loss) Before Exceptional (1,548.45) {908.12)
Items & Before Tax
Exceptional ltems [o72.] 211.31 407.18
Profit/ (Loss) After Exceptional (1,337.14) (500.94)
Items & Before Tax
Tax Expense:
Current tax axpsnse 3.87 -
Tax Adjustrment for Earlier Year - -
Deferred Tax 125.52 190.96
Profit / (Loss) for the ysar {1,466.53) {691.90)
Eamings Per Equity Share (Face Valuse T 10/- each)
Baslc (%) c33 {8.13) (3.84)
Diluted &) c33 {8.13) (3.84)
Corporate Information c1
Significant Accounting Policiea Cc2

Accompanying notes from C1 to G35 are
an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of aven date attached
For Arora & Choudhary Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 0003870N

CA Vijay Kumar Choudhary D. C. Kaushlk S.CNalr  Prof. Dr. D. K. Modl
Partnar Wheole Time Whole Time Managing
M.No. 081843 Direct Di Director

DIN: 00057992  DIN: 00356367 DIN: 00351859

J.K. Jain
Place : New Delhl CFO
Date : 068.10.2024
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: V15511012001 PLC109883
Congolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Particularg Forthe For tha
year snded yoar anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
¥ In laca) (¥ In laca)

A Cash Flow from Operating Activitias

Net Proftt after exdraordinary ems and tax (1,468.63) (691.89)
Adiustments for;
Depreciation ard amertisation 366.91 23870
Profiton sale of assets {181.23) (351.62)
Agsels Wiitten O - o7
Prowiglon for doubtfil debta and doubtfil advences - 0.03
Defarred Tax 12552 180.98
Provialon for Curment Tex (Net TDS and Advance Tax) - -
Tax Adjustment for Earlier Year - -
Bad debts/Amount Yritten Off - -
Liabliittes/Pravision no longer required writien back {31.18) (53.13)
Finance costs 52.44 14.07
Interest Income (75.50) (81.48)
Rental iIncome from operseting leases (28.14) (27.68)
Tenancy Rights Transfer Charges Recaived - -
Oparating Profit befors Working Capitad Chenges 1,235.72) (751.46)
A for i ) £ D "o Assols:
Irvantories (32.50) 133.78
Trade recalvables & Cther Racelvable 89.41 (121.73)
Loans and edvances & othar cument/non cument Assats 888.01 @71.a7
Adj for £ (X ) in Operating Lisbiitios:
Trade & Gther Liakilities 891.89 T13.42
Provisions 10.60 22.38

1,745.41 420,48

Cash generated from operetions 509.68 (341.00)
Net Incoms tax (pald) / refunds 72.54 26.16
Net Cash Flow from Opsrating Activides (A) 437.14 (389.18)
B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of fixed assats (1465.62) (3.234.21)

Procesds from sale of fheed aseets 23131 358.36

Purchass of Investments - (50.00)

Interest recelved 75.80 81.48

Rental Income from oparating leases 28.14 2798

Tenancy Rights Tranefer Charges Recelved - -
Nat cash fiow used In Investing sctivities (B) {1,124.87) {2,816.41)
€. Gash Now from financing activities

Proceeds from Bomowing 385.48 -

Finance cost (52.44) (14.07)
Nat cash fiow frem / (used In) financing activitles [C) 333.04 (485.93)
Net Incrsasa / {decrease} In Cash and cash squivalents (A+B+C) {354.47) (2,680.64)
Cagh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,045.28 4,745.84
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,680.83 2045.28
Notea:

1) Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in AS-3
2) Cash ard Cash Equivalents include 721.83 Lacs (PY 720,54 Lacs ) which are statulorily and contractually restricied accounis
3) Previcus year figures heve been reg i whenever Y

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arora & Choudhary Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 0003870N

CA Vijay Kumar Choudhary D. . Kaushik S.K.Nair  Prof. Dr. D. K. Modi
Partnar ‘Whols Time Whola Time Managing
M.No. 081843 Director D Diract

DIN: 00057988  DIN: 00356367 DIN: 00351859

. J.K. Jain
Place : New Delhl CFO

Date : 068.10.2024
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note Particulars
C1. Corporate information

Haryana Distlllery Ltd {the "Company"} Is engaged In manufacturing of Spirits, Liquor,

management and investment in Real Estate Asssats and Renting having its Registered

office at 16, Community Centre, New Friends Colony, New Delhi-110025 and Works at 21

M., Industrial Area, Yamuna Nagar, Haryana-135001. The Company had acquired all the

equity shares of a Company during the previous year 2019-20, namely M/s Circla Trade

Overseas Private Limited having its CIN.U74899DL13990PTC039817, having its

Registered office at Plot No. 8, OCF Pocket Institution near bus stop, Sarita Vihar New

Delhi—110076.

C2. Signlificant accounting policles
C2. 1 Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual

basis of accounting. The generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the

Accounting Standards referred under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’}

read with Rule 7 of the Companiaes (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the

extent nofified). The disclosures have been made in accordance with amended Schedule-

Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards.

C2.2 Inventory Valuation

a. Stores & Spares —At cost including GST (The cost is datermined on annual weighted
average cost basis).

b. Goods-in-transit—At costincluding GST.

c. Raw Materlal & Fuel —At costIncluding GST based on FIFO method.

d. Finished Goods — At lower of Cost or net realizable value, whichever is less. Cost
includes raw material cost, power & fuel, packing cost & factory overheads but excludes
interest & administration expenses.

e. GrainHn-process :

(i} Unbottied Spirit: At Direct expenses plus appropriate factory overheads on the basis
of completed production.
{ii) Grain-in-process:Atcost.

. Valuation has been done at cost including GST, except for reduction in GST to the

extent parmissible for avalling Input tax credit, whereverapplicable.
C2.3 FixedAssets

a. Fixed Assets are stated at cost. Cost includes cost of acquisition, freight, duties, taxes
and other incidental expenses related to acquisitionfinstallation. Cost includes GST
excoptfor reduction In GST te the extent permissible and avalled if any.

b. An asset is freated as impaired, when camying cost of the asset exceeds its racoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss inthe year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in the prior
perlod Is reversed If there has been a change In the estimate of the recoverable amount.

C2.4 Depraciation

Depraciation on Plant and Machinery is calculated on Straight Line Methed and on other

fixed assets on reducing balance method as per Schedule 1l of the Gompanies Act, 2013

except on buildings which had vested to the company as a result of de-merger of Modi

Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd and are situated at Modi Nagar, due to non availability of

actual cost and date of construction, the depreciation on such buildings is continued to be

provided on WDV Method @ 5% p.a. Depreciation on Intellectual Property rights is
provided @ 25% p.a. and on Software @ 40% p.a. on WDV Method.
C2.5 Investments
Long term investments are valued at cost unless there is a dedline in value other than
temporary.
C2.6 Retirement Benefits
Retirement bensefits have been recognized In accordance with Accounting Standard 15
(Ravised)issued by the ICAl accordingly: -
a) Shorl term Employee Benefit-
Short Term Employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the
services have bean rendered.
b} Long term Employee benefits-
{i) Defined Contribution Plan
Provident Fund and Employee's Insurance Scheme -
All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both employes and employer make
monthly contribution to the plan at a predetermined rate of employee’s basic salary &
dearmness allowance.
These contributions to Provident Fund are administered by the 'Provident Fund
Commissioner. Confributions to Provident Fund are expensed in the Statement of
Prafit and Loss. The company has no further obligations underthesa plans beyond its
monthly contributions.
(i) Defined Benefits Plan
{a) Leave Encashment
The liability based on encashable earned leave at the yearend is fully provided for.
{b) Gratuity
The Company provides for gratulty, a defined beneflt plan (the 'Gratulty Plan'}
covering all smployees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment. The
Liabilities with regards to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation as of
balance sheet date and are expensed in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.
(i) Actuarial Gains or Losses are recognized as and when incurred.

C2.7 Revenue Recognition

a. Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to the customers, net of
rebate and discount & excise duty and includes sale of animal feed.

b. Other itams of revanue are racognized on accrual basis in accordance with Accounting
Standard-9. Accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/
realization ofincome, the same is notaccounted fori.e. dividend, insurance claims.

G2.8 Taxation

a. The Income Tax Llabllity Is provided In accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

b. Deferred Tax {(Assals/Liabilities} is recognized subject to the consideration of prudencs,
on timing differences, being the difference between taxable and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

G2.9 Contingent Liabilities:

Liabilities, though contingent, are provided if there are reasonable prospects of such

liabilities maturing. Other contingent liabilities, barring frivolous claims, not acknowledged

as debt, are disclosad by way of a note.
C2.10Basis of Consclidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements {CF8) include the financial stalements of the
Company and its subsidiary.
Subsidiary is entity controlled by the Group. The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of
subsldlary are aggregated and consolldated, line by line, from the date of control s acquired
by any group entity to the date it ceases. Profit or Loss is attributed to the Group as owners
and o the non- controlling interests. The Group prasents the non-controlling intarests in the
Balance Sheet within equity, separately from the equity of the Group as owners. The excess
ofthe Group's investment in a subsidiary overits shara in the net worth of such subsidiary on
the date of control is acquired is treated as goodwill while a deficit is considered as a capital
reserve in the CFS. On disposal of the subsidiary, aftributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the profit or loss and recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Impairment loss, is any, fo the extent the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount is charged off to the Statement of Profit and Loss as it arises and is not
reversed. For impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to Cash Generating Unit (CGU) ora
group of CGUs to which it relates, which is not larger than an operating segment, and is
monitored for internal management purpcses.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, incoms, expensas and cash flows relating lo

transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

C2.11 Goodwill on Consolidation

Goodwill arising on consolidation is stated at cost less impairmentlosses, where applicable.

On disposal of a subsidlary, attributable amount of goodwilll Is Included In determination of

the profit or loss recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impaiment loss, if any, to the extent the camying amount exceed the recoverable amount is

charged off to the Statement of Profit and Loss as it arises and is not reversed. For

impaimenttesting, goodwill is allocated to CGU or group of GG Us to which it relates, which
is not larger than an cperating segment, and is monitored for intemal management
purposes.
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Note C3 Share Capital As st 31 March, 2024 As af 31 March, 2023
Parficulars ofShares  (Tinlacs)  of Shares (¥ In lacs}
f{a) Authorisad 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00

Equliy shares of € 10/- sach
{b) Issusd, Bubscribad and Fully Pald 18,033,365 1,803.34 18,033,366 1.803.34
Equlty shares of T 10/~ aach
{e) Resconclliation of th of Equity ah; d 1t atthe baginnin ol b th d of th riing pariad:
Openin Fresh Other Closin
Particulars Bﬂll'lﬂ" Insue Changes Bulnn:g

Equity ehares € 10/~ sach fully peld up
Year snded 31* March, 2024

- Number of sharea 18,033,385 - - 18,033,386

=Amount {¥ In lacs) 1,803.34 - - 1,803.34
Year srded 31* March, 2023

- Number of sharea 18,033,385 - - 18,033,385

- Amount (T in lacs) 1,803.34 - - 1,803.34

{d) Datalls of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 3% shares:
Clasg of shares / Name of Sharsholders

% holding % holding
."“""’"hz In that cizas .':I““m"';."lfd In that class
Equity shares of € 10/- sach fully pald up of sharsa of shares
MACL Securities & Finance Ltd 4,493,800 24.92% 4,493,800 24.92%
Transnational Securiies & Finlease Ltd 1,839,500 10.76% 1,838,500 10.76%
Photonics Pyt Lid 1,000,000 5.55% 1,000,000 5.55%
Pravesh Builders & Devalopars Pyt Lid 1,150,000 8.38% 1,150,000 6.38%
Prof. Dr. Devandra Kumar Madl 2,205,408 12.23% 2,205,409 12.23%
Shares hald by promoters at the and of the year
% Chan,
No. of Forthe FY.2023-24 | Fortha FY. 2022-23
SNe. Promater Name Sharss | Xoftotalshares | %oftomishaes | V0T
1. | Prof. {Dr.) Devendra Kurnar Modi 2,205,408 1223 1223 NIL
2. | Mad Securities And Finance Ltd 4,493,800 24,92 24.92 NIL
3. | Dhirej Commercial Privata Limitad 885,000 491 4.91 NIL
4. | Rahul Gommencial Privats Limited 855,000 4.80 4.50 NIL
5. | Vikes Commercial Privata Limitad 750,000 4.18 418 NIL
6. | Laolsen Investment Privats Limitsd | 170,000 0.84 0.94 NIL
7. | Upasanal Privata Limitad | 80487 0.45 045 HNIL
TOTAL 9,449,678 5241 52.41 NIL
Note C4 Reserves and Surplus
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
QOpening balance 6,731.24 7.423.14
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year (1,4686.53) (891.80}
Closing balance 5,264.71 §,731.24
Total 5,264.71 8,731.24
Note C5 Long Term Borrowings
Cptionally Fully Convertlble Debentures 4.50% p.a. 500.00 500.00
10,00,000 (Ten lacs only) Optionally fully convertible
debentures of ¥50/- each issued to
Lacleen Investment Pvi Lid
Secured Loans-Bank
Secured Loan from HDFC Bank against Fixed Deposit 196.20 -
Unsecured Loans
(a) Others
Unsecured Loan from MACL Securiies & Finance Lid 189.28 -
Total 885.48 500.00
a The OCDashall be unsscured
b. The OCDs shall have tenor of 8 Years
c. The OCDsshall camy pon P ichshall be Ity paid to the OCDs invastors at rate of 4.50% p.a.
d. TheOCDashal ba dIrto.aquityshare In g manner;
-Tha Investors has the right f isathe opflonon 'vaar from the date of sllotment of OCDs.

-Redamption of OC Ds ahall be made at par

Each OC Ds shall ba converted Into one Equity Share of face value of ¥1 0 (Rupsas Ten) sach.

The new aquity shares lssued on convarslon of OCDa shall be In dematerialleed form and subject to the memorandum and
article of essociation of he company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the exising ssued and subscibad equity

pany Including as o
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED

HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
R In lacs} (2 In lacs)
Note C6 Other Long-Term Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables
(I} Total Outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises - -
and Small Enterprises
(ll) Total Qutstanding dues to creditors other than 70.28 7.62
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(b} Othars:
Interast Payable on Security Deposit 18.98 18.92
Trade / security deposits received 13.78 13.55
Expenses Payable 31.09 31.08
Liability for employees 0.24 0.26
Stale Cheques 13.95 13.80
Total 148.28 85.24
Note CT Long-Term Provislons
{a) Provision for Employee Benefits:
Provision for gratuity 112.38 138.48
Provision for Leave Salary 18.00 10.01
130.38 148.50
{b) Provision - Others:
Provision for obsolete stores 31.94 38.08
31.94 38.08
Total 162.32 186.59
Note C8 Trade Payables
Trade payables
(i) Total Ouistanding dues to Micno 731.28 551.81
Enterprisas and Small Enterprises
(ii) Total Outstanding dues to creditors other 791.08 831.38
than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(i) Others 5.00 5.00
Total 1,527.36 1,188.19
Note C9 Other Current Liabilities
Other payables
() Statutory remittances 134,56 167.73
(I) Trade / security depostis recelved 165 945
(iii) Expenses Payable 596.29 507.74
(iv) Amount Payable for Purchase of Investments - -
{v) Liabilities for employees 43.05 42.08
(vi) Advance Received for sale of properties 532.84 -
(vii) Stale Cheques - -
(viii} Interest Papable on OCD Debentures 20.25 5.06
(ix) Advance Rent Received 0.45 0.34
Total 1,329.09 T22.40
Note C10 Short-Term Frovisions
{a) Provision for amployee benefits:
(i) Provision for Bonus 19.80 18.33
(i) Provision for Gratuity 5.58 5.58
(iii) Provision for Ex-gratia 184,37 191.26
219.75 216.17
{b) Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax {(Net off Advance Tax & TDS) 3.87 -
(i) Excise duty on closing stock of finished goods 326 314
S — 314
Total 226.87 218.31
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
(T In lacs)} (T In lacs)

Note C12 Non Current Investments

INVESTMENT IN REC BONDS 150.00 100.00

INVESTMENT IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

In Subsidiaries- Unquoted

Modem Spinners Limited

104003 Equity Shares of T10/- each fully paid up 1.04 1.04

Vishal Syntex Limlited

218003 Equity Shares of T10/- each fully paid up 2.18 218
Total 153.22 103.22

Note C13 Long-Term Loans and Advances
{a) Caplial advances

Unsecured
(i) Considered Good 441,49 422,24
{ii) Considered Doubtful 100.80 100.80
Less: Provision for doubtful {100.80) (100.80)
441.49 422,24
(b) Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 30.27 2717
@ Prepald expenses - Unsecured, conskdered good 2,83 4,12
(d) Balances with Government authorities
(1) Unsecured, considered good
(i} Incoma Tax Raefund 46.95 59.76
(i} Deposit against demand relating to TCS 3.08 3.08
{iii} Excise Duty on Wastage 1.55 1.55
(iv) Vat Recoverable 1.35 1.35
{v) Income Tax Receivable 10.79 74.39
(vi) Export Duty at Haryana 0.37 0.67
(vil} Other Balances with Govemment 0.98 0.95
(I} Unsecured, consldered Doubtful
{1} Import Duty Deposited 0.17 0.17
Less: Provislon for Doubtful Advances {0.17) 0.17)
65.07 141.75

{e) Other loans and advances
(i) (1) Unsecured, considered good advance given to employees - -
(i) Advance given to Suppliers & Contractors - -

(ii) Unsecured, considered Doubtful advanca given fo - 0.03
Suppliers & Contractors
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances - 0.03
Total —539.46 59528
Note C14 Other Non-Current Asscts
{a) Long-term trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 0.02 0.02
Unsecured, considered Doubtful - -
0.02 0.02
Less: Provislon for doubtful frade recelvables - -
0.02 0.02
{b) Accruals
Interest accrued on deposiis
Interest Recoverable 0.11 3.52
{b) Others
Gratuity Fund Trust 0.01 0.01
ITC Receivable 58.91 741.34
GST Refund Claim Recivable - 0.08
Total 59.05 744.98
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CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023

@ In lacs} (T In lacs)

Note C15 Inventories
{a) Raw materials 132.82 195.79
{b) Work-in-progress (Refer Note below)} 108.06 07.01
{c) Finished goods (other than those acquired for treding) 526.01 526.02
(d) Storss and spares 341.91 348.65
{8) Loose fools 3.16 1.66
(f) Goods in transit 14.63 24.06
(g) Gold Colns - -
Total 1,226.59 1,184.09

Note: Datails of inventory of work-in-progress

Grains in process 80.83 39.01
Unbottled Liquor 38.068 47.08
Empty Bottles Pet (Preform} 9.17 11.82
Total 108.08 a7.91

Note C16 Current Investments

Investment in REC Bonds - 50.00
Total - 50.00
Note C17 Trade Recelvables

Trade receivables cutstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they were due for payment

Unsecured, considersd Good 297.31 335.01
Unsecured, considered Doubtful 165.13 108.56
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (165.13) (108.56)
COther Trade Recelvables - -
Unsecured, consldered good 25.09 59.78
Total 32240 34,79
Note G18 Cash and Gash Equivalents
{a) Cash on hand 4,18 6.58
{b) Balances with banks
() In cument accounts 280.15 104.13
() Earmarked balances 21.93 20.64
(iii) In deposit accounts (Refer Note 1 balow) 1,384 57 1,913.83
Total 1,690.83 345.
Of the aboves, the balancea that mest the definition 1,690.83 2,045.28

of Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Stalements.

Note 1: Balances with banks include deposits amounting to ¥799.81 lacs { As at March 2023
¥1586.80 lacs) which have an criginal maturity of more than 12 months
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CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
Note C19 Short-Term Loans and Advancas @ In lacs) R n lacs)
{a) Prepald expenses - Unsecured, considered good 156.90 103.38
{b) Others

Unsecured, considered good

Claim recoverable (salary & wage apprentice) 0.10 018

Advance given to employess - -

Advances given to Suppliers & Contractors

Capital Advancas 84 54 19.25

GST Recoverable - -

GST Refund claim recoverable

TDS / TCS Receivable 6.30 15.80

Advance Tax 4.00 28.00

Total 261.84 166.62
Note C20 Other Current Assets
(a) Accruals

Interest accrued on deposits 4.04 13.82
(b) Scrap of Fixed Assels - -
{c )Interest Receivable 7.83 0.61
(d) Excess salary paid fo Ankit Tiwari - 013
{e ) Scrap in Stock - 1.80

Total —_1i.a7 1816
Note C 20a Other Current Assets-Assests held for Sale
(a) Assets held for Sales a41.17 -
Total 4117 -
Note C21 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products (Net) (Refer Note (I} below) 14,689.87 8,745.67
Sale of Services
Transportation/Handling Charges - -
Other Operating Revenues
Ssle of scrap 1362 __153.87
14,763.59 8,800.54
Less : Exclsa duty 4.80¢ -
Total 14,756.79 899.54
Note
() Sala of Products comprises :
Manufactured goods
Ordinary Spiced Sprit {Country Liquor) 583578 5,397.38
Sala of ENA 6,567.25 2,380.23
Othars 2,206.06 968.06
Total - Sale of manufactured goods 14,899.09 8,74567
Less : Rebate 8 Discount 8.12 -
Net Sale of Products 14,689.97 8,745.67
Note C22 Other Income
Interest Income
Interest from banks on deposits B4.02 B84.03
Interest on Bonds 750 542
Interest on others 096 0.60
Interest on Income Tax Refund 3.02 -
OCther non-operating incoms
Rental income from operating leases 28.14 27.98
Miecellanecus income 539 1.4
Total —_108.03 11851
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Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Particulars For the year ended  For the year anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Note G23 Cost of Materlals Consumed {TIn lacs) (X In lacs)
Opening stock 195.79 527.98
Add: Purchases 10,926.80 6,056.82
11,122.59 £,584.80
Less: Closing stock 132.82 195.79
Cost of Materlal Consumed 10,989.77 £,780.59
Material consumed comprises:
Raw material Consumed 9,317.84 3,568.55
Rectified Spirit Consumed - 1,216.66
Packing Material 1,5868.10 1,522.26
Other items 85.83 81.54
Total 10,989.77 89.01
Note C24 Changes In Inventories of finlshed goods & work-In-progress
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods 626.01 526.02
Worl-In-progress 47.22 58.90
Mglasses in Process - -
Graln In Process 60.83 39.01
Scrap in stock 1225 11.40
T46.31 $35.33
Inveritoriss at the baginning of the year:
Finlshed goods 5H28.02 100.68
Work-inprogress 58.90 55.84
Molasses In Process - -
Grain in Process 30.01 -
Scrap in stock 11.40 12.74
635.33 169.26
Net {Increase) / decraase {110.98) (466.07)
Note C25 Emplayea baneflts expense
Salaries and wages 1,285.53 1,083.00
Contributions to provident and other funds 52,26 50.30
Staff welfare expenses 35.00 37.88
Gratuity 55.34 46.80
Total 1,438.13 1,217.9%
Note C26 Finance Costs
Interest expense on Others 12,36 12.04
Interest to MSMED Units 12.56 1.82
Interest on Others 4.80 0.06
Interest on Late deposht of TCS, TDS,GST 0.21 0.14
Interest on Debenture 22.60 5.62
Total 52.44 19.68
Note C27 Other Expenses
Consumptlon of stores and spare parts 396.97 24821
Power and fuel 2257 .82 1,347.63
Rent including lease rentals 3.40 343
Rates and taxes 446 226 .08
Legal and professional 76.23 88.40
Payments lo auditors {Refer Naote (i) below) 71.72 8.86
CSR Expenditura (Refer Note 29.3.9) - -
Pallution Control Expenses 8.82 m
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 182.05 188.68
Shifting & loading charges DDGS 17.85 7.06
Shifting & Loading charges Country Liquor 40.53 24.76
DDGS Packing Materlal a/c 18.68 oo
Miscellaneous axpenses 333.05 308.82
Commission 22,32 74.25
Total 3,677.8% 2,527.00
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HARYANA DISTILLERY LIMITED
CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Particulars For the year ended  For the year anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Notes: {¥ In lacs) X In lacs)
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises:
As auditors - Statutory Audit n N
For Taxation Matters 3.63 2.78
For Company Law Matters 0.77 0.77
Relmbursement of Expenses 0.20 0.20
Total _mn _ 688
Note C28 Exceptional Hems
Exceptional Income
Llabllitles no longer required Written Back 0.28 1.68
Provisions no longer required Written Back 30.90 51.66
Galn on Sale of Flxed Asset 1.10 24.08
Profit on Sale of CAR 236 -
Gain on Sale of Land 31.33 21.20
Property Transfer Charges - 2.54
Profit on Sale of Property 146.29 306.34
Profit on Sale of fixed assets through scrap 0.15 -
Total 212.41 407.30
Exceptional Expsnses
Prlor Parlod Expenses 1.10 0.12
Total 1.10 0.12
Total 211.31 407.1

Nota C29 Addltional Information pursuant to Schedule Il and others.

C29.1 Contingent Liablilties & Claims and Commitments not

provided for In respect of :-

Contingent llabliltles

(a) Claims/ Disputed Liabilities against the Company not 0.51 0.51
acknowledged as debt:

(b) Other money for which the Company is contingently liable

(1) Entry Tax under Haryana Local Area Development Act 91.01 91.01
2000 and Haryana Entry of Goods & Local Area Act, 2008
from 01-01-2007 to 31-03-2009 in view of order of
Supreme court dated 30-10-2009 (34 PHT 623)

(2) Interest on entry tax as mentioned above upto 31.03.2023  506.41 473.656

(3) Disputed Liabliies In respect of VAT A.Y. 2014-15 1.35 1.35

(4) Disputed liabilities in respect of Excise

According to the reconds of the Company, the Excise Duty {excluding unascertainable amount

of interest) was not deposited on account of disputes at various forums:

Period to which it relates

Supreme Court 1978-79 1.55 1.55

Financial Commissioner, Haryana 1984-85 0.36 0.36
{5) Haryana State Excise Authorities issued show cause notices to Company for levying excise
duty amounting to ¥1164.07 Lacs on account of (i} low yield of rectified spirit from molasses
amounting to ¥1083.90 Lacs and (ll) excess wastage of rectifled spirt during distillation
amounting to T80.17 Lacs. The Company has disputed these show cause notices and also
obtalned legal opinlon on the above Issue which states that the show cause notices lasued on
account of above factors are completely unwarranted and are without any basis or justification
whatsoever, either on facts or in law. In view of the above, no provision for the above is
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Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

congldered necessary at this stage since the company Is hopeful of getting the show cause
notices set aslde; In view of the above nocontingent llabllity Is provided.

{6) Regarding :- Liablitles on a/c of Labourers General Demand Notice.
For the Iast over § decades there has been a frend in our Co. that the Registered Trade Union
(8) serves and get the workmen demands settled at every after a period of 3 Yrs. Duration. The
H.D. Emp. Union after expiry of the period of its previous setllement had submitted a General
Damand Motice dated 11-08-2017 for 3 yrs. pericd i.e. from 01-07-2017 te 30-06-2020 which is
still pending before the Labour court, Ambala for adjusdication. During the pendency of the
same, the said Union has submitted its another General Demand Netice dated 10-07-2020 for
furtherperiod of 3 Yrs. i.e.from 01-07-2020 to 30-06-2023 which is also pending for
coslderation and decislon.
The llabllities In both the Demand Notices owing te that belng subjudice, cannot be provided at
oUr Own.
As per the said proposal of setflement dated 20-03-2023 ,our company had owned to allow an
increase of 920/ -PW/PM effactive from the date of setlemeant , but the court on the last date of
hearing i_e on 27-02-2023 had got that amount divided into 2 parts i.a 50 % in basic and 50 % in
allowance which works out as under:-

In Baslc Wages| Add.Perks on In other Total CTC Tobe paldto | Perlodof | 1124825
1{4] Baslcwage | allowances (¥) | approx. @) the eliglble |5 months | comesib
B435% @) No.of WM From @
460 200 480 1120 82 Now, 2022 { 450,200~
o March,
27

ItIs therefore , desired that the aforesld amount |.e. ¥4,58,200/- {In round off ¥4.60 Lac ) may be
booked in the accounts of Books as being the liability on the company as on 31-03-2024.

(7} Liabliltles for the payment of "Environment Compensation” on the extraction and use of
Ground Water for commerclal and Industrial use.

Earlier we were paying Water Cess to Haryana State Pollution Control Board (HSPCB) under
the Water (Prev. & control of pollution} Cess Act, 1877. Since the Govt. of India, Ministry of
Finance vide its circular dated 07-06-2017 (pholocopy enclosed) hed abolised various
Acts/Cesses inclusive of the aforesaid Act w.e.f.01-07-2017. resultantly, the making of the
paymentof Water Cess was stopped by us from the said date.

The Gowt of Haryana had Issued a Gazette Netification Extra ordinary dated 23-12-
2020{Photocopy enclosed) whereby the StateGovi.has proposed certaln amount of levy as
belng Environment Compensation on the extraction and use of ground water for the
commercial and industrial use.

In compliance to the said Gazette Netiofication, we had submitted our Application dated 30-09-
2021 for the grant of NOC (Photocopy enclosed) to Haryana Water Resources Authority
(HWRA,) for the issuance of permission to extract ground water for industrial use which is still
pending for consideration and decision of the Deptt.

Further lo the above, the Govt. of Haryana also had issued another Notification dated 17-03-
2022 (Photocopy enclosed) with regard to s nolifying the imposition of Envirenment
Compensation to regulate and control the fround water extractions in the state having giventhe
Tariff of the extractlon and uge of ground water. Conslderng the various factors, the Govt. has
fixed the area wise categorzation of Zones like (|} Safe () Seml Critical (I} Critical {Iv) Over
Explolted and that cur's are falling In the category of Over Explolied zone.

As per the Mail dated 20-04-2022 of HWRA {Photocopy enclosed), the liability of the payment
of environment compensation for the extraction of ground waler has become payable w.e.f.23-
12-2020, but the axact amount of levy of "Enviranment Compensation” presently cannot ba
ascertained at our own until the pendency of the aplied NOC is clearedfissued tous,

As such, the liability of the payment of "Environment Compensation” in the absence of the
requisite NOC and the placement of demand for payment from the Deptt. cannot be assessed
atour own at this stage.
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Commitmenta As at 31 March, 2024  As at 31 March, 2023
(T In lace) X In lacs)

{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining fo be execuled

on capital account and not provided for
Tangible assets and not provided (Net of advance paid) 28.02 216.42
{b) Store Purchases (Net of advance paid) 54.34 2,76

29.2 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, 8mall and Medlum Enterprises
DevelopmentAct, 2006

Particulars.

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid te any supplier 731.28 551.81
as at the end of the accounting year

(ii} Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier 12.70 1.88
as at the end of the accounting year

(iii} The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the 1,280.19 301.03
payment mads to the supplier beyond the appointed dey

(iv} The armount of intérést dua and payable for the year 12.66 1.82

(¥} The arnount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 12.70 1.88
at the end of the accounting year

(v} The armount of further Interest due and payable evenin 13.42 1.04

the succeeding year, untll such date when the Inferest
dues as above are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have bean determined to tha extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the Managament.

C29.3 Other Information

C29.3.1 Personal accounts of the parties, whether in debit or credit are subject to confirmation from
the parties.

C29  Pursuant to Accounting Standard Interpretation (AS1) 4 (Revised), Disclosure of Revenua
from Sales Transaction issuad by The Institute of Charterad Accountants of India, the
excise duty expense has been bifurcated intc two components: excise duty expense
related to sales amounting to ¥4.80 Laes PY (TNil) is reduced from Gross Sales and the
balance amount of excise duty relating to the difference between the closing stock and
opening stock of ¥0.11 Lacs {P.Y %0.77 lacs } is recognized separately in the Statement of
Profitand Loss.

C26.3.3 Expenditure in Foreign Currency
CurrentYear  Previous Year

Travel Expenses Nil Nil
C29.3.4 The Raw Material, compeonents and spare parts consumed during the year are all
indigenous.

C29.3.5 In response to the enquiry by the Company, the100MNo. of manufacturers/suppliers have
informed that they are registered with the appropriate authority under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Act, 2008. In view of above interest of ¥12.56Lacs has been provided
relating to it.

C28.3.6 Exceptional items includes 70.28 Lacs (P.Y. ¥1.58 Lacs)} towards the written back of liability
no longer required and has been taken as income during the year.

©29.3.7 While disposing off the writ pslition from the various country liquor licenses, the Hon'ble
Punjab & Haryana High Court, Chandigarh restrained the Companyin the earlier year from
collecting the TCS from the country liquor licenses w's 206C of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
The Hon'ble High Court simultaneously asked the licensees to deposit the amount against
such tax to be collected and directed the company that the said amount be kept in a
separate bank account. The Company has kept the said amount in separate bank account
in Fixed Deposit and the interest of ¥1.44 Lacs eamed thereon has been taken into income
ofthe Company for the year 2023-24 and has been credited to the respective account.

C29.3.8 The Company has paid as advance a sum of ¥100.80 Lacs towards purchase of capital
assets lo M/s Belliss India Limited. In view of tha fact that the delivery of the capital asset or
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refund has bacoms uncertain due to reasons bayond control of the supplier as informed
to the company, provision for the same has been made. The Company has already
initiated legal proceedings against the supplier and its directors. The Company has come
to know that M/s. Belliss Indla Ltd. Is under liquidation before the Hon'ble High Court of
Calcutta, vide order dated 10.03.2015 in C.P. No.904 of 2014. In order to prolect its
interest, the Company has filed appropriate applications for claiming the amounts paid to
Belliss India Ltd. The said claim application was filed before the Official Liquidator,
Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta vide C.P. No.904 of 2014 in the month of March 2017 to
participate in the recovery proceedings and an amount of ¥100.80 lacs has been claimed
by the Company in the said recavery proceedings. Vide order dated March 20, 2023 the
Hon'ble Calcutta high court by giving a reference of the order dated Dacember 20, 2022
the pending proceedings along with all the connected applications stands transferred to
NCLT.

After transfer of case to NCLT, the case no. TP-33 of 2023 under section 433E/433F of
the Companies Act, 1956 has been allotted. The official liquidator has fillad its report as
per directions of the NCLT, Kolkata bench, the matter is now listed for July 12, 2024, The
matter could not be taken up due to paucity of ime and the matter is now listed for
November 11,2024,

£29.3.9 As per provision of Section 135 of Companies Acl, 2013, the Company is required to
spend an amount of INil for the cument year(P.Y. TNIL), calculated on the basis of
average profit of the preceding three years.

©29.3.10 The Capital work in progress includes sum of T357.23 Lacs (P.Y. T1145.25 Lacs) related
to certain plant and machinery which are under eraction.

C29.3.11 The title deeds of the immovable properties of the company shown under the head
Property, Plant and Equipment , which have been vested with the Company, and in the
possession of the Company, in terms of the Scheme for the revival and rehabilitation of
Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd. ($5-04) by the Hon'ble BIFR vide its order dated
25/03/2004 and in terms of the orders of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court in WP(C)
No.7424/2007 dated 18/12/2007 and 07/01/2008, wherein the said properties stand
vested in favour of Haryana Distillery Limited without any further act or deed and in terms
of Section 18(6A) of the SICA, 1985.

€29.3.12 The scheme for revival and rehabilitation of Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd.
{MSWM) was sanctioned on 25.03.2004 and in terms of the orders of Hon'ble Delhi High
Court in WP{C) No. 7424 of 2007 dated 19.12.2007 and 07.01.2008, under the Scheme
certaln Investments as balow came to Haryana Distillery Ltd. (HDL):

{f) 218003 shares of Vishal Syntex Ltd. (VSL)-valua: ¥2.18 Lacs
(i) 104003 aquity shares of Medern Spinners Lid. {MSL) - value : ¥1.04 Lacs

Thesa shares were sold by HDL to the company during the year 2007-08 for a value of
VBL - 72.18 Lacs and MSL-71.04 Lacs, total amounting to ¥3.22 Lacs. The Company
could not get transferred the shares of MSL and VSL in its name since the said
companies are under liquidation in terms of the order of Allahabad High Gourt dated
24.09.2005 and all the records of MSL & VSL are with the Official Liquidator of the
Allahabad High Court. The shares could not be lodged for transfer by that company.

The Company had categorized this sale as a bad delivery of shares by HDL since the
shares could not be transferred in its name. On the insistence of the buyer company, HDL
has accepted back the delivery of said shares of VSL — 218003 and MSL — 104003
considering it as a bad delivery and has shown the same as an investment during the
year2021-22 atthe same value it was sold in the year 2007-08 to them.

G22.3.13 Since both Modern Spinners Ltd & Vishal Syntex Ltd are under liquidation and are under
the control of the Official Liquidator of the Allahabad High Court, no books of account or
other records of MSL & VSL are available with the company and therefore the Balance
Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss of both these companies could not be prepared and
consolidated with the Balance Sheet of HDL.

C29.3.14 Certaln obsolete fixed assets having written down value amounting to INIL (PY. ¥0.78
Lacs) has been written off from fixed asssts during the year.

C29.3.15 BIFR Scheme of demerger & its implementation
Background
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Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd. (MSWM), Company registered under the
Companies Act 1956 became a sick industrial company in the year 1989 and was
declared so under the Provisions of Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act,
1985. The Board for Indusfrial & Financlal Reconstruction (BIFR) sanctioned a Scheme
for revival and rehabilitation of MSWM vide its order dated 25.03.2004 hereinafter
referred to as 85-04/5S. S5S-04 envisaged division of MSWM into 3 parts by creation of 2
Special Purpose Viehicles — SPV-| {(Haryana Distillery Ltd._}, SPV-Il (Rajputana Fertilizers
Ltd.) and the Residual Company MSWM. In terms of the $5-04, the crystallized OTS
dues of the Secured Creditors were to be paid by Haryana Distillery Ltd. (HDL) &
Rajputana Fertilizers Ltd. (RFL}) in the ratio of 40:60 and some identified assets,
investments along with the units of MSWM would be transferred to them. As per the S$S-
04, the Distillary Unit of MSWM which carried on the liguor business of Haryana Distillery,
Yamuna Nagar along with certain identified investments and assets was demerged into
HDL as a going concem as per the terms and conditions determined in the Sanctioned
Scheme. The existing sharsholders of MSWM would get ene fully paid-up share of ¥10/-
each in HDL for every 5 shares held in MSWM.

Implementation

Due to certain inter-se disputes & differances between the Promoters there was delay in
implementation of $5-04. M/s. Rajputana Fertilizers Lid., one of the SPVs under the
Scheme filed Writ Pelition No.7424 of 2007 before the High Court of Delhi at New Delhi,
titled Rajputana Fertilizers Lid. vs. Appellate Authority for Industrial & Financial
Reconstruetion (AAIFR).

The Hon'ble High Court of Dslhi vide its order dated 19.12.2007 directed the SPVs lo
make complete payment of their respective OTS liabilities to the Secured Creditors under
55-04 with up to date interest and make the payment of the same to IDBI before this
Court on 07.01.2008. The said payment was to be made by the respective SPVs to IDBI
{Operation Agency) as per $S-04 with interest dus and payable up to 07.01.2008. The
High Court also directed that:

“Simuftaneous with the compiete payment made as aforesaid by an SPV, it is directed
that el linbifities of the said SPV to the secursd creditors under SS-04 shalf stand duly
satisfiod and discharged, and alf assets eammarked under $8-04 to the concemed SPV
making the payment (other than the Sikri Bagh Land in case of SPV-il, RFL), together
with ail cash flows, profits and losses, fiabilities and charges and benefifs and rights,
accruing and that have accrued with effect from the appointed date under SS5-04 i.e.
01.10.2003, shall stand vested in favour of the concerned SPV making the payment,
withoutfurther act or deed, and In terms of section 18{6A) of SICA.”

Haryana Distillery Ltd. {(SPV-I} has fully complied with the provisions of the Scheme and
the order of the Hon'ble High Gourt of Delhi by making payments to the secured creditors
during the accounting year 2007-08. In terms of the scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble
BIFR vide Its order dated 25.03.2004 and In terms of the orders of Hon'ble Dalhl High
Court in WP(C) No. 7424 of 2007 dated 18.12.2007 and 07.01.2008, the assets and
liability of Haryana Distillery Unit of MEWM and designated investments and assets
({land, building, shops, houses etc) has been transfemrad and vested in Haryana Distillery
Ltd without any further act or deed and in terms of the Section 18(6A) of SICA. The
Company has not yet recelved the original tle documents, agreements and other
important records from MSWM with respect fo various assets which are vested in
Haryana Distillery Ltd. as mentioned above. There are also certain proparties on
common land which have not yet been cleary demarcated by MSWM. The Company has
already taken up the matter with MSWM and they have assured that the process with
respect to the handing over of the title documents and agreements and other papers and
issues with regard to demarcation shall be resolved soon. The Company is following
upon this issue with MSEWM.

Haryana Distillery Ltd has made the payment in terms of the Scheme to the Secured
Creditors of MSWM, amounting to ¥1734.74 Lacs plus ¥10.00 Lacs thereby fulfilling all
stipulations and conditions of Scheme in compliance of the orders of Hon'ble High court
of Delhireferrad above, this has also baen recordad in the orders dated 07.01.2008 of the
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi.

Rehabilitation scheme sanctioned by BIFR in its hearing held on 25-03-2004 stipulates
inter- alia demerger of (i} Haryana Distillery Unit and (ji) Modi Clath Mills & Medi Cotton
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Processing units of MSWM as going concern to Haryana Distillery Limited and Rajputana
Fertilizers Limited (RFL} respectively w.e.f 01-10-2003 i.e. the appointed date and
transfer of certain investments and immovable properties to HDL and RFL. However till
the effective date |.e. the date onwhich certifled copy of the order of BIFR for restructuring
is filod with the Registrar of Companies, Kanpur & of NCT, Delhi, business of these three
units will be carried on by the respactive units of MSWM in trust for HDL & RFL and cash
flow and Statement of Profit &Loss of these units w.e.f appointed date till the effective
date shall be to the account of these two resulting companies. HDL has filed the copy of
the Scheme with the concemed ROC. However in terms of the directions of the Hon'ble
High Court of Delhi and legal apinion obtained by the Company, the effective date has
been recorded as 07.01.2008. In the Profit and Loss A/c for the accounting year 2007-08,
the revenue receipts and expenditures pertaining to HD unit of MSWM for the entire year
have been included.

The units, assets, investments, approvals and licenses etc in terms of the Scheme and as
per tha orders of the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi referred herein above are already vested
with the Company without any further actor deed. The Company is taking steps to mutate
and transfer the same in the name of HDOL which is only a formality.

As per the scheme of demerger, upon the vesting of distillery unitin HDL pursuant to this
scheme and upon the coming into effect of this scheme, HDL shall without any further act
ordeed issue and allot to every member of MSWM holding 5 equity shares in MBWMon a
date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of MSWM (hereinafter refemred to as “Record
Date”™) one equity share in HDL of T10/- each fully paid up held by such members in
MSWM. For the purpose of such allotment of equity shares fractional entittement, if any,
shall be rounded off to the nearest whole.

The company has transferred a sum of ¥97.75 Lacs to Capital pending allotment account
during the accounting year 2007-08 for issue of equity shares to the shareholders of
MSWM after receipt of details of shareholders and record date from MSWM. During the
year 2010-11 the company has allotted 973015 equitysharas of ¥10/- each fully paid up
by ufilizing the amount of capital pending allotment to the then fully paid share holders of
MSWM and Rs. 0.45 Lacs was transferred to capital pending allotment account for issue
of shares of the then partly paid up share holders of MSWM, if eligible. On the basis of
lagal opinion obtalned by the management and In accordance with the provision of
Sanctioned Scheme dated 25.03.2004 as set out in paragraph 12 of S5-04, company is
under no lagal obligation to make alloiment to the Share Holders who have partly paid up
shares of MSWM. In view of the above, the company has transferred the said amount to
the statement of Profit & Loss as income for the year 2012-13.

The approved demerger schemea envisage to grant exempticn by the Cantral Govt. to the
company from applicability of relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956 and SEBI
Guidelines, if any, for ensuring smooth implementation of the scheme of revival. It further
envisages exempting the company from the applicability of section 283(1) (d}, section 81
and other relevant applicable provislons of the Companles Act, 1956 relating to
acceptance of loans/deposits and raising of capital as may be required for the revival of
the company.

On the implementation of the scheme in the accounting year 2007-08 from the effective
date, the employees of Distillery untt of MSWM stand transferred to and be deemed to
have become the employess of HDL with same terms and conditions on which they are
employed with Haryana Distillery {a unit of MSWM) and their servicas with Haryana
Distillery (a unit of MSWM) prior to such date are not treated as having interrupted for the
purpose of provident fund or gratuity or for superannuation or for any other retirement
benefits or for any other purposes, but will be reckoned for all such purposes from the
date of their respective appeiniments with the Haryana Distillery (a unit of MSWM).
Accumulated leave (including in respact of their services prior to the Appointed Date) of
the employees of the distillery unit are taken to the account of the company.

As per the sanctioned scheme during the year 2007-08, the assets and liabilities of
MSWM except for the liabilities towards pressing creditors amounting to ¥65.11 Lacs,
which is to be discharged by MSWM, relating to Haryana Distillery unit vesting in HDL are
accounted in the company's books of accounts at their respective book values appearing
in MSWM's books of accounts as on the Appointed Date.

Certain Relisfs & Concessions envisaged in the Scheme are yet te be availed by HDL
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because of procedural delays and reasons. The Company is taking steps to obtain the
same.

Show cause notlce was Issued by Sahayak Ayukt Stamp | levying Stamp Duty on transfer
of Assets from MSWM to HDL and subsaquent sale of the same. In terms of the
Sanclionad Scheme S5-04, company is exempted from paying stamp duty on sale of its
assets. Company preferred an application before Hon'ble BIFR. Hon'ble BIFR had set
aside the show cause notice of Sahayak Ayukt Stamp | vide order dated 09.04.2013.
Sahayak Ayukt Stamp | & 1| aggrieved by the sald order of Hon'ble BIFR has preferred an
appeal before Hon'ble AAIFR. Hon'ble AAIFR vide its order dated 18.07.2014 has
dismissed the appeal of the Sahayak Ayulkt Stamp 1 & 11

Besides the assels and liabilities of Haryana Distillery unit of MSWM, the Land & Building
amounting to ¥520.94 Lacs and Investments of ¥3.22 Lacs have also been transfarred to
HDL on the implementation of the scheme of demerger during the year 2007-08.The IDBI
was appointed as monitoring agency in said scheme of demerger. The assels are
accounted for by the Company during the year 2007-08, on the basis of valuation on the
appointed date provided accordingly by MSWM.

In terms of the $S-04 and Orders of Hon'ble Delhi High Court, HDL has made the
paymsant to the securad creditors of MSWM on 07.01.2008. The $5-04 has been
substantiallyimplemented and the remaining portion of the scheme for making payments
to workers, statutory dues and other creditors is underimplementation by MSWM.

HDL being a Special Purposa Vehicle (SPV) for the implementation of the Scheme and
material party before Hon'ble BIFR, has been advancing various amounts from time to
time to Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd. (MSWM) to the limited extent of its share,
for facilitating the implementation of remaining portion of Scheme. MSWM is taking
actions as per the directions of the Hon'ble BIFR and as provided for in the Scheme for
the disposal / sale of the designated assets. HDL is also entitled to purchase the said
assets as per the terms of the Scheme. Promoters group A & B also proposed lo
purchase two lands of MSWM viz Devendra Puri Land & Harmukh Puri Land for a total
consideration of ¥2000.00 Lacs to be brought in the ratio of 40:60 respectively subject to
permission of Hon'ble BIFR. The application has been made to BIFR where it is pending
adjudication. The monies advanced to MSWM will either be returned to it or adjusted
againstthe sale price of any asset that is purchased by the Company.

The Sick Industrial Companies Act 1985 was repealed in 2003 by the Sick Industrial
Companies (Special Provisions} Repeal Act 2003 and the said Repeal Act was notified
w.e.f 01.12.2016 vide Gazette notification dated 25.11.2016. Pursuant to the sald the
Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act 2003, the Hon'ble BIFR &
Hon'ble AAIFR and the commitiees constituted in terms of the Scheme also cease to
operate and exist w.e f. 01.12_2018. However, in terms of the Sick Industrial Companies
(Special Provisions) Repeal Act 2003, under the saving clauses vide Section Nos.4 & 5
any scheme sanctioned and all orders passed by the Hon'ble BIFR and Hon'ble AAIFR
would continue to be valid and fully protected. Hence, even in the changed
circumstances, post repeal of the SICA 1985, the orders passed by the Hon'ble BIFR
dated 25.03.2004 and the Scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble BIFR therein, and all
subsequent orders and directions of the Hon'ble BIFR and the Hon'ble AAIFR which have
attained finality, continue to be valld, legally binding on all material partles.

Further, the Govt. of India has nofified in the Gazette of India that under the provisions of
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Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code Removal of Difficulties Order 2017, Provisions related
to Sick Industrial Companies {Special Provisions) Act, 1985 that,

“Provided also that any scheme sanctioned under the sub-sectlon {(4) or any scheme
under implementation under sub-section {12) of section 18 of the Sick Industrial
Companies (Spacial Provisions) Act, 1985 shall be deemed to be an approved resolution
plan under sub-section (1} of section 31 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
and the same shall be dealt with, in accordance with the provisions of Part 1l of the said
Code:

Provided also that in case, the statutory period within which an appeal was allowad under
the Sick Industrial Companies {Special Provisions) Act, 1985 against an order of the
Board had not expired as on the date of notification of this Act, an appeal against any
such deemad approved resolution plan may be preferred by any person before Natlonal
Company Law Appellate Tribunal within ninety days from the date of publication of this
order.”

Therefore the Scheme sanctioned by the BIFR and all orders passed by the BIFR and
AAIFR are to ba conslderad as a part of the resclution plan under the IBC. The Company
is exploring ways and means for implementation of the balance portion of the Scheme
and approaching the relevant Courts / Tribunals for any resclution that may be required.

C29.3.16 With the approval of the Board, the Company has entered into a tripartite agreement
with Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Limited and Rajputana Fertilizers Limited on
21.11.2016 with respect to the advances paid or to be paid to Modi Spinning & Weaving
Mills Co. Limited from time to time for purchase of its fixed assaets/ properties, to protectits
interestor to regularize the paymant of such advancas, in compliance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable.

Further an Interse Agreement has been enterad into between Modi Spinning & Weaving
Mills Lid., Dr. Devendra Kumar Modi, {Promoter Group —A) and Sh. Satish Kumar Modi,
{Promoter Group-B} on 24.04.2019 with respect to implementation of the remaining
portion of the Scheme. This Agreement is a subject matter of a Writ Petition No. 6238 of
2019, titled, “Modi Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Ltd. vs Union of Indlia & Ors.”

The High Court of Delhi having seized of the matter has passed an order on 26.04.2023
and 19.05.2023 wherein the Courl has directed Haryana Distillery Ltd. to deposit an
amount of 26.28 lacs towards the dues of the workers and an amount of 7480 lacs for
implementing the remaining portion of the Scheme and to ensure that the designated
assets as per the Interse Agreement is vested in Haryana Distillery Ltd. It may be noted
that Haryana Distillery Ltd. has complied with the directions of the Hon'ble High Court of
Delhi by depositing ¥26.28 lacs towards the workers amount and an amount of Rs. 480
lacs being its share in terms of the orders of the High Court of Delhi.

8.No. Particulars
1 |Leasechold land In Harmukhpurl Vill. Bishokhar Pargana Jalalabad, Modinager, Ghaziabed, UP
2 Leasa hold Iand and Pramlla Modl Kama Jr. High School, Harmukhgun

©29.3.17 As per order dated 05.12.2019 of Hon'ble Punjab& Haryana High Court in CWP
No.33512-2019 {O&M) filed by the Company, the Company has charged the disputed
amount of ¥8.81 per case up to 31.03.2020 and deposited the same in Escrow Account
with the excise department to be handed over to the parties who may be successful. The
said Escrow Account with HDFC Bank Ltd., Yamuna Nagar, was having a balance of
%45.69 lacs as on 31.03.2024. The matter is pending for decision with the Excise &
Taxation Commissioner, Panchkula.

529.3.18 Acase of recovery of debt of T35.38 Lacs u/s 138 of Negotiable Instrument Act was filed
by the Company against M/s Virender Sandeep & Co. which was decided in favour of the
Company by the Hon'ble JMIC, Jagadhri diracting the defaulting party to pay
compensation of ¥42.00 Lacs to the Company. However, a Criminal Appeal was filed by
the opposite party against the order passed by the JMIC, Jagadhri. The representative of
Virender Sandeep & Co. along with his advocate appeared in the Court and produced a
Demand Draft of ¥8.50 Lacs. The Court has taken written undertaking from the Company
on the case file that by chance if the Company loses the case, Company shall then be
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required to return the said amount to the party with nominal interest. The aforesaid
Demand Draft for ¥8.50 Lacs had been deposited into the Bank Account of the Company.
The matteris pending.

C29.3.19 SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND AMALGAMATION

That board of directors of the company at their meeting held on 03rd December 2022
have approved, a Composite Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation {"Scheme”)
under section 230 to section 232 of the Companles Act, 2013 as per which the 1) Apollo
Breweries Pvi. Lid.; 2) First Alert Fire Systems Pvi. Lid.; 3) Skyrise Constructions
Company Pvt. Ltd.; 4) Vikee Commercial Pvt. Ltd.; 5) Dhiraj Commercial Pvt. Ltd.; 6)
Rahul Commercial Pvt. Lid.; 7) Setwell Cement Pvt. Lid.; B) Photonics Pvt. Lid.; 9}
Photonics Fire Protection Systemns Pvt. Ltd.; 10) Jewel Electro Impex Pvt. Ltd,; are tobe
merged with the company, Haryana Distlllery Limited (HDL) and further Includes the
demerger of the Real Estate Division{“Specified Business”} of Haryana Distillery Limited,
the holding company, into Circle Trade Overseas Pvt. Ltd. (the wholly owned subsidiary
of the HDL}. The appointed date for the same is (1.04.2022 and the scheme has been
filed with the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi for their approval.

Consequent to the approval of the Demerger/amalgamation prescribed by the Schems,
all the assals and habilities and business of the above 10 companies ars to be transferred
to and vested in the Haryana Distillery Limited with effect from 01.04.2022 (“the
Appointed Date™} and further all the assets and liabilities of the specified business of HDL
shall be demerged from HDL and shall be merged into Circle Trade overseas Private
Limited, the wholly owned subsidiary of HDL. The Demergar/famalgamation was
accounted under the "pooling of interest”™ method prescribed under Ind AS 103 -
Business Combinations, as prescribed by the Scheme. Accordingly all the assets,
liabilities, and other reserves of the merging companies as on 01.04 2022 were
transferred to the Company as per the Scheme and all the assets, liabilities, and other
reserves of the specified business of the company as on 01.04.2022 were transferred to
the wholly owned subsidiary of the company, as per the Scheme. As prescribed by the
Scheme no consideration was paid as the transferor/HDL is the Holding Company.

28.3.20 Note 19a in the financial statements represents Assets Held for sale. The classification
has been carried out as the Company has received advances from prospective buyers
for certain assets. These advances indicate a strong intent from the buyars, supporting
the company’s decision to sell these assels in the near term. The company has a firm
intention to dispose of these assets is the near term. Active steps are being taken to
complete the sale, and management has completed these sales in the financial year
2024-25 before the signing of the Balance Sheet for FY 23-24.

The Assets so held for sale have been measured at cost as follows:

S.No.| Name of Assets Cost of Assets (Rs. In Lacs)
1 Ferliland 38.13
2 Plots 3.04

| Total 4117

The advances cutstanding in the financial statements against the above are detailed

below:

S8.No.| Name of Parties Amount(Rs. In Lacs)
1 Chaman Popli 450.00
2 Mithlesh 6.00
3 Akhilesh Kumar 6.00
4 Inshad Ahmad & Aris Saifi 2.00
5 Mohd. Azhar Sall 8.50
6 | Nirazudeen 7.01
7 Virendra Kumar Dagar 10.00
8 Vaseem 5.70

Total 495.21

This classification reflects the company’s strategy to streamline asset management by
monetizing certain non-core assets, enhancing liquidity, and optimizing the asset base
for operational efficiency.
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Nots C30 Disc} derA Standards -15
Emplcyes bansfitplans
The Gompmy rrakse Pravident Fundl ibulions 1o defined ibution plans for qualifying employees. Under the Schems, the
chled e of tha payroll coats to fund the benefita. The Company recognized T44.41 Lacs
(Yh!randed 31 March, 2023 ?41 85 Lam)fﬂr Prevident Fund contributions towards PF., NPS and EDU in the Siatement of Profit and
'8 pay bythe Company are at fied Intherules of thasch
Wﬂlﬂ!
ThaC: et £ et ployeab ttw empley
Gratulty
Thea following table sets outthe fundad atahss of the defined henefit schemes and the- t dsad In the financlal
Particulars As at M March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
(¥ In lscs) ¥ In lacs)
of Empl B
Current service cost 17.18 18.20
Intereat cost 24.14 2290
Past sarvice cost - -
Actuarial losses/(gains} (8.98) {8.78)
Total In the 8¢ of Profit and Loss 324 34.32
Actual contrivition and bensfit paymants for year
Actual banefit payments - -
Aotual contributione - -
Net asget / (Iablilty} recognised In the Balance Sheet {320.75) (329.75)
Preaent valus of defined benefit obligation 675 32975
Falr valye of plan agsets - -
Funded status [Surplus / (Daﬁut)] {306.75) (329.75)
Unrecognised past serv - - - -
Net anaet / (Rablilty) nwgnlud In the Balance Sheet {308.75) (329.75)
Changs In defined Benefit obligations (DBO)
during ths ysar
Presant valus of DBJ at beginning of the year 36.75 342,23
Curmrent service coat 1718 18.20
Intarest cost 24,14 22.90
Actuarial (gains} / losses (8. na) {8.78)
Past service cost -
Banefitz pald gss.aq (d6.80)
Pragent valys of DBQ at the and of the year 306.75 329.75
Change In falr value of asssts during ths year
Plan aesets gt beginning of the yeer - -
Acqulsifion adjustmant - -
Expacted ratum on plan assels - -
Actual Company contributions - -
Actuarial gain / (oss} - -
nefitz pald - -
Plan asssis at the end of e year - -
Actual return on plan assats {308.75) (320.75)
Composition of the plan assats | ss follows:
Govemment bonds - -
PSU bonds - -
Equity mutual funds - -
Others - -
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.23% 1.32%
Expacted retum on plen assels - -
Salary escalation 5.50% 5.650%
Aftriion a2 21
Medical coat Inflation - -
Mortallty tables - -
Estimate of amount of contribution In the Immeciiate next yoar 24.58 30.18
Experionce adjustmants
Gratul
Pregent value of DBQ 08.75 32075
Fair value of plan azsats - -
Funded status [Surplu: 1 (Deildt)] {306.75) (328.75)
gam | on plan linbdities (8.98) {8.79)
Expaﬂanesgahf(lou) adjustments on plan assels - -
Othar defined benefit plans (speciiy nature)
Present value of DBO 306.756 328.76
Fair value of plan assats - -
Funded status [Surplus / {Deflcit]] {306.75) (329.75)
Expsrlanmqah i) m) ad|ustments on plan llablliies 953 204
on plan assele - -
Actuarial ml.lnpﬂunl for long-term compensated Absances
I
Diecount rate (Gratulty) 7.23% 7.32%
Expoctad retumn on plan asselts. - -
Salary sscalation 5.50% 5.60%
Attrition 321 32
Tha discount rate is based on the prevailing market yiakds of Government of India securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the
setimaied tenm of the obligations

The estimate of future salary increases considared, takes into account the inflation, senicrity, promotion, increments and othar relevant
factors,
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Nots C31 Disck under A g Bt -8
Reluted Purty Transactions
Dutalls of Rolatod Partios with W theyear:
1 Nume of Koy Menagerial Person

(i) Prof.Dr.D.K. Modi (Managing Director}
{ii) Sh.8.K Nair (WholeTime Director)

(iii) ShD.C.Kaushik (Whola Time Director}

() Sh.Atul Kumnar Singh {Non Exacutive Director)
{v} Sh.SanjayGupta (Non Executive Director}
{vl) Sh.TarunJain{Independant Director)

(vil) Sh. Harl Om Sharma (Non Exacutive Director}
{vlll) Sh. Deepankar Shama (Independsnt Director)
{b) ShJ.K Jaln {From 31.01.2022 CFQ)

2 Naturs of Transactions with Related Parties during the year

T In Incs) (@ In lacs)
m pald to Current Year Pravious Year
(a) Prof. Dr. D. K Modl {Managing Director} 126.67 143.58
] Sh. §.K. Nalr  (Whale Tima Dirsctor) 26.68 2538
(© Sh. D.C. Ksushik {Whola Time Director) 14.51 14,06
Total 167.74 183.02
m Advance given for purchase of Capltal Asssin
(a) Mod| Spinning & Weaving Mlis Co. Limited 57.48 1025
Total 6740 10.25
) Leasa rent recelved f ecelvable
(a) MACL Sacurities & Finance Limited 1.27 127
Total 127 127
) IcD
{m) MACL Securities & Finance Limited 188.28 -
Total 189.28 -
)] Issus of OCDs
(U] Laolean Investmant Private Limited
(@) Amount recalved against lssus of 10,00,000 (Ten lacs only)
Optlonally fully convertible debentures 4.50% of T50/- each - 600
m - Interast payabie on Optionally fully convertibia Debenlures 4.50% 22.50 5.06
Total 2250 505.08
{vi} Lonyg Term Capital Advances
(a) Modl Spinning & Weaving Mills Co. Limited 508.87 441.49
Total 508.87 441.49
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CIN: U15511DL2001PLC109883
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financlal Statements
Nota C32 Diacl undar A Sta -18
Particulars Far the yaar ended For the year anded

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
@ In laca)  In laca}

Detalis of Leasing Arrangaments
As Lasgor

Disclosures In regpact of premises owned by the Compeny

and given oh lease baels on of after 1* Aprl, 2001

Future minimum leasa payments recsivable
not latar than one yoar 25.80 24.83
|ater than one year and not later than five years 45.54 88.31
|ater than five years - -

71.24 93.14
Leass Rentsl recogniead In the Statemant of Profit & Loss 28.14 2788

As Leszen

Disclosure In reapect of Plant & Machinery taken on leaga

on or after 1% Aprl, 2001

Futura minlmum lease payments
not lgter than one year 3.00 3.00
later than one year and not later than five years 3.00 275
letor than five years - -

5.00 5.75
Lease paymanis recog In the of Profit and Loss 00 300

As | esses

Disclosurs in respact of Car taker on leass on or aftar 19 April, 2001

Future minimum lease paymerts
not later than one ysar - -
|ster than one year and not later than five years - -
|ater than five years - -

Lease lsad In the St of Profit and Losa - -
As Lessse
Disclosure In respect of Premises taken on lease on or after 1™ Aprdl, 2001
Futurg minimum leags payments

not later than one year

letar than one year and not later than five years

Ieter than five years

Leoase it ised in the of Profit and Loss - -

Nots C33 Discl undar A Standards-20

Eamings per share

Bask:

Profit attributabis to the equity shansholders {1,466.53) (691.90)
The welghted average number of equity shares 1,80,33,365 1,80,%3,385
oulstanding during the year usad as denominetor
Bask: eaming por share {8.13) {3.84)
face value of T 10/-aach

Diluted

Proftt attril to the aquity {1,468.53) (891.90)
The welghted average number of equity shares 1,80,33 385 1,80,33,3686
outstanding during the year used as danominator

Dilutad aamning per share {813) {3.84)
face valus of ¥ 10/~-aach

Note C34 D under A g 22
In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 Issued by ICA, the defermed tax llabllity of 7125.52 Lacs (P.Y. T190.98
Laxs ansot ) during the year has bean recognised and the balance of deforred tax linbility as on 31.03.2024 is T305.33
lacs {P.Y. ¥179.81 lacs) dua o timing differenca.
Note £33 Previous year's figures
Previcus year's figures have b egrouped /
year's classification / disclosure.

Hed In Nates, Yio with the current
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